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Silver Standard. Sixty years of professionalism énd integrity.

sixty years we have been consistent in our focus on:

exploratlon and sound business principles. Our shareholders have
benefited from our attention to industry fundamentals and from;

our| conservative approach to resource acquisition, deve!opment

and

management. 2006 marks the beginning of our transition tq

L ) . | M
mining. We have confidence that our expertise and resolve wﬂ}
continue to unlock value for our shareholders in the iyears aheaq.

| |
| |
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For a company to mark 60 years in business is an achievement in any industry, but

particularly in the ever-consolidating resource business. Sflver Standard was incorporated
on December 11, 1946, as Silver Standard Mines Limited (NPL), and filed a four-page
prospectus 40 days later. Shares of Silver Standard commenced trading on January 22,

1947 and have traded continuously ever since.

>

The company's longevity can be attributed to three things: people, projects and discipline.
We value the people who have worked at Silver Standard over the years, as well as our other
stakeholders —shareholders, suppliers and joint venture partners. Our projects, which we
discovered and acquired, and which have enhanced in value over time, are the core assets
that underpin the company's value. They have enabled Silver Standard to grow —with no
consistant source of revenue for almost 50 years—with minimal sharehelder dilution. And it
is our discipling in maintaining our integrity and our ethics, that has been key to carrying out
our primary responsibility: the protection and maximization of shareholder value. This is the
foundation on which the company was created 60 years ago, and this is the foundation on
which wie continue to build today.

The Silver Standard Mine was discovered arcund the turn of the 20th century. It was mined
intermittently through the 1920's and 1930's. In 1948, the Vancouver-based Wilson mining
family acquired the Silver Standard claims ‘and raised meney for mine development. To
establish a 50-ton-per-day mill in 1947, the company expended a total of $105,000, which
included $56,000 in mine equipment, $28,000 on mine labor and $500 in legal and audit
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expenses —obviously, this was before Sarbanes-Oxley regulations. The mine was a small

underground vein operat'ion. but mine fortunes improved significantly in 1951 when the
downdip extension of the:#ﬁ Vein encountered ore grading 223 ounces of sitver perton, 31%
lead and 19% zinc. That year the mine produced a profit of $780,000 on gross metal value of
$1.9 million. By 1958, whien the mine shut down, 7 million ounces of silver had been mined,
plus lead and zinc, for gross metal values of $13 million, of which $1.7 milion or 13% of
gross revende had been baid out as dividends —thus establishing the company’s foundation
for delivering shareholder value.

After the Silver StandardI Mine was shut down, the company embarked on an exploration
program covering 6,000 square miles of unmapped territory in northern British Columbia.
By the 1960's, the compiany was known for its high quality exploration, and the names of
Ridgeway Wilson, Bob ‘INiIson, Bill Dunn, Harry Gilleland, Alex Ritchie, Norm Burmeister,
Jim McAusland and Al Plotler were synonymous with professional and technical excelience.
Through the 1960s and ‘1 970's, this team of professionals was involved in the discovery of
projects such as Shaft (Preek. Nickel Mountain, Galore Creek, Minto Copper and the Red
Chris deposit. The tatte:l' two projects are now being advanced to development, by other
companies, some 30 yeirs after thelr discovery by Sitver Standard.

During this time, Silver Standard’s partners included companies such as: Asarco, Hecla,
Sumitomo and Teck Corporation. in 1969, Teck began investing in Silver Standard, a
shareholder association|that continued for over 30 years. By the early 1980's, low metal
prices had led to a delcrease in exploration, and Silver Standard reduced its siaff and
exploration activities, Ieelving Alex Ritchie as president and Linda Sue as secretary. In 1985,
at the request of Teck, ‘I took over as president. | focused on reviewing Silver Standard's
assets in British CorumPia. and on seeking growth opportunities. Through joint ventures
we grew the company, while looking for a strategy to differentiate Silver Standard from the
hundreds of junior mining companies in Vancouver,

in 1993, investors Rick|Rule and Jim Blanchard proposed a $2 million financing in Silver
Standard with the intent that we would live up to our namesake and become “the Silver
Standard” of the mining industry. On the face of it, this was a simple proposition. However,
implementing the strat'egy required discipline. It meant financing the exploration and
acquisition of silver resources at a then uneconomic price of US$4/ounce, and leaving
them undeveloped umilr higher silver prices supported profitable extraction. We remained
committed 10 our obiec:ive for over 13 years, while many others were skepticat about both
the objective and the prilce of silver. By maintaining our focus, we were able to grow an asset
base of over one billion ounces of silver resources, contained in 17 projects around the
globe, representing the largest silver resource of any publicly traded silver company. Since
embarking on the silver strategy, we have increased our staff from two to over 240, and our
market capitalization has increased almost a thousand fold. And now, 60 years later, we find
ourselves Moving Forwelnrd as we embark on a new phase in our history, the development of

our second mine, the Pirquitas mine in Argentina.
L

b
Mirando A][.trés

Resulta un gran logro para una compania en cualquier tipo de industria cumplir 60
anos en cperaciéq‘, especialmente si se trata de la industria de recursos naturales
que se encuentra en constante consolidacikon. Silver Standard fue incorporada el 11
de diciembre del afio 1946, bajo el nombre de Silver Standard Mines Limited (NPL),
presentando un p’j’ospecto de cuatro paginas 40 dias después. Silver Standard
comenzd sus oper;'aciones bursétiles el 22 de enero de 1947 y desde entonces y en
forma continua, ha realizado transacciones en el mercado de valores.
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Moving Forward

2006 was an exceptional year for Silver Standard on many fronts. We made a production
decision for the Pirq‘uitas project in Argentina and increlased our silver resources by 24% and gold
resources by 160%; we encountered significant zones of silver and base metal mineralization at
depth at Pitarrilla; we outlined significant gold-silver mineralization at the San Luis joint venture;
and we concluded a successful $171 million equity financing. We monetized our interest in
Manantial Espejo netting $35.4 million over costs; we discovered three million ounces of gold at
the Snowfield project; we celebrated 60 years as a publicly traded company; and most importantly
for shareholders, as a measure of our consistency and discipline in delivering value, we achieved
a record share price. | would like to expand on a few of our achievernents, beginning with the
production decision followed by our successful exploration programs.
PIRQUITAS
The Pirquitas project, which is scheduled 1o start up in late 2008, will be our first silver mine in
the modern era. It will be a significant primary silver mine, producing in the order of ten million
P ounces of silver per year in its initial years, along with indium, tin and zing, We announced -

the decision to place the mine into production in October, at a mine site ceremony with local
. boliticians and employees, followed by a formal announcement with the Governor of the




Province of Jujuy and the Secretary of Mining for Argentina. Following the comptetion of a
feasibility study update fcr Pirquitas by Hatch Ltd. in Aprit 2008, a successful equity financing
in May 20086 of $171 mrlhlon provided us with the capital t¢ develop the project. The financing
was underwritien by a syndicate of bankars, with Bear, Stearns & Co. Inc. and Deutsche Bank
Securities Inc. appoinlecli joint book-running managers for the transaction, and Blackmont
Capital Inc. as a cc-leacjI of a syndicate of underwriters incTudinflg Citigroup Global Markets
Inc., National Bank Financial Inc. and Salman Partners Inc. We continue to seek additional
financing to leverage th»:-l project; provided that the financing terms do not invoive hedging,
and recognize the merits of the project and the strength of our balance sheet.

PITARRILLA

The Pitarrilla project was!the source for much of the increase in our silver resources in 2006.
Drilling has continued sir:ce our resource update announcement in August, and will continue
throughout this year witll'l five drills operating. Of interest from our 2006 program were two
holes | would like to comment on: Hole 157 intersected 1,972 feet grading 2.5 ounces of silver
per ton {601m grading 86.7 g/t silver) and 2.3% combined base metals. This spectacular hole
demonstrates the strength of the mineralizing system underlying the Fitarrila project area,
Hole 152 encountered 535 feet grading B.7 cunces of silver per ton (163m grading 230 g/t
silver), including a 33.5 foot intersection grading 70.5 ounces of silver per ton {(10.2m grading
2,417 g/t silver), 8.6% ¢I|nc 1.8% lead and 14% copper. Geologic modeling allowed us 1©
identify and trace the falvorable flat-lying stratigraphy hosting the base metal mineralization,
in addition to high-grac;e epithermal structures, We expect to have an updated resource,
including base metals, t':iuring the. second quarter of 2007, with a further resource update
expected late in the ye(?r. Along with our aggressive drill program, metallurgical test work
continues at laboratories in Canada under the supervision of Dr. Martin Kuhn, in support of

our plan to move Pitarri'lla into feasibility by year-end. Pitarrilla is demonstrating that it is a _

t ) )
world-class deposit, and we are fortunate that it is a 100%-owned, grass roots discovery.

SAN LUIS

At the San Luis joint venture project in Peru, drilling has confirmed that two of the five veins
identified are m‘tneraWize{d to depth. San Luis is a high-grade epithermal silver-geld project,
with the potential to be |J1ighly profitable and provide shareholders with premium returns, Two
drills are operating on the property, and an initial resource estimate is planned for the third
quarter. To date, we have earnad a 55% interest in the project, and can elect to increase
our interest to 70% hy|completing a feasibility study, and an 80% interest by placing the
project into production.! We are fortunate to have Esperanza Silver Corporation as our joint
venture partner, and its|management group and exploraticn team led by Bilt Pincus. We are
a significant shareholdelzr in Esperanza, whose team was responsible for the joint venture
discovery. The joint veriture plans to advance San Luis quickly, which we view as our next
devetopment project. To date, driling has extended the mineralized zcre on the Ayelén Vein
over a strike length of 450 meters and to a depth of 100 meters below surface. Holes of
interest include SL-09, Iwh|ch intersected 9.5 feet grading 5.75 ounces per ton gold and 104
ounces per ton silver (2.9m grading 197 g/t gofd and 3,578 g/t sitver), and SL-17, which
intersected 89 feet gra&ing 0.69 ounces per ton gold and 135.7 ounces per ton silver (274m

. grading 23.7 g/t gold a|:1d 676 941 silver). Throughout the year, shareholders can expect more

exciting results fraom this project.

OTHER PROJECTS

Other exploration successes in 2006 included the Snowfield project in northern British
Columbia, where for e'xpenditures of $1.8 million we outlined a rescurce of three million
ounces of gold. Cur pl.in is to continue to drill this property in 2007, seeking additional near
surface gold resources and porphyry-gold-copper mineralization at depth. Once we have a
better understanding c:f the extent of the mineralization and can assess its full potential, we
may consider monetizing our interest, for near-term shareholder benefit.

At the Maverick Spnngs joint vemure in Nevada (the Silver State), two holes intersecied
5|gn|f|cam silver mtnerahzatlon and these intersections are both open along strike. Hole
166 encountered 140 1eet grading 7.65 ounces of silver per ton, including a 40-foot interval
grading 25 ounces olI silver per ton. Adjacent Hole 167 encountered 140 feet grading
11 ounces of silver per ton, including 15 feet grading 89 ounces of silver per ton. If this
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mineralized horizon continues to trend to the northwest, it could add significantly to the
silver resource on this property.

At Diablillos, a review of the drill data indicates that the previous reverse circulation drilling
may have understated the gold and silver valuss. As a result, we are planning a 15,000-meter
diamond drill program at Diablillos, which we expect to commence in the second quarter of
2007. Most of our other projects will be kept on a care and maintenance basis while we focus
on our key projects: mine develocpment at Pirquitas, aggressive exploration at San Luis and
Pitarrilla, and the advancement of the Snowfield and Diablillos projects.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The company is on a sound financial footing. We ended the year with cash of $229.6 million,
and marketable securities and sitver bullicn tctaling ancther $85 million at market value, and
total working capital of $250.2 million, This is sufficient to see us through our development
needs at Pirquitas, as well as our aggressive 2007 exploration program of over 80,000
meters of driling on five projects. We continue to hold administraticn costs down, relative
to the industry.

We have 2006 earnings of $16.4 million or $0.28 per share, largely as a result of & gain from
the sale of our interest in Manantial Espejo earlier this year. For a company like Silver Standard,
with no consistent source of cash flow, having earnings is a demonstration of cur efficiency in
using our balance sheet and our assets to create shareholder value.

Comparing Silver Standard's performance over the last five years against the silver price and
the HUI index, on which some of our silver peers trade, you can see that we were by far the
best investment, providing a return of1,130% since 2002. In 2006, Silver Standard was up

" more than 100% during the year, which was significantly higher than many of our silver peers.

Some of this increase results from the renewed interest in, and higher price of silver, however,
the drilling results from Pitarrilla and San Luis have contributed significantly to the increase in
year-over-year share price.

Even with our strong performance in 2008, an analysis of our silver peers demonstrates that
many of these companies trade at higher valuaticn multiples than Silver Standard. This is
due to the fact that they are in production. We see entry into production as the logical way
for us to achieve a higher valuation multiple, which will allow us to continue to add value
for shareholders on a per-share basis without further dilution. We have taken the first step
with the decision to move Pirquitas into production, which will be completed over the next
two years. We will continue t¢ drill the San Luis property during this time, and plan to fast-
track it inte production once Pirquitas has staried up. This will enable us to be efficient with
our personnel and cur balance sheet. Pitarrilla will follow. Our plan is to have these three
properties in production over the next five years, thereby creating the premium silver mining
company — the “Silver Standard”.

One of the challenges facing the mining industry is attracting well-qualified people. As we
make the transition from an exploration company to a producer, Silver Standard will be
augmenting its engineering staff. Our Pirquitas construction manager, David MacKerricher, is
a recent hire with 30 years experience in construction. He joins Mike Rcbb, our Vice-President
of Project Developmeni dedicated to Pirguitas, and Mine Manager Fortunate Ramirez, who
has over 25 years of experience in mine construction and development. Ancther new team
member is Deirdre Riley, who joins us with 20 years of experience in environmental and social
responsibility, ten years of it with Teck Cominco. Paul MacRae, our new Project Manager
in charge of supervising the development and advancement of the Pitarrilla and San Luis
projects, has extensive international mining experience. We continue to seek a Senior Vice
President, Operations, and expect to make an announcerment in the second quarter of 2007.

In management, and at the board level, we have been fortunate to attract top talent that
recognizes our attractive development opportunities. In late 2008, we announced the

© appointment of Peter Tomsett to the Board of Directors. Formerly the president of Placer

Dome, Peter brings over 25 years of global experience in mining, and we lock forward to his
counsel as we make the transition to mining.




We at Silver Standard firmly believe that our shareholders are the owners of the company, and
it is our responsibility as management and as directors to ensure that we maximize the value
of company assets for oLr shareholders. Silver Standard's success is founded on our ability to
discover and acquire projects, and we have demonstrated consistently that we deliver value.
As we make the transition to producer, discovery will continue to be a driving force in creating
sharehoider value, as it is; at the core of any mining business.

For my part, | lock forwzlard te the opportunity to continue to communicate our strategy to
the investing public. Last year, | spent over four months in activities related to shareholder
awareness, and it is clear to me that investors are receptive to the Silver Standard story.

On behalf of the staff and the Board of Directors, | wish to thank-our shareholders for thair
continued suppart of management, and their belief that we are the best group of individuals to
manage and deliver value from the asset base that we have built up over these last 13 years
in the silver space, throu'gh the early years of silver market uncertainty, and now during this
exciting time of historic hfgh silver prices. | look forward o meeating many of you in 2007, and
updating you an our confinued successes.

On behalf of the Beard,

Robert A. Quartermain
President
March 1, 2007

Seguimos Adelante /

i
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El ano 2006 fue urLT aho excepcicnal para Silver Standard en muchos aspectos.
Tomamos la decisida de iniciar la etapa de produccion del proyecto Pirquitas en
Argentina, & increme1tamos nuestiros recursos de plata en un 24% v los de oro en un
160%,; encontramos"importantes zonas de mineralizacién de plata y metales basicos
en el proyecto La Pitarrila; definimos imporiantes zonas de mineralizacién de oro
y plata en el proyeci"o San Luis; realizamos el cierre de un exitoso financiamiento
mediants la colocacion de acciones por un total de $17 1 millones de ddlares; levamos
a cabo la monetizac‘f:ién de nuestra participacion en ¢l proyecto Manantial Espejo
con una utiidad nsta de $35.4 millones de délares sobre su costo; descubrimos
3,006,000 de cnzas 'T-L:ie oro en el proyecto Snowdield; celebramos 60 afios de ser una
compaia cotizada e:in Boisa; y lo mas importante para los accionistas, es que como
resultado de nuestrqlconsistencia y disciplina al proveer valor, logramos obtener un
precio record de nuestras acciones en el mercado.
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Moving Forward with

Operations

There are three reasons for Silver Standard to consider
production. The first is to generate a return on capital invested
by shareholders. The second is to avoid the share dilution that
would be required to finance the holding of a large property
portfolio in the years ahead without cash flow. The third reason
is to capture for shareholders the premium in share price that

is enjoyed by cash-generating mining companies.

We have long stated that we would maintain most of our silver resources on a care and maintenance
basis, in the ground, until sitver prices were consistently high enough to generate good economic
returns for our shareholders. With that constraint, we would not deplete our deposits by high-
grading during extended periods of low metals prices, nor incur debt, nor be required to hedge by
lenders in order to achieve production. Also, we would not expose our shareholders to potential
losses from the variety of rigks, financial or political, that could jeopardize the company. So we
waited patiently for evidence that a new commodity cycle had begun in earnest.

Cur decision to build the Pirquitas Mine coincides with global forces that are prepeliing demand
for silver. The econcmies of China, India, Brazil and Russia—with huge populations and sirong
growth compared 10 the West—are expanding rapidty. Some economists believe the shifts
underway in these countries are the most important developments for commadities since the
Industrial Revolution started two centuries ago.

So we have begun the transition to production with optimism that our timing is on the mark, but
tempered by the pragmatism necessary to complete the transition effectively and efficientty. Over
the last year, we have mapped the skilt sets needed by our mining team. From an organizational
perspective, these range from engineering and logistics to construction management and
cost controls, computer software implemsntation for production planning and accounting,
environmental management and community relations, and a capable and well-trained local
workforce. We have been able to attract exceptional talent for our head office and the mine site.

The broad expansion now underway at Silver Standard is taking place under the guidance of
an experienced board of directors that includes three engineers. Gordon Davis is one of the
discoverers of Canada’s famous Anvil deposit and helped to finance, build and manage a profitable
operation. David Johnston is the former president of Highland Valley Copper Limited, one of the
world’s largest-tonnage copper mining and miling complexes. Peter Tomsett recently capped a
25-year engingering career at Placer Dome Inc. as president and chief executive officer.
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PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES
1 Pirquitas
2 San Luis
3 Pitarrilla
4 Snowfield
5 Diablillos

PROJECT PIPELINE

6 Berenguela

7 Bowdens
8 Candelaria Mine
.9 Shatfter
10 Veta Colorada

11 Maverick Springs
12 Challa‘collo
i 13 San Marcial
t 14 Sulphurets
15 Silvertip

16 Sunrise Lake

17 San Agustin
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Mina Pirquitas is located in the“morthern

Argentina province of Jujuy. The property

is accessible by an all-weather road| and: is.::
at an elevation of 4,100 meters. All ‘of 1h
surface and mining rights are owned by Mi
Pirquitas, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary ofy %
Silver Standard, with only a 3% provincial
mouth-of-mine royalty payable. The mine is fully
permitted with all federal, provincial and local
permits issued and in good standing, with a

fiscal stability agreement in place.

The Pirquitas deposit was discovered in 1930.
Between 1933 and 1990, some 25 million
ounces of silver and 9,100 tonnes of tin were
mined from underground silver and tin mines.
Sunshine Mining and Refining Company
purchased the property at an auction in 1995
and undertook a US$25 million feasibility study,
which included extensive surface drilling,
underground sampling, and metallurgical
testing. We acquired an initial 43.4% interest

in Pirquitas in 2002 and the remaining 56.6%

interest in 2004. e W
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GEOLOGY AND METALLURGY

The property is underlain by sediments comprised of shales, sandstones
ang greywackes, with minor areas of conglemerate. In the vicinity of
the mineratization, the host sediments are folded into an east-plunging,
gently-folded anticline, The main mineralized veins run perpendicular
to the hinge of the anticline and infill tension joints related to briitle
deformation. The silver occurs as silver sulfides and sulfosalts. Potential
for expansion of known mineralization is considered excellent.

Extensive metallurgical testwork has been carried out at Pirquitas
establishing recoveries of 76% for silver, 57% for tin and 48% for zinc.
Silver Standard has been undertaking additional metallurgical testwork
to improve these recoveries.

PROJECT SCOPE AND PLANS
In March of 2006, Hatch Lid., an internaticnal engineering firm, in

conjunction with Mine Development Associates, Inc. of Reno, Nevada -

completed an update of the feasibility study preparad by Jacobs
Engineering and Winters Group in 1999/2000. With base case
metal prices of US$5.35 per ounce silver, US$2.75 per pound tin
and US$0.42 per pound zinc {approximate 20-year average prices
to March 31, 2006), the project hosts proven and probable reserves
of 107.1 milion ounces of silver, 40.360 tonnes of tin and 125,116
tonnes of zing and is estimated to produce an average of 9.6 million
ounces of silver, 2,500 tonnes of tin and 6,600 tonnes of zinc per year
over an B.8 year ming life. Capital costs are estimated to be US$146
million plus value added tax which is recoverable for a 6,000 tonne
per day operation. .

The mine will be developed and operated as a conventional open
pit (surface) mine and will utilize 100 tonne trucks and 12m2 (16 yd)
loaders. The ore will be trucked seven kitometers (4.3 miles) to the

Sitver Standard Presidant, Robart Quartermain (left) presents commemorative plagues

of the Pirguitags production decision on October 18, 2006 to Dr. Eduardo Fellner,

Governor of the Province of Jujuy and Jorge Mayoral, Sacratary of Mining, Argentina.

Victor Gamez, Pirquitas represantative in Jujuy, and employees at the ming site

production decision announcement.

processing plant. At the processing plant the ore will be crushed and
treated in a conventional mineral flotation plant. The plant will produce
three salable products: silver concentrate, tin concentrate, and zinc
concenirate. The concentrates will be shipped to various smeliers
around the workl, The silver concentrate contains 0.11% indium, and
with'indium prices at US$750 per kilogram (US3341 per pound), the
company centinues 10 explore ways to benefit from this concentrate

by-product. '

In addition to the processing plant, & mine equipment repair shop,
warehouse, laboratory, and power plant wilf be constructed, The power
plant will be fueled by natural gas suppiied by a 36 kilometer-long
{22.4 mile) natural gas pipeline to be constructed from the mine to the
existing Trans-Andean, Argentina/Chile pipeline. Design enginearing
of the pipeline is complete and pipeline materials have been ordered.
Construction of the pipgline is anticipated to start mid-year.

At full production, the mine will operate 24 hours per day, 350 days per
year and employ approximaiely 400 peopte. There is currently housing
for 200 employees on site, which will be expanded to accommodate
450. Many employees will commute from local communities while others
will be housed on site. In conjunction with the provincial government
and equipment vendors, a training program has been developed to
assure that the members of the local communities possess the required
skills to assure a succassful mining operation. '

PROJECT STATUS -
Since the decision in October 2006 to place Pirquitas in production,
significant progress has been mads in advancing the project.

Equipment
The mining_ equipment has been ordered from CAT® and the initial
aquipment items have been received at the mine. The balance of the




equipment deliveries will ta'ake place within the first three quarters of this
year, In addition, a maintelznance and repair contract {MARC) is being
negotiated with the local CAT® dealer, which wilt provide guaranteed
availabilities and operating costs for the mining equipment.
Engineering and Consttuction '

Techint, an international construction and engineering firm based in
Buenos Aires, has been|selected as the engineering, procurement
and censtruction management (EPCM} contractor for the project.
Techint commenced wolk on basic engineerin/g in November and

inferred
 Silers?591 meters

Measured and Indicated
. Silvers 750

I SECTION 00E

| !

A
i

t I|
SILVER STANDARD RESOURCES INCI. 2006 ANNUAL REPOQRT
! 1

i :l

is advancing on schedule. Equipment with long tead times has
been identified and either placed on order or acquired from the
used market. i

' il
Personnel . i
Experienced and highly gap@ble professionals r};ave been recruited
for key positions, including General Manager, F'l‘.::mt Superintendent,
and Construction Manager. In addition, a Senior Vice President,
Operations, who wil be responsible for overseeing all mining
operations, is being hired for the Vancouver office.

US% {miltions) I |
5900 . l 70%
I

, siver price $5.35! $ra6 $9.000 $15.00%

512.004i'

i
PIRQUITAS ECONOMICS AT SELECTED SILVER PRICES‘

i ' $2.751b tin, $0.421b zinc
,, 7 $3.560b tin, $0.581b zinc
(1784470 tin, $0.7Mb zinc
’ +$5.975b tin, $0.97Ak zinc

B INTERNAL RATE OF RETURN (3)
B NET PRESENT VALUE 0% (US$ MIL}

W NET PRESENT VALUE 5% [USS MIL) i * $7 46/b tin, $1.221b zine

1
Mina Pirquitas
I

de 4,100 metros. Se ha iniciade e desarrollo de la mina asi como
la actualizacion de|su infraestructura, a un costo estimado de
US$146 millones de dolares. Conjuntamente con el gobierno
provincial y algunoﬁ proveedores de equipo, se ha desarrollado
un programa de capaciiacion para asegurar que los miembros
de las comunidade"s locales posean la preparacién y habilidad

La mina estard enioperacion las 24 horas del dia, 350 dias al

I

i

La Mina Pirquitas esta ubicada al norte de Argentina a una altura:

laboral necesarta para parlicipar en las operaciones de la mina.

ano y dara empiec aproximefdamente a 400 personas. Muchos
empleados se desplazaran diariaments desde sus comunidades
locales mientras que otros serdn hospedados F';‘n el recinto de
la mina. Una vez que la Mina Piquitas se encuentre en su etapa
de produccion, se ubicara como una de las minas de plata mas
importantes, produciendo en el drden de los diez millones de
onzas ce plata al afio en sus inicios, con lo cual 's}e convertira en
una de las minas de plata més grandes del mundp.
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ANCASH, PERU

LOCATION AND HISTORY
The SanLuis Project in central Peruis ajoing
venture with Esperanza Silver Corporation
where a high-grade gold-silver prospect was
discovered in mid-2005. Silver Standard has a 55%
interest in the project and can earn up to an 80%
interest by carrying the préject through to production.
The property encompasses over 25,000 hectares of
mineral concessions with recantly consirucied road
access to the town of Huarez. The large open-pit
Pierina gold mine, operated by Barrick, is located
{ess than 25 kilometers (16 miles) to the southeast of
the project.

Following the discovery of the San Luis quartz vein system, the
joint vaniure focused on securing a sizeable land position in the
area, applied to the local and national governments for exploration
work permits and established a work camp on the property. In the
first quarter of 2008, systematic trenching and channel sampling
was carriegd out on the westernmost vein, known as the Ayelén Vein,
where the previous year's prospeciing resulted in the discovery of
high-grade gold and silver mineralization. In March 2006, the joint

Cutting core at San Luis.

venture announced .the, first results from the trenching program:.

some of the more impressive channel sample results inc!udeﬁ 13.9
feet:0f 3.9 ounces of gold and 65.5 ounces of silver per ton (4,23
meters grading an average ¢f-134.0 grams of gold per tonne and

. 2,246 grams silver per tonne); 19.7 feet of 2.3 ounces of gold and

Silver Standard President Robert Quartermain and Esperanza Siiver President

Bill Pincus stand on the Ayelén Vein with discoverer Aristides Chavez.

60.7 ounces of silver per ton (5.99 meters averaging 78.4 grams of
gold per tonne and 2,082 grams of silver per tonne).

Through the months of January to June the joint venture made
applications for the permits to construct access roads and
complete a preliminary drill program. The permiis were raceived in
July and road construction completed in early September. Drilling
was initiated by mid-September and the first drill results released
in late October. Drilling has confirmed the down dip continuity of
the bonanza grade mineralization found in the trenches. Significant
drill intersections to date on the Ayelén Vein include hole SL06-01
which contained 20.7 feet averaging 34.4 ounces silver per ton and
1.42 ounces gold per ton (6.3 meters averaging 1,180 grams silver
per tonne and 48.7 grams gold per tonne), hole SLO6-16 which
contained 35.8 feet averaging 26.7 ounces silver per ton and 1.46
ounces gold per ton (10.9 meters averaging 914 grams silver per
tonne and 50.16 grams gold per tonne) and hole SL06-17, drilled
beneath hole SLO6-16, which contained 89.9 {eet averaging 0.69
ounces per ton of gold and 19.7 ounces per ton of silver (27.4
meters averaging 23.72 grams per tonne gold and 676 grams per
tonne silver) and included 14.7 {eet averaging 2.24 ounces per ton
of gold and 64.6 ounces per ton of silver (4.5 meters averaging
76.89 grams per tonne geld and 2216 grams per-lonne silver),

GEOLOGY R
ﬁiéﬁ-grade gold and silver quartz veins are hostec within Tertidry-
age andesitic volcanic rocks of the Calipuy Formation. Six separate,
subparallel veins have been identified so far, with individual veins
having strike lengths ranging from a few hundred meters to more
than 2,000 meters. Vein widths are also variable, ranging from less
than one meter up tc more than 10 meters. Mineralization within
the veins is typical of classic quartz-adularia or low-sulfidation
e'pitl‘jerrnal systems, which include major precious metal deposits

. L] : . o v
' . . :




such as El Pefion in Chile and the Comstock Lod‘e in Nevada.
Channel sampling in 20:36 defined over 450 meters of bonanza
grade mineralization on the Ayelén Vein. Additional sampling an
the parailel Inés Vein, located 100 meters east of the Ayelén Vein,
has defined a 75 metex:' interval of 407 grams silver per tonne
and 15.5 grams gold per tonne across an average widih of
2.73 meters..

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

The Joint Venture is engaged in a proactive program of community
relations. A large part of t:his program involves ragular meetings with
local community leaders and officials. Land access agreements
were successiully negotiated with the local communities. These
agreements formed a:n integral part of the environmental
submissions for the worx permits.
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PROQJECT SCOPE AND PLANS
Exploration in 2007 will largely be directed to thlcle five kitometers of
known veins on the property. | The Ayelén and Ings veins will be the
focus of a 15,000 meter drill program scheduled 'flor 2007. The goal
of this program is to complete sufficient driling to begin preliminary
engineering and environmentallstudies by year—end|.'

The four other veins identiﬁedl within the core cla:ipw area to the east
of Ayelén and Inés will be sampled &t surface anld then drilled. Also,
additional veins have been identified on the 25,000Ehectare (95-square-
mite} property; these will be mapped in detail during 2007.
. \ |

A stream sediment survey that Icoverad the entire pépperty has identiﬂedl
highly ancmalous areas that are located away from the main exploration
area for follow-up prospecting, A field crew will sho'rtly begin initial rock
sampling up-stream from these anomalies.
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Proyecto San Luis

El proyecto San Lu:gs, ubicado en la zona ceniral de! Penl, es un
proyecto conjunto "'ren colaboracién con la compafia Esperanza
Sitver Corporation.Silver Standard cuenta con una participacion
del 55% vy puede“F obtener hasta un 80% si continua con el
p'royecto hasta su elltapa de produccidn. La propiedad abarca mas
de 25,000 hectare;ns de concesicnes de minerales y cuenta con
una carretera de acceso recientemente construida, al pueblo de

Huarez. A pn‘ncipio?'; del 2008, se llevd a cabo el zanjeo sistematico

E'E

y muestreo de carzales en la veta de la zona del extremo oeste,
conocida como \lé;ta Ayelén, en ia cual la prospeccion del ano

anterior resulté en el descubrimiento de minerdlizacién de alto

grado de oro y plata. . L

El zanjeo y muestreo de canales continuard duran.,t‘e elano 2007, a
través de tos cinca kildmetros de vetas cpnocidasi: enla pmpiedéd.
Las vetas Ayelén e Inés seran el objetivo principal del programa
de perforacion ds 15,000 metros, con el proposito de completar
suficiente perforacion para dar inicio a los estudios praliminares de
ingenierfa y medio ambiente a finales del afo. 1 ‘
il S
. "

-

SELECTED SAN LUIS DIAMOND DRILL AESULTS —AYELEN VEIN —2006-2007

ROM T0
DRILL HOLE (METERS) (METERS)
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SL06-10
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STATE OF DURANGO, MEXICQO

LOCATION AND HISTORY
The Pitarrilla project is located on the
eastern flank of the Sierra Madre mountain

range in the central part of Durango State,
Mexico. The major city of Torreon lies approximately
150 kilometers (93 miles) east of the project. Road
access is good, with paved highways extending to
‘within 20 kilometers of the center of the propeny.
Sitver Standard, through Silver Standard Durange
S.A de CV, holds a 100% interest in -the mineral
rights to the approximately 29,68C-hectare-Pitarrilla
claim block and has applied for an additional claim
covering in excess of 100,000 hectares. The company
alse holds significant surface rights in the area.

GECOLOGY

To date, five zones of economically significant silver mineralization
have been identified on the property, with four of these zones
being closely associated with a rhyolite flow-dome complex that
caps a 600-meter thick package of Terliary-age andesite, dacite
and rhyolite volcanic rocks. This succession of volganic rocks

. unconformably overlies folded maring sedimentary rocks of

Cretaceous age, and is intruded by a complex system of rhyolite
sills and dikes. These rhyolite intrusive bodies, which can be more
than 100 meters thick, are a key rock type at Pitarrila because most
mineralization is either hosted in the rhyolites or in the enclosing
brecciated host rock.

L to R: Guillermo Lozano, General Manager of Mexico; geological consultant
Paul Bowen; and Pitanilla Chief Geologist Martin Samilpa at the Pitarrilla core shack.

‘ . . 1

Drilling South Ridge with a view of Breccia Ridge.

There are now two types of mineralization at Pitarrilla. The' first
is finely disseminated microscopic graing of silver minerals in
iron stained rhyoclite intrusive and volcanic rocks. The second is
disseminated massive sulphide mineralization containing variable
amounts of silver, iron, zinc, lead and copper sulphide minerals.
Copper values generally average between 0.2% and 0.5% but can
range up to 17% in individual samples. Lead and zinc values each
can locally exceed 20%.

Througheut 2006, diamond drilling was focused on defining the
limits of the Breccia Ridge and South Ridge deposits. One of the
outcomes of last year's program was the discovery of massive
sulphide mineralization located in feeder zones bpelow Breccia
Ridge. Some of this mineralization is associated with the flat lying
contact between the volcanics and the underlying sediments. Gther
zones are structurally controlled and extend well down into the
sediments.

This past year wa were very successful in expanding the known
resource at Pitarrilla, and in improving the overall quality of the
defined resources. A resource estimate completed in July, 2006
increased the measured and indicated resources to 234.3 million
ounces of silver, which represents an increase of 249%, and
increased the inferred rescurces to 192.1 million ounces of silver,
which reprasents an increase of 47.5%. This was achieved through
the completion of over 40,000 meters of drilling in 118 holes.
Highlights from the South Ridge Zone include hole PD-92 which
intersected 515 feet of 6.5 cunces silver per ton (157.0 meters of
223.0 grams silver per tonne); and PD-120 with 445.2 feet of 5.3
ounces silver per ton {135.7 meters of 183.3 g'rams silver per ton).

Criling at Breccia Ridge was equally successiul as demonstrated
by hole PD-148 which cut 841.8 feet averaging 6.4 ounces silver
per 'ton (256.6 meters averaging 220.0, grams silver per tonne);




in¢luding 329.0 feet whlch centained 7.5 cunces silver per ton

(100.3 meters containing l258 .5 grams silver per tonne), 3.45% zinc

and 1.5_0% lead, Cther I:lgnlflcant Breccia Ridge holes included

PD-152 which intersectelj 534.8 feet of 6.7 ounces silver per ton_
(163.0 meters of 230.1 g'ams silver per tonne), including 51.5 feet

of 49.8 ounces silver per! ton (15.7 meters of 1,706.1 grams silver
per tonne) 6.92% zinc, EI,.OO% lead and 5.57% copper; and hole

PD-157 which containeq an impressive 1,872 feet averaging 2.5

ounces silver per ton (601.0 meters averaging 86.7 grams silver per
tonne), including 99 feet of 8.5 ounces silver per ton {30.2 meters of
291.5 grams silver per tonne) 5.85% zinc and 2.16% lead.
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PROJECT SCOPE AND PLANS
The 2007 exploration program: ‘at Pitarrilla cafls foruthe continuation of
the aggressive drilling program with 60,000 meters p!anned At present
there are five diamond drills workmg on the propert‘y, which will initialty
focus on in-fill and step out driling at Breccia Hldge Zone and then
on South Ridge Zone. Throughom the year, geologlcal mapping and
interpretation of tha drill results will tead to the testmg for new zones of
mineralization, An undergrounq ramp is currently Eelng contemplated
to access the deep mineralization for metallurgical sampling and
definition drilling. Metallurgical studles will be ongomg with the obfective
of designing an economically teasible ore processmg flow sheset.

| !'
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Proyecto L.HI. Pitarrilla
i

El proyecto La Pitérrilla esti ubicado en el lado Este de la
cordiliera Sierra Mcdre Gccidental, a lo largo del Corredor de
Plata de México, BP el Estado de Durango, aproximadamente
150 kilémetros al Onste de Torredn, Goahuila. Esta comunicado
con caminos de terracerla a carreteras pavimentadas que se
encuentran a meros de 50 kildmetros del proyecto. Silver
Standard posee Ufl[la participacién del 100% de los derechos
minerales de un é';rea aproximada de 29,680 hectareas que
conforma el bloque de lotes mineros de La Pitarrilla,

!
El afo pasado la 'lcompaﬁia tuvo mucho éxito al expandir el
recurso de plata chocido en La Pitarrilla, y en mejorar la calidad
de los recursos delinidos. El estimade de recursos realizado en

R 0
Jutio del 2008, incrementé 10s recursos medido§ e indicados a
234.3 mitlones de onzas de plata, lo cual represepia un aumento
del 249%, e incrementd los recursos inferidos a“_192.1 millones
de onzas de plata, 1o cual arrgja un incremento del 47.5%. Esto
se logr6 a través de la perforacion de mis ds;|40.000 metros
de barrenacion, distribuidos en 118 barrenos, enfocandose
casi exclusivamente a las zonas conocidas conjo South Ridge
y Breccia Ridge. : o

El programa de exploracién del afio 2007 en la Pitarrilla incluye
plangs para la perioracién de méas de 60,000 metros de
barrenacion a diamante. Ac_‘lualrnente existen Einco maquinas
de perforacién a diamante trabajando en la propiedad‘

]
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BRITISH COLUMBIA, CANADA

LOCATION AND HISTORY
The property is located 65 kilometers
{40 miles) north-northeast of Stewart, British
Columbia, along the eastern margin of the

Coast Mountain Range. Access to the property is
currently by helicopter, although the Eskay Creek
Mine access road lies approximately 25 kilometers
to the northwest. The Snowfield project consists
of seven claims totaling 4,467 hectares {(see claim
map page 27). Four mineralized zones were located
between 1980 and 1993, which include the Snowfield
Gold Zone. Ten historical drill holes in the Snowfield
Gold Zone indicated potential for a bulk tonnage, gold-
maolybdenum resource.

B.264 2000
GEOLOGY . 1
The properly is underain by Jurassic volcanics, volcanoclastics, {
and sedimentary rocks of the Hazelton Group. The host rocks of = L .
ihe mineralization have been subjected to a pervasive propylitic to o e AR I A0
quartz-sericite alteration. During the summer of 2008, Silver Standard el N, / F i = ¥ secmon s
compileted 27 diamond drill holes totaling 6,141 meters. These defined ' //‘/ﬁ /
a body of mineralization that is flat lying, elongate in an east-west @ =\ / - -
direction and appears to have a keel shape at depth along the axis 625,600 ™ - 5,263,300
of the body. The mineralization is consisiently zoned, with the highest -'-Sra?:f:n \/ B .:.;u::.,._.
grades at surface then decreasing values with depth. Low grade values E e o ¢ g 5 gm Provin g
of copper and molybdenum are associated with the gold. [3 wn-omoreane = I TrTa

The mineralization has been drill tested over an area measuring 350
meters by 450 meters. The high grade surface zone averages over
2.5 grams gold per tonne and ranges in thickness between 30 and

90 meters. The entire package of mineralization averages 150 to 170 gl g g i 4

meiers in thickness but can range up to 225 meters in thickness. The 1850m ™ b T O LT T )
zone is currently open in all directions. Significant drill intersections . \

from the 2006 program include hole SF-04 which contained 676 feet - ) T T gl Moamre
averaging 0.057 ounces gold per_ ton (206.1 meters averaging 1.94 i ‘Q i il '; ‘..;\
grams gold per tonne}, including 310 feet containing 0.089 ounces 1550m e - 15som

gold per ton {94.5 meters comaining 3.08 grams gold per tonng); and

hole SF 24 which intersected 785 feet containing 0.05 ounces gold e i , = y

per ton {239.5 meters containing 1.63 grams gold per tonne}, mclud:ng »10gault -

295 teet with 0.08 ounces gold per ton (30.0 meters with 2.61 grams b

gold per tonne}. [ Y T o

PROJECT SCOPE AND PLANS 5{ ﬁ g

In 2007, a 15,000 meter dril program is planned to expand the known g g g _ R N
mineralization,and test for extansions to the gold zone as well as test - Oultoaiecst - : =

for potential gold copper mlnerallzatlon i :

ATONNES,IN] (MOLYBDENUM] GOLD,OUNCES
SSAI % INTEREST] GOLDIN,OZ’ :;rpN IN THOUSANDS,

MEASUHED 11 .90
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SALTA PROVINCE, ARGENTINA

LOCATION AND HISTORY
Diablillos is located 160]kilometers {99
miles) northwest of SaltaI on the altiplano
of nerthern Argentina. TII\e property is road
accessible and is 250 kilc;meters south of Pirquitas.
The recent announcement by the Province of Salta
10 censtruct a natural gas pipeling will benefit the
project if the pipeline is extended to the southwest
negar Diablillos.

Discovered in the 1970's! the property was primarily
explored from 1988 to |2001. Total expenditures
by previous operators, |in excess of US$17 milkon, resulted in
the discovery of seven imineralized zones with the Oculto Zone,
the largest, containing the reported resource. Exploration drilling
completed by prior operaltors and Silver Standard totals in excess of
80,000 meters in over 300 rotary, reverse circulation and diamond
drill holes.

GEOLOGY
The property is underlain by Late Miocene calc-alkaline volcanics
and porphyry styte imrulsions that overlie Ordovician to Cambrian
schists and gneisses. The Oculto Zone is an epithermal system with
the silver mineralization Istructurally contrelled in the volcanics and
gold mineralization controlled by the contact between the volcanics
and schists.

Metallurgical testwork undertaken for Barrick Gold Corporation
by Lakefleld Research r':ieterminéd that conventional miling gave
average recoveries above 75% for silver and ranged from 80% io
85% for gold.

PROJECT PLANS
During 2008, a geoiogicla! review of the project determined that the
previous reverse circulallion drilling may have understated the gold
and silver values. Asa reslult. a 15,000 meter diamond drilling program
is planned to begin in th'e second quarter of 2007. The drill program
has been designed to irlwestigate whether drill results obtained by
the previous drilling carr}paigns understated values and also 1o test
a number of gold targelts separale.irom the Oculto Zone where a
re-interpretation of the geotogy indicates potential for the discovery
of new mineralization. On completion of the drill program, an updated
resource estimate will be prepared followed by an update of the
Barrick pre-feasibility stu':dy, which indicated that Diabliflos could be
developed as an open |:3it mine producing approximately 7.0 million
ounces of silver and 70,000 ounces of gold per annum,

I I
|
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Oculto Zone Drilling.
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Exploration

A resource company has two primary ways to grow.

One is through acquisitions, and the second is through
exploration. Since our focus on silver in 1993, we have

used both strategies to grow.

In 1996, we purchased our first project, Bowdens in Australia, for US$6 million, or 10 cents per
resource ounce of silver. The rationale was that in a pericd of low silver prices and increasingly

[KennethIMcNaughton] difficult financing, there was lower risk and less cost with an acquisition in a mining friendly

\VicelPresident]Exploration] country, than in grass roots exploration. During the vears of favorable exchange rates (a weak
Australian dollar) we continued exploration at Bowdens and increased the resource from 60

REincingfiiarilal thelresulifo million ounces of silver to over 97 million ounces in all categories, plus lead and zinc values.

Alzly il paepl> MELNG SUE :

twelwerelinkinelrichifplacelatiine] For Silver Standard, the Bowdens acquisition marked the beginning of a methodical search

rightfiimely for silver-dominant projects with exploration upside in geopolitically atiractive countries in the
Waestern Hemisphere. Following that meodet, we acquired Newhawk Gold Mines by issuing

shares in 1999, while silver prices continued to weaken. Newhawk had three principal assets:
cash, the Sulphurets underground gold-silver deposit and the Snowfisld gold zone. This low-
grade zone, while patentialty bulk mineable, was unattractive at the time, when gold prices were
under US$300 per ourca. '

Later, we purchased the Candelaria Mine in Nevada for less than two cents (US) per resource _
ounce of silver. This was followed by the acquisition of the Shafter property in Texas, at less than
two cents (US) per resources ounce, the Dizblillos property in Argentina for under four cents (US)
per resource ounce, and the Berenguela project in Peru for six cenis (LIS} per resource ounce of
silver. Each of these acquisitions, except Shafter, is large and potentially mineable by low-cost
bulk mining methods.

By the end of 2002, we had tied up many of the available, identified large-scale silver-dominant
projects in North and South America. As silver prices firned, the cost of project acquisitions
rose above 10 cents per rescurce ounce of silver, which we believed to be the economic limit
for acquisitions that would be accretive for our shareholders. Therefore, we turned our focus to
grass roots exploration.

Mexico and Peru are the historical leaders in global silver production. During the 25 year-long
bear market for silver, little capital had been dedicated to silver exploration in those countries,
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and we felt that undiscovered opportunities may be found in areas where the geology was
similar 10 known silver carnps. We applied new exploration techniques such as satellite imagery
to isolate atiractive areas,‘and then sent in geclogists and field teams to prospect.

Qur first efforts focused on the Central Mexican Silver Belt, where six or seven major camps
have each produced bet\fveen 400 million and 1.4 billion ounces of silver aver four centuries of
production. Inwest cemra'I Durango, we selected an area that had small-scale historic production
and showed tantalizing hints of large systems potentially capable of significant mineralization.
Initially, the question was 'Iwhether we could discaover silver mineralization of sufficient grade and
tonnage at surface to warrant further investigation. In early 2003, our field geclogists returned
with samples from Cordo:n Colorado, located on the flanks of Cerro Pitarrifia, that ranged up to
five ounces of silver per ton (170 g/ silver).

We now have five drill-defined zones at Pitarrilla, with silver resources in excess of 426 milion
ounces in alt categories. | Diamond driling with five rigs is ongoing in an area that measures
approximately 3.5 squar: miles, which is a fraction of the 115 square mile land package for
which'Silver Standard has the mineral rights.

S0 what is the value of ﬂ'lliS discovery? We believe Pitarilla represents an intact classic Mexican

epithermal system with gotential to rival the historic silver camps of Mexico. It is already among

the largest undeveloped lsitve'r resources in the world, and we know that at depth silver occurs

together with significant -IJaIues in lead, zinc and copper. To date our exploration costs are under
10 cents per resource ounce of sitver, for a project that has added several hundred millicn doltars

to the market capitalization of Silver Standard.

Encouraged by our success in Mexico, we applied a simitar model in Peru. With our partner,
Esperanza Sitver Corporéuon we jointly funded an exploration program to examme prospective
geological formations for, bulk mineable silver-gold mineralization. The first area we examined led
1o the 2005 discovery of the San Luis project, an exceptionally high-grade epithermal gold-silver
quartz vein system. Although we have not completed sufficient drilling for a resource estimate,
we are sufficiently enccuraged by work to date that San Luis will be our next development

project after Pirquitas.

In British Columbia, higher commodity prices, especially gold and copper, have led to a surge
in exploration. Among the most prominent areas is Galore Creek in north central B. C whare
Silver Standard was a ploneer in helicopter exploration in the 1950s and 1960s. In 2005, our
chief geologist visited OL;r nearby Snowfield property, a gold-molybdenum accurrence last drilled
in 1991. Based on murh higher prices for the two metals, and the favorable location of the
mineralizaticn, we drﬂled this property in the summer of 2006 and defined a three million ounce
gold resource. In addmo:n to potential for resource expansion and at depth, the Snowfield project
has evidence of a porphyry copper system below the gold zone. Using a conservative value of
US$50 per resource ounce of gold, the project has already added substantial value {o the
company. The cost to Silver Standard was less than 50 cents (LS) per resource ounce of gold.

In 2004, we formed a Istrategic aliance with Mince Silver Corporation to explore for silver in
China. Minco Silver's parent company, Minco Mining Corporation, has been actively exploring
in China since 1984, I\f'linco Silver's primary asset is the Fuwan sitver deposit, a 112.9 milion
ounce silver discovery Ipcated in Guangdong province in southern China. Minco Silver recently
completed a C$15 milion public financing and expects to commence feasibility work in the
second half of 2007.

As our experiences with Pitarrilla, San Luis, Snowfield and Fuwan demonstrate, successful
exploration is the uitim]ate form of leverage for resource companies: relatively few exploration
dollars can create expc’mential returns on shareholder capital, So we intend that exploration will
remain a core value forI Silver Standard in 2007 and well into the future,

Drilling the Ayelén Vein at San Luis,
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Berenguela

PUNA, PERU

LOCATION AND HISTORY

Berenguela is located 5 kilometers (3 miles) northeast
of Santa Lucia on the altiplano of southern Peru.
Access is good with a major paved highway adjacent to the property.
A main-ling raitway passes within five kilometers of the property.

A

" Exploration since the 1960's comprised channel sampling, 17,700

meters of underground workings, bulk sampling and diamond drilling
of 6,628 meters in 108 holes. In the 1990's, Kappes, Cassiday &
Associates developed processes 10 optimize metal recovery. From

June 2004 to October 2005, Silver Standard completed 222 reverse

circulation drilt holes totaling 19,029 meters of drilling.

GEQLOGY

The deposit is composed of flat-lying manganase rich beds in {okled
dclomitic limestone. The deposit is located at surface and forms a
body 500 meters wide, at least 1500 meters long and averages 60
meters thick. N

PROJECT SCOPE AND PLANS
QOur plans are to undertake economic evaluation to optimize
development of the project.

Bowdens

NEW SOUTH WALES, AUSTRALIA

LOCATION AND HISTORY )

The Bowdens silver project is located 200 kilometers (124 miles)
northwest of Sydney, Australia. It is readily accessible by road; a major
power line is close by; and we own the surface rights covering the
mineralization and the proposed mine infrastructure. The property
consists of a single exploration tenement covering 93 square
kilometers. It was discovered by stream sediment sampling in 1988 and
to date, 395 drill holes totaling 43,309 meters have been completed.

GEQLOGY \

The silver mineralization is hosted in a Permian flat-lying felsic volcanic
sequence consisting of rhyodacite ignimbrites with tufts and lesser
flows. The mineralization appears to favor the contact between a porous
tuft and impermeatle ignimbrites. The low sulphidization epithermal
system has minor lead and zinc, with the silver occurring in galena,
sphalerite, argentite and percite. ’

PROJECT SCOPE AND PLANS
Metallurgical studies will be completed in 2007 which will be included
in an update of the economic evaluation of the project.
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Candelaria Mifie

NEVADA, USA

LOCATION AND HISTORY
Candelaria is located in vx:est central Nevada, 90
kilometers (55 miles) southeast of Hawthorne. It is
accessible by paved roa«lj. Critical infrastructure, power lines and water
supply installed during previous operaticns are being maintained.

Candelaria was intermittently mined by underground methods from its
discovery in 1863 up to the mid-1360's; open pit mining began in the
late 1970's and ceased in 1999. Silver production totaled approximately
68 million ounces. Explolralion by Kinress Gold Corporation, the former
owner, outlined the Diab'oc and Northern Bella resources.

GEOLOGY AND METALLURGY

The silver mineralization ongmally formed a continuous, tabular-shaped
zone with approximate d|men3|ons of 6,100 meters along strike, 760
meters down-dip and thicknesses of one meter to over 30 meters within
regional thrust faults, p'rincipally the Lower Candelaria Shear. Later
fautting disrupted the continuous zone into structural blocks hosting
the current deposits. AlI'of the measured and indicated resources and
40% of the inferred resource is as in-situ material beneath the Diablo
and Northern Belle pits! with 57% of inferred rescurces in the leach
pads and 3% in Iow-gr'ade stockpiles. Testwork indicates a process

Maverick Sprmgs

NEVADA, USA

LOCATION AND HISTORY
Maverick Springs is Jc')cated in northeastern
Nevada, about halfway between Elko and Ely, at
the southeast end of :I'he Carlin Trend belt of gold-sitver deposits.
Access is by a 40-kilometer (25-mile) gravel road from the town of
Ruby Valley.

First staked and explored in 1986 by Artemis Exploration Company,
the property is now held in a joint venture with Vista Gold Corp.
We hold the rights to the silver resource while Vista Gold holds

the rights to the gold resource. A total of 190 holes have been-

drilled on the property including 54 heles totaling 15,283 meters
on behalf of the joint venture.

GEOLOGY AND METf\LLUFIGY

The silver-gold minere:lization occurs as a Carlin-type, sediment/
carbonate-hosted dis;seminated _deposit measuring about 1,250
meters in length, with a width of 670 meters and a thickness of
approximately 60 metgrs. Mineralization is open to the south and
north-northwest. Prelliminary metallurgical testwork indicates a
process using conveniional milling will yield 63% to 97 % recoveries
for silver.

i .
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of miling followed by flotation, roasting and teaching will yield a 75%
recovery of silver. | “

PROJECT SCOPE AND PLANS

A scoping study prepared by Kappes, Cassidy &I Associates suggests
the project could be advanced as a miling operatlon followed by
Ieachlng at two million tons per year, once approprlate silver prices are
achieved. This year we will further investigate rasource values in the

leach pads, :

i

L-vi"“p"

MINE SITE

PROJECT SCOPE AND PLANS |
Maverick Springs hosts a large silver-rich system that may be
amenable to low unit cost bulk mining, S|m|lalr to other Carlin-type
deposits. i
Further driling to explore. the extent of the higher grade silver
mineralization discovered in 2006 will be undertaken in 2007.

i
i
1
0

,i SECTION A - A’

DRILL HOLE PLAN
GRADE X THIGKHNESS
{Ag opt X Fa)

]
: -

| 2

o)




26 |

2008 ANNUAL REPQRT SILVER STANDARD RESOURCES INC,

Shafter

TEXAS, USA

LOCATION AND HISTORY
Shafter is located in southwest Texas, 29
kilometers {18 miles) north of Presidio. Highway 67
and a major power line ¢ross the property. Discovered in 1880 and
mined until 1942, production totaled 35 million ounces of silver from
the eriginal Presidio mine.

In 1977, Gold Fields Mining discovered an eastern extension of the
Presidio mine, the Shafter deposit. Exploration by Rio Grande Mining
and previous operators comprises 831 drill holes, a 320-meter shaft
and 1,555 meters of underground development.

In 2003, the company transported a used 800 ton-per-day mill
to Shafter. ’

GEQOLOGY AND METALLURGY
Silver mineralization at Shafter and the historic Presidio mine is manto-
type replacement associated with karst development in Mina Grande

. Formation limestone over approximately a three-mile length.

Test work indicates the highest recoveries for silver will be by in-tank
leaching followed by production of a silver-gold doré. Silver recoveries
are expected to be similar to historical values, 86% to 87%.

Challacollo

CHILE

LOCATION AND HISTORY .

Challacollo is located 130 kilometers (80 miles)

southeast of Iquique, a major port in northern Chile, -

Access is good, with the Pan American Highway passing 30 kilometers
(19 miles) west of the property. A main power grid is located 15
kilometers {9 miles) north of the property.

GEOLOGY AND METALLURGY

Silver Standard began exploration at Challacollo in 2001 and prepared
a resource estimate in 2003. Based on the resource estimate, a
scoping study ‘was prepared by Kappes, Cassiday & Associaies,
which, though requiring updating, contemplates a mine plan preducing
3.1 million ounces of silver and 3,200 ounces of gold per year over a
10-year mine life.

PROJECT SCOPE AND PLANS

' Geologically, Challacollo is located along a strong north-south lineament

that includes a number of copper deposits to the north, with a possible
east-west lineament postulaied between major copper deposits 1o
the east and Challacollo. As a result, Challacollo is considered highly
prospective for the discovery of additional mineralization and further
exploration drilling is planned for 2007 prior to moving forward with the
planned scoping study update.

PROJECT SCOPE AND PLANS

A scoping study by Kappes, Cassiday & Associates suggests mining at
the rate of 324,000 tons per year to initially produce 3.2 million cunces
of silver per year. Silver production would average 2.6 million cunces
over the seven-year mine kife, The company plans to renew permits as
they come up for renewal.
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Veta Co]f_orada-,

STATE OF CHIHUAHUA, MEXICO

The project comprises tpree separate properties,

Veta Colorada, La F’almillla and San Patricio, which
lie within 10 kilometers [;5 miles) of the city of Parral in
southern Chihuahua Stqte, Mexico. The Veta Colorada vein system is
a silicified fault breccia tlgat {ollows a major east-dipping fault for more
than 10 kilometers. Historical silver ore chutes have strike lengths of
about 500 meters, dip lextents reaching 500 meters and widths up
to 30 meters. lnterrnirtflznt underground mining at La Palmilla came
from a large, subvertical quartz vein having a maximum length of 150
meters, a vertical height of about 70 meters and a maximum thickness
of 30 meters. We plan to compile historic data and undertake a limited
diamond drill program.

STATE OF SINALOA,! MEXICO

The property is located in the Sierra Madre
mountains, 90 kilométers {56 miles) east of
Mazatlan in Mexico. It c:onsists of a single claim totaling
1,250 hectares in a dislarict which has produced silver, gold, lead and
zinc. The property is unlderiain by basal conglomerates, rhyolites, and
dacites of the Upper Volcanic Group, with Lower Volcanic Group
andesites and dacites Lllnderneath. The known silver veins are steeply
dipping to the north east and are hosted in the Lower Volcanic Group.
The mineralization forrni:‘. quartz-sulphide veins and breccias up to 21
meters in width. The pnioject is currently considered a non-core asset
and as such the compeny will seek 10 monetize it.

\

Sulphurets

BRITISH COLUMBIA; CANADA

This high-grade, gold-slilver project is adjacent to
our Snowfield project, z'ipproximatety 62 kilometers
(32 miles) northwest of Stewant, British Columbia. Since

1986 over $40 million has been spent on exploration and devetlopment,

including 78,300 met:ars of surface and underground drilling, 5.2
kilometers (3.3 miles) of underground development and completion
of a feasibility study fclnr a 350 ton per day operation. Of the seven
mineralized zones expllored to date, the West Zone hosts the majority
of the gold and silver re:';ources and is comprised of ten sieeply-dipping
veins of up 10 40 metres (130 feet) strike length and 280 metres (320
feet} vertical extent. DLIIe to its proximate location, the project may be
advanced in conjuncticn with the Snowfield project.

! /
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Silvertip -

BRITISH COLUMBIA, CANADA

The project is located in northern British Columbia,
approximately 85 kitometers (53 miles) southwest
of Watson Lake, Yukon Territory, and is accessed by a
25-kilometer gravel road from the Alaska Highway. Exploration work by
previous operators has included 71,472 meters of drilling in 481 holes
and 2.67 kilometers of underground development, and expenditures
have exceeded $23 million. Sivertip is among the highest grade silver-
lead-zinc carbonate replacement deposits in North America, with 11
ounces of silver per ton and combined grades of 17% lead and zinc.
The sulphide deposits form gently dipping mantos of 20 to 30 metres
thickness that extend for up 1o 200 metres. As the project is not a core
asset, we will seek to monetize the asset.

Sunrise Lake

NORTHWEST TERRITORIES, CANADA

Sunrise Lake is located in the Northwest Territories
130 kilometers (81 miles) northeast of Yellowknife, It
is accessible by aircraft in the summmer and by rcad in
the winter. Discovered in 1987, a resource was subsequently outlined
with 21,774 meters of diamond drilling. It is a typical volcanogenic
polymetallic massive sulphide deposit comprising a steeply dipping
massive lens three to four meters thick that extends 120 meters to
190 meters along strike and is open to depth. Underlying the massive
mineralization is lower grade disseminated and stringer mineralization

that extends for approximately 320 metres along strike and is up to '

50 meters thick. As the project is not a core asset, we will seek to
monetize it.

San Agustin
STATE OF DURANGO, MEXICO

San Agustin is located 85 kilometers (52 miles)
north of Durange City in Durange State, Mexico,
The property is underlain by a dacite volcanic dome
complex resting on fine silistones and sandstones. The entire package
was structurally brecciated and mineralized with gold and silver on
surface and base metal mineralization at depth. We acquired the
property in 2003 by staking and completed 3,890 meters of drilling in
24 drill holes. This program along with 10,400 meters of driling by a
prior property holder defined several zones of low-grade mineralization.
In 2008, Geologix Explorations Inc. optioned the project and is required
{0 complete a 15,000 meter drill program. We will receive future
consideration based on the defined resource.
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v

RESCUR(E SSRI% | TONNESIN | SILVERIN GOLD IN SILVER OZ. 0Z.IN
PROPERTY CATEGOHY | INTEREST | MILLIONS GIT GIT LEAD
RESERVES: j
PROVEN 100.0 3.34 191 0.67 0.25 208
PIRQUITAS PROBABLE 15.52 174 0.61 I 0.19 Il ess
TOTAL PROVEN AND PRCBABLE RESERVES: T T AT
RESCURCES: ] il
MEASURED 100.0 0.71 12 0.67 i 047 I 25
PIRQUITAS INDICATED 7.91 95 0.45 10.09 I 242
MEASURED 100.0 27.20 120.6 i 1055
NDICATED 35.80 112.5 " 1288
PITARRILLA INFERRED 64.40 92.7 ! Il 1924
MEASURED 100.0 11.90 1.5 i 555
INDICATED 37.50 1.5 N 1,708
SNOWFIELD INFERRED 14.70 1.4 ! It 665
DIABLILLOS {NFERAED 100.0 41.98 9.5 1.0 ! I 93.8 815
INDICATED 100.0 15.60 132.0 ‘ 092 |, 66.1
BERENGUELA | INFERRED 6.00 mz . or4a] i 218
MEASURID 100.0 22.90 50.4 0.33 0.46 . It 37.1
\ INDICATED 24.70 53.3 0.26 0.36 i " 42.4
BOWDENS INFERRED 13.40 40.9 0.21 0.32 ) ) 17.5
MEASURED 100.0 3.08 152.2 0.1 ' M 15.1 14
INDICATED 9.28 97.4 0.1 ' i It 29.0 31
CANDELARIA | INFERRED 50.53 51.1 0.1 ! il 82.8 34
MAVERICK INDICATEED | 100% SLVER 63.19 34.3 il 69.6
SPRINGS INFERRED 77.63 34.3 - ! 1l 85.8
MEASUREED 100.0 0.50 339.1 H 6.5
INDICATED 1.29 347.7 ' i 14.5
SHAFTER INFERRED 1.43 439.9 I 20.2
INDICATED 100.0 3.39 170.6 | It 18.8
CHALLACOLLC | INFERRED 4.57 160.7 ] 1l 23.6
SAN MARCIAL | INFERRED 100.0 2.31 191.8 0.32 0.66 ! il 14.3
MEASURED 100.0 0.13 654.9 16.6 . i il 2.8 70
INDICATED 0.90 496.7 12.2 i | 14.4 352
SULPHURETS | INFERRED 014 171.4 18.6 | 0.8 a2
INDICATZD 100.0 112 378.0 0.9 7.7 9.5 M 13.6 a1
SILVERTIP INFERRED 1.45 284.0 0.5 5.4 8.3 ! It 13.2 21
INDICATED 100.0 1.52 262.0 0.7 2.4 6.0 | It 12.8 33
SUNRISE LAKE | INFERRED 2.56 169.0 0.5 1.9 4.4 ! I 13.9 42
SAN AGUSTIN | INFERRZD 100.0 11.22 12.9 1.0 . il 4.6 348
TOTAL RESOUACES: | | I
MEASUFED i 1895 6a8
INDICATED i 4340 | " ¢ 2,245
‘ INFERRED - 5841 2,005
HISTORICAL RESOURCES: i ’ -
VETA COLORADA| Na ] 1000 4.02 248.8 i | i 324
TOTAL HISTORICAL RESOURCES: ! 32.1

This table complies with National Instrument 43-101 and »
Companion Policy 43-101CP. IMineral reserves and resources
tabulated here were preparad by independent Qualified
Persans: Scott Hardy, P.E. (proven and probable reserves—
Pirquitas), Stave Ristorcelli, P.Geo. {resources—Pirquitas); C.
Stewart Wallis, P.G., F.Gec. (Challacolic); James A. McCrea,
P.Geo. (Berenguela, Bowdens, Pitarrilla, San Agustin and
Snowfiald); Steve Ristorcelli,| P.Geo., and Peter Ronning,
PEng. (Diablillos); ‘Mark G. Stevens, PG, (Candelaria); C.

+ Stewart Wallis. P.G.. P.Geo.,! Rabert T. McKnight, P.Eng.,

and David R, Budinski, P.Geo.'{Sulphurets); John W. Rozelle,
P.G. (Shafter}; C. Stewart Wallis, P.G., PGeo., and Nathan
Eric Fier, G.P.G. (San Marcial); Stephen B. Robertson, P.Gec.
and Maryse Belanger, P.Ga>. for Imperial Metals Corp.
(Sitvertip); Neil R. Burns, P. Geo. (Maverick Springs); Dr. W.E.
Roscoe, PEng and C. Stewait Wallis, P.3., F. Geo {Sunrise
Lake].

Cut-offs: Pirguitas: 30 g/t silver. Raesources are outside
designed pit. Pitarrilla: 40 g/t cilver, Shafter: 5.0 oz /ton silver.
Diablillos: 42 g/t silver-equivalent using 60:1 silver to gold

ralio. Bowdens: 40 g/t silver-equivalent (silver-equivalent =
88% silver + 92% lead/321+ 65% zinc/158). Berenguela:
50 g/t silver. Challacollo: 50 g/ silver. Candelaria: lode
resourcaes 0.5 oz/ton soluble silver, Maverick Springs: 1.0
oz.fion silver-equivalent. Sitver Standard controls 160% of
contained silver resources and Vista Gold Corporation con-
trols 100% of containegd gold resources. San Agustin: 0.5
g/t gotd. San Marcial: 30 g/t silver. Sulphurets: 0.20 oz./ton
goldiaquivalent, 55:1 silver-gold‘ratio. Silvertip: nong stated.

Cautionary note to U.S. investors concerning disclosure of
contained ounces and estimates of measured, indicated and
inferred mineral resources: The terms "measured mineral
rasource®, ‘indicated mineral resource”, and Cinferred
mineral resourca® used in the Annual Report arg Canadian
geological and mining terms as defined in accordanca with
National Instrument 43-101, Standards of Disclosure for
Mineral Projects (N1 43-101") under the guidelines set out in
the Ganadian Institute of Mining, Metallurgy and Petraleum
{the *CiM") Standards on Minaral Resources and Mineral
Reserves, adopted by the CIM Council on August 20, 2000

as may be amended from time to time by the CIM, We
advise U.S. investors that while such terms are recognized
and requirad under Canadian regulations, the U.S. Securitiss
and Exchange Commission (tha "SEG"} does not recognize
thern: U.S. investors are cautioned not 1o assume that any
part or all of the mineral deposits in the "measured minerat
resource” and “indicated minaral resource” categones will
aver be converted into reserves. “Inferred mineral resources”
have a great amount of uncertainty as to thair existence, and
great uncertainly as to their economic and lagal feasibility. It
cannot be assumed that all or any part of an inferred mingral
rasource will ever be upgraded to a higher category. Under
Canadian rules estimates of inferred mineral resources may
not form tha basis of feasibility or other ec¢onomic studies.
U.S, investors are cautionad not to assuma that any part of
all ¢f an inferred mineral resource exists, or is economically
or legally mingabla. Disclosure of centained sitver expressed
in aunces is in compliance with NI 43-101, but does not
meat! the requirements of Industry Guide 7 ol the SEC, which
will only accept the disciosure of tonnage and grade esti-
mates for non-reserve mineralization.
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Silver Market

- Update

Based on a 46% price increase, 2006 was a good year for
silver. Total annual demand is now approaching one billion
ounces. As dynamic as the silver market is, the complete
picture is quite complex. To keep you current we have
assembled a synopsis of global demand and supply issues,
and a look to the future. |

SILVER MARKET DRIVERS

For the first time in several decades, investment demand emerged as a significant growth
component (9% of total demand). This growth is illustrated by the success of the iShares Siver
Trust which commenced trading in the U.S, in April 2008, For many years silver market observers
focused primarily on estimates of fabrication demand, together with mine supply and scrap
recycling, to determine market balance. But with the success of the siver exchange-traded fund
(ETF) attracting increasing investor interest, and Barclay's application to double the size of trust,
further growth in investment demand may be expected.

Industrial demand, which includes electronic and electrical applications, accounts for 46% of
global sitlver demand. 2006 likely surpassed 2005's record of ovar 409 million cunces of silver.
Demand continues for semiconductors and a variety of consumer products such as flat screen
displays. Silver use in applications including solders, bearings, chemical catalysts used in
polyethylene, mirrors, medical equipmen and dental alloys, remained strong. Photographic use of
silver comprised 16% of demand in 2006, down 2% from 2005,

- Silver supply was met th'roqgh mining (70%), scrap recycling (21%), and government sales (9%).

So far, higher sitver prices have not résulted in a significant production increase. Production growth
is estimated at four million ounces (0.6%) globally. Measured by source, silver by-production in
lead-zinc, copﬁér 'a.nd gold mines grew by 2%, while production in primary silver mines fell by
nearly 3%. Government sales were estimated at less than 80 million ounces, the majonity from
China and Russia. India supplied approximately 30 million ounces io its domestic market.

Jewelry and silverware (24% of total demand) declined by almost 20 million ounces, led by a
demang slump in India, which was caused by central government sales into the local market,
high prices denominated in rupees, and 2005 inventory build-up that was sold in 2006. The
.use of siver in photography (16%) declined by approximately 17 million ounces, reflecting the
new dominance of digital photography. This decline is offset by the drop in silver recovered from
photographic related recycling. Levels of Indian.scrap, a major source of recycled silver, did not
grow in 2006 and silver prices are still not high enough to stimulate large scale scrapping of jewelry




and silverware, In summeiry, overall fabrication demand in 2008 likely declined by approximately
3%, though investment demand has grown rapidly since 2002, reaching approximately 80 million
cunces in 2006, ,

OUTLCOK FOR 2007
GFMS believes that the maln driver in the outlook for sitver prices is investment demand. Many
investors think that sﬂver s unique qualities give it price inelasticity in industrial applications and,
from a monetary perspective, they anticipate that a continued decling in the relative value of
the U.S. dollar will be be'neflmal for silver. Both views are supported in the strong correlation
in 2008 of silver to copper prices, and an even stronger correlation between silver and gold
prices. Silver has actualiy outperformed gold as shown in the decling in the gold: silver ratio
since 2003.

On the global economic front, the Organization of Economic Cooperation and Deveiopm“ent
reported in November 2|006 that real GDP growth amoeng its 30 .members (which include
Woestern Europe, North Amenca Japan, Korea and Australia) would average 3.2% for the year.
In 2007 and 2008, growth rates are forecast at 2.5% and 2.7% respectively, reflecting the
impact of monetary tightening.

Growth in India and China — the major producers of electronics and electrical goods —is forecast
at greater than 7% and 10% respectively in 2007 and 2008. This continued economic growth
favors growth in industrielll uses of silver, though likely at a slower pace than 2006. New silver
production in 2007, GFMIS notes, could total 18 millicn ounces, and total planned expansions
between 2007 and 201 (I} are expected t¢ add “much less” than the 100 million ounces of
annual production that ware added in the latter half of the 1990s. This would imply a growth in
mine supplies of siiver close to OECD growth.rates over the next several years.

Data Source: These estir.rwates are based on GFMS' commentary in their silver market update,
provided for the Silver Institute in mid-November 2006.

NEW DEVELOPMENTS|IN SILVER APPLICATIONS

New applicaticns that take advantage of silver's anti-microbial properties reached North

American markets in 2006 Motorola introduced cell phones (Models i870, 1835 and i880)
featuring an amlmlcroblal coating developed by AgION Technologies (www. agion-tech.com).
Keyboard manufacturer lF wogitech (www.logitech.com) offers a wireless keyboard and mouse
(Model MX 3200) that useis silver to eliminate germs. Skileraft’s EconoGard ballpoint pens (www.,
inb.org) employ a silver-based antimicrobial material, joining Paper Mate's FlexGrip Elite pens.

Canadian paper maker [I)omtar Inc. (www.domtar.com) has launched a line of silver-treated
papers that show over 90% bacteria reduction on the paper surface.

The European Union's recont ban on the use of lead-tin soiders in canned goods and electronics,
means the replacement s iver tin solders should increase silver demand up to 100 million ounces
annually, according to a paper presented at the 5th annual China International Silver Conference
held last fall.

Another develcpment is the superconducnng wire market which the U.S. Department of Energy
estimates could reach 50 million ounces per year within a decade. Silver reduces resistance
losses compared to copper. Applications include mctors and generators, medical diagnostic
technology and electricity'transmission in power lines.

Wood preservatives are a'developing market, since copper arsenides were banned from use in
fence posts in the U. 8. and Japan. Research published in 2006 showed several commercial
silver-based . products to|be sffective in preventlng fungal decay .in certain conditions.. The
research is supported by the Silver Research Consomum funded in part by The Silver Instltute

Concern about deienorahng water quality due to copper-based biccides has led preserved
wood manufacturers to 3h|ﬁ toward silver biccides. The worldwide market is estimated at
120 millicn ounces of sﬂver annually, and product authorities believe silver biocides will in time
capture the entire markat| ‘

| Ii
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Shareholder & Investor

Relations

In 2006 and early 200?, Silver Standard marked several

milestones: our Nasdag share price reached a record
US$35.64, and our TSX share price reached a new high
of C$41.93 on February 9, 2007. Market capitalization
exceeded US$2.0 billion for the first time. Share volume
inc/reased over 80% from 2005 to .2006, with 252.2 million
shares traded on NASDAQ and the TSX.

We are now folloWed by mining analysts at UBS, Blackmont Capital, National Bank Financial,
Bear Stearns, Deutsche Bank and Salman Partners. At Nasdaq in 2008, we had 40
registered and 138 unregisterad market makers.

Our president Robert Quartermain, continued his corporate awareness initiatives in North
America and Europe, and increased the company’s visibility with a number of television and
radio interviews. Over the past four years, institutional investors have increased their holdings
from just 5% to over 35% of our common shares, reflecting growing fund interest in silver and in
the Silver Standard record. The program will continue in 2007, -

SHAREHOLDER COMMUNICATIONS

On January 22, 2007, we noted our 80th anniversary as a publicly traded company by launching
our new web site, www.silverstandard.com, which offers an enhanced information platform
for investars including interactive stock charting, search capabilities for our projects, and
customizable e-mail alerts. if you would like to follow our development regularly through 2007,
we ‘encourage you to use the new web site 10 sign up for news releases by e-mail.

As in previous years, Silver Standard in 2006 participated in investor and mining related
conferences in North America and Europe, and held numerous investor and shareholder
meetings. The calendar of events for 2007 is on our web site.

'
|

RESQOURCES FOR INVESTORS

We support The Silver (nstitute in its research for industrial applications of silver. The Institute
pubhshes an annual silver review, and an informative quarterly newsletter that is available at
www.silverinstitute.org.

Siver Stangard also sponsors the CPM Group of New York fwww.cpmgroup.com). We receive & limited quantity of their annual
siver survey, The CPM Siver Yearbook, which will be available in Aprit 2007. Contact Investor Relations af 888-338-0046
{toll-free in North America) or 604-689-3846 to obtain a copy.




Management Discussion

#

MANAGEMENT DISCLISSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
POSITION AND OPEFU\TING RESULTS

We are a company folcused on the acquisition, exploration and
development of .silver-dominant projects, with a portfolioc of core
properties in Argentina, IAustralla Canada, Chile, Mexico, Peru and
the United States. Our ctrategy is to acquire, hold and advance high
quality geopolitically d:vefrse silver projects with defined resources in
anticipation of higher silver prices. In October 2006, we announced
the production decisionjon our Pirquitas property in Argentina. Qur
commen stock is quoted on the Nasdag Global Market under the
trading symbol SSRI and on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the
symbal SSO. [

This management discussion and analysis (MD&A) of the financial
position and operating r'esults of the company for the twelve months
ended Decermnber.31, 2]006 and 2005 is prepared as of March 1t
2007 and should be rea:j in conjunction with the audited consolidated
financial statements and the related notes thereto, which have been
prepared in accordance'with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles. All doliar amcunts referred to in this discussion and analysis
are expressed in Canaeiian dollars except where indicated otherwise.
Additional infermation relat;ng to us, including our annual information
form, is available free of charge on our wabsite at www.silverstandard.
com, on the Canadian Secunnes Administrators’ (CSA) website at www.
sedar.com, and on the l DGAR section of the United States Securities
ang Exchange Commtsamn 's (SEC) websile at www.sec.gov.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHITS FOR 2006
* In April we closed the sale of our 50% interest in the Manantial
Espejo property in|Argentina for a gain of $35.4 million,
* |n May we closed a public offering of 7.2 million common shares

. for net proceeds cf $171.1 million.

* We completed a fe‘zasmnny study update on our Pirguitas
property in Argentlna and in October we announced the
production decisicEn for this property.

s We completed the acquisition of the Berenguela property in Peru
and the Veta Colo'rada property in Mexico.

© * We had record earnings of $16.4 million or $0.28 per share and
ended the year wuth a record $250.2 million in working capital,
including $229.6 hillion of cash with no debt.

* We had record caish exploration investment of $39.4 million on
our various mmeml properties with significant results reported at
our San Luis joint venture property in Peru, our Pitarrilla property
in Mexico and owr: Snowfield property in Canada.

- &Analy
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PIRQUITAS PRODUCTION.DECISION L

In. October 2006, we made a production decision on our Pirquitas

property. This property is located in the province'bf Jujuy in northwest
Argentina and Is expected to produce in excess of nine milion ounces
of silver per year over a nine- year mine life. The mine is also estimated
10 produce in excess of 2,500 tonnes of tin and,6.600 tonnes of zinc
annually. The mine is estimated to require 21-24‘fmonths to construct
at an estimated cost of US$146 million, plus vall'ue added tax that is
recoverable. In the fourth quarter of 2008, engineering commenced
and equipment purchases were made |nc:lud|ng the purchase of the
ball mill. .
FINANCIAL REVIEW |
We had net eamings for the year ended December 31, 2006 of
$16,382,000, or $0.28 per share, compared to a net loss of $5,870,000
or $O.11 per share in 2005, |.
The net earnings in 2006 included a $35,390, 000 gain on disposal of
our joint venture interest in- the Manantial ESDG]O property. Offsetiing
some of the impact of this gain were higher expenses and higher non-
cash stock-based compensation expenses.
il
Financial Results from Operations «
The following is a summary and discussion on th;é various components
of the expenses and income items recordec dunng the year compared
to the prior year: - g
i
Year ended December 31

Exploration and mineral property costs 2006 ($) 2005 {$)
- - " .

Property examination and exploration 367,000 434,000

Mineral property costs written-off 101,000 372,000

Reclamation and accretion 2,131,000 507,000

2,499,000 1,313,000

;:

We incurred $267,000 in property exammatmn and exploration
expendltures in 2006 compared to $434,000 m 2005. As our.focus

. turned to the advancement and development of our existing properties,

less emphasis was placed on grass roots expl&ration during 2006. In
2006, $136,000 of the amount spent on exproratlon was in Peru and
390,000 in Mexico, In 2006, we wrote-off $101, 000 in mineral property
costs compared to write- oﬁs of $372,000 in 2005 One property in
Mexico and ane property in Argentlna were wmten off in 2006.

t
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Reclamation and accretion expense in 2006 amounted to $2,131,000
compared to $507,000 in 2005. The various components of the
expense were: $243,000 of accration in 2008 compared to $44,000
of accretion in 2005, $77,000 of cash site restoration and clean-up
costs in 2006 compared to $63,000 of cash site restoration and
clean-up costs in 2005 and $1,811,000 of changes in estimates of the
amount or timing of underlying future cash flows in 2006 compaFed to
$400,000 of changes in estimates of the amount or timing of underlying
future cash flows in 2005. The increase in expense in 2006 refates to
a revised provision at the Silver Standard Mine property in northern
British Golumbia. During the second quarter of 2006, we submitied to
the regulatory authorities a report from our environmental consultants
outlining conceptual plans for reclamation of this site. From this report
we had sufficient information to re-estimate and record the value of
the liability associated with this property.

Year ended December 31

Expenses 2006 ($) 2005 ($)
Salaries and employes benefits 2,160,000 1,031,000
Salaries and employee benefits—stock-
based compen'sation 9,954,000 3,468,000
Depreciation " 142,000 74,000
Internal control over financial reporting 363,000 226,000
Professionat fees 614,000 176,000
General and administration —other 3,762,000 2,172,000
General and administration—stock-based ) '
compensation 2,981,000 567,000
Foreign exchange loss 75,000 18,000
20,051,000 7.732,000

1

Salaries and employee benefits for 2006 were $2,160,000 compared to
$1,031,000 in 2005. The $1,129,000 increase in salaries and benefits
over 2005 is the result of a number of factors including the impact of
salary adjustments that were effective at the beginning of 2006 and
higher bonus payments. In, May 2008, we made a non-recurring
$500.000 bonus payment to certain employees following the successful
closing of our public offering where net proceeds of $171 million were
raised. In December 2006, the bonus payments were $286,000 higher
than the payments made in 2005.

Depreciation expense during 2006 was $142,000 compared to $74,000
recorded in 2005. The increase is mainly due to the depreciation
and amortization of equipment and leasehold improvements in our
vancouver corporate office.

We incurred $363,000 in internal control over findncial reporting costs

during 2006 compared to $226,000 in 2005. We established this cost

category in 2005 to record both internal and external costs associated

with compliance with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act in the
United States and Multilateral Instruments 52-108 and 52-111 in
Canada. Qur costs to date are broken down into $137,000 compared
to $89,000 in 2005 for allocations of our stafi time and expenses and
$226,000 for services of external consultants and auditors compared
to $137,000 in 2005.

Professional fees include fees for the annual audit, accounting, tax

and legal services. Total costs for 2006 were $614,000 compared to

.

$176,000 in 2005. The $438,000 increase in expenses in 2008 over the
prior year relates to higher accounting, tax and legal fees. These higher
costs are expected to continue as we grow and develop our properties
into producing mines.

General and administrative expénses for 2006 were $3,762,000

‘comparad to $2,172,000 in 2005. The large $1,580,000 increase over

2005 relates to several areas, a number of which are non-recurring.
During the year we commenced discussions with lenders relating to
project financing of the Pirquitas property. We have maintained in the
discussions that we wanted a nominal amount of silver hedging in
order to maximize our exposure to the price of silver. Late in 2008, we .
terminated our project financing discussions with one iender and wrote
off $498,000 in tender fees and due diligence costs. We are continuing
financing discussions with various ienders but these discussions will
not affect our construction timetable for the Pirquitas property as we
have sufficient liquidity already in place. In 2006, we made $351,000 in
donations compared to $23,000 in 2005. In 2006, we made donations
totaling $230,000 to the University of New Brunswick and the University
of British Columbia to further mineral exploration and mining education.
As a company with a long history in the advancement of mineral projects,
we understand the need for exploration and engingering excellence in
the mining industry. These donations will helpy ensure: our promingnce
in the minds of the best and brightest. Consulting fees in 2006 have
increased in the areas of public relations and in the hiring costs of new .
technical staff as we move towards production. During 2008, we used a
placemant agency for the search of a Senior Vice President, Operations
and a Manager of Environmental and Community Relations, We
continue our search for a Senior Vice President, Operations and expect
to announce a hiring by the second Guarter.of 2007. Other areas where
we experienced higher general and administrative costs were in the
areas of insurance, listing and fiing faes, travel, director expenses and
an event in recognition of our 80th anniversary celebration. Expenditures
in these areas, other than the 60th anniversary, are expected to continue
to increase as we grow,

Stock-based . compensation expense for 2006 was $12.935,000
compared to $4,035,000 in 2005. Due to the intense competition for
skilled employees currently existing in the mining business and, in order
to ensure we remain competitive within our peer group, in 2006 we
employed a compensation consultant o assist us in our remuneration
policies. Thelr report resulted in a greater number of options being
granted in 2006 compared to 2005. Of the: curment year's expense,
$2,981,000, compared to $567,000 in 2005, related to general and
administration for directors and consultants and $9,954,000, compared
to $3,468,000 in 2005, related 1o employee salaries and benefits. We
valus stock options granted to employees, directors and consultants -
using the Black-Scholes pricing model. An additional $751,000 in
stock-based compensation was assigned to mineral property costs in
2006 compared to $159,000 in 2005.
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I Year ended December 31

Other income (expenses) 2006 (8) 2005 (3)
E ‘ . .
Investment income ‘5.984,000 .. 881,000
Gain (loss) on sale of marketable )
securities {2,667,000) 2,289,000
Write-up {down) of marketable securities 52,000 (15,000)
Gain on sale of mineral properties 173,000 20,000
Gain on sale of joint ventL;re interest 35,380,000 ’ -
t ' 38,932,000 3,175,000

, !
i
investment income was ‘ES 984,000 for 2006 compared to $881,000

. in 2005. The large i mcrease in investment incoms results from interest

earned on the larger cash balances from the closing of the $171,067,000
public offenng in May and the sale of marketable securities in the last
quarter of 20086.

In April 2006, we closedithe sale of our 50% interest in the Manantial
Espejo property to our jo'nt venture pariner, Pan American Silver Corp.
We received 1,950,000 I(:ommon shares of Pan American valued at

»$55,056,000 recording & gain on sale of $35,390,000. During the last
quarter of 2006, we so!o all pur Pan American shares-for proceeds of
$51,855,000. A $3,101 ,()00 loss on sale of marketable securities was
recorded with the resutt ‘that the net gain relating to our joint venture
interest sale was $32.2€:9,000. Gains of $434,000 were recorded on
the sale of other markstable securities and this compares to gains of
$2,289,000 recorded in :|2005.

i
In 2006, we sold a number of mineral properties for a gain of $1 73 000
compared to gains of $20 000 in 2005.

Selected Financial Dalta L
The following table sats ‘forth selected financial data from our auc‘iited
consolidated financial s}atements and should be read in conjunction
with these statements: |

Year ended December 31

|
- 2006 (8) 2005 ($) 2004 ($)
t -
Total revenues ] nil nil nil
Earnings {loss) for year i 16,382,000  (5870,000)  (1,518,000)
Basic and diluted earnings
(loss) per share 0.28 0.11) (0.03)
Total assets l 471,013,000 219,288,000 217,457,000
Long term debt i nil nil ~onil
Working capital : 250,234,000 40,344,000 61,582,000
Cash dividends declared nit . nil nil

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
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Summary of Quarterly Results -
The following table sets forth selected quarterty fi nancual mformahon

for each of our last eight quarters: L

Total [ Earnings
Quarter ending Revenues Earnings (Loss) Per
{unaudited) ' {3) {Loss) (8)  Share {$)
December 31, 2006 nil M@ ,?p1 ,000) {0.02)
September 30, 2006 nil @ 2,695,000 0.04
June 30, 2006 ni @ 16.‘?‘69.000 0.28
March 31, 2006 nil (1,081,000} {0.02)
December 31, 2005 ni @ (3,9'08.000) . 0.07)
Septernber 30, 2005 nil «  ©21,000 0.00
June 30, 2005 ) nil 4l .(');40.000) (0.0_2)
March 31, 2005 nil {943,000) {0.02)

Explanatory notas: "
(1) includes $12,935,000 in non-cash expensss refating fo values assigned to
stock options and $9,722,000 in gains on sala and wnre-ups of marketable

investments.
(2} inchxdes a &’3 090,000 write-up of investrments and 32 138,000 of interest

income.
(3} Inclucdes a $35,390,000 gain on sale of joint ventura mreres! and a
$18,860,000 writa-down of investments.
(4} Includes 2,986,000 in non-cash expensas reiating ro values assigned o
. stock options.
(5} Includes $1,323,000 in gains on sale of marketable secunnes

FINANCIAL POSITION ANp LIQUIDITY ‘ J

Operating Activities

Cash flow from operations was a usage of $3,827,000 in 2006,
compared to a usage of $2,951,000 in 2005. 'I'Eis increase is due to
increases in salaries, professional fees, general arid administrative costs
and charges to non-cash working capital items offset partlally by higher
investment income. - -

. I
Flnancmg Actlwtles l
During 2008, a net total of $203,267,000 was ra|sed by issuing new
equity compared t0 $1,785,000 in 2005 The followang fable shows how
the funds were raised: . /!

i Year ended December 31

‘ 2006 (3) 2005 (3)

! i _

Public offering ‘ 182, 663 000 -
Exercise of stock options  *- "B, 548 000 1,610,000
Exercise of warrants 25,652,000 185,000
Share issue costs . (11,598,000) -
203,267,000 1,795,000

‘ E
On May 16, 2008, we closed a public offering of 7.2 milion commaon
shares for gross proceeds of $182,663,000. The price received was
$25.37 (US$23.00} per share. After deducting underwiiting. fees and
offering expenses of $11,586,000, net proceeds were $171,067,000.
There were ng public or private share offerings iq 2005.

A total of 668,750 shares were issued on Itrhe exercise of stock
options for total proceeds received of $6.548.QOO in 2006 compared
to 259,269 shares issued on the exercise of stock options for total
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proceeds received of $1,610,000 in 2005. The weighted average
price received on the exercise of options was $£98,79 per share in 2006
compared to $6.21 in 2005. A further 1,386,625 shares were issued in
2006 for proceeds of $25,652,000 on the exercise of share purchase
warrants, with a weighted average price received of $18.50 per share,
compared to 10,000 shares issued in 2005 for proceeds of $185,000
on the exercise of share purchase warrants, with a weighted average
price received of $18.50 per share,

investing Activities

Mineral Properties

Total cash invested in mineral properties in 2006 compared to 2005 is
as follows:

Year ended December 31

2006 {$) 2005 (3}

Berenguela 2,079,000 2,947,000
Bowdens 579,000 308,000
Candelaria 401,000 375,000
Challacotio 407,000 695,000
Diablillos 407,000 534,000
Manantial Espejo 182,000 3,691,000
Maverick Springs 404,000 341,000
Pirquitas 5,048,000 4,271,000
Pitarrilla 21,083,000 5,789,000
San Luis 1,402,000 135,000
Shafter 499,000 365,000
Snowfield 1,811,000 -
Veta Colorada 4,103,000 569,000
Other 876,000 913,000
39,379,000 20,933,000

We spent a record $39,379,000 on our various mineral properties -

compared to our previous vyear record of $20,933,000. The

‘preceding table shows the allocation of cash expenditures by our

main properties. In 2006, by far the most active property was the
Pitarrilla property in Mexico. A total of $21,083,000 or a littte over
half of our total mineral property expenditures was spent on this
property and of this amount, $9,473,000 was on exploration with
the remainder on land acquisitions. This compares to $5,789,000
spent in 2005. We continued our exploration of this property in
2006 with the completion of over 40,000 meters of diamond drilling
in 118 holes. We also continued our acquisition of land underlying
to our mineral rights. The second most active property was at our
Pirquitas property, where $5,046,000 was spent in 2006 compared
to $4,271,000 in 2005. We completed the update of the feasibility
study in the first quarter of 2006 and work continued advancing
the property leading to the production decision in QOctober 2006.
Also in 2008, we completed our acquisition of both the Berenguela
property in Peru and the Veta Colorada property in Mexico. A
further $1,911,000 was spent at our Snowfield property 'in British
Columbia and $1,402,000 was spent at the San Luis property. We
funded the initial US$500,000 of exploration expenditures on the
San Luis property, thereby garning a 55% interest. Qur agreement
with Esperanza Silver Corporation calls for the next LS$1,500,000
of exploration expenditures in cur respective interests. To the end
of 2006, US$1,355,000 of this amount had been speni. Once we

~

reach the US$1,500,000, we can elect to increase our interest to
70% by paying all cost required to complete a feasibility study and
this interast can be increased to 80% by paying all costs required 10
place the property into commercial production. We expect to make
our election to earn 70% interest in the first half of 2007. We also
have a significant equity interes't in Esperanza,

Construction in Progress

We spent $1,826,000 during the year relating to the construction of
the Pirquitas property. The main expenditures include engineering
and the purchase of pipe for the gas pipeline that will be used to
produce the power at the mine site.

Property, Plant and Equipment

We spent $1,782,000 on property, plant and eqmpment in 20086 and
this compares to $1,202,000 spent in 2005. Of the amount spent in
20086, $1,298,000 relates to the ball mili and mobile equipment for
the Pirquitas property and the baiance relates to furniture, equipment
and leasehold improvements relating to an expansion of our corporate
head office in Vancouver.

Proceeds on Sale of Markstable Securitias

We received $52,410,000 in proceeds on the sale of marketable
securities in 2006 compared with $3,077,000 in 2005. Of the amount
received in 2006, $51,955,000 related to the sale of Pan American
Siver Corp. shares and $455,000 related to sales of various other
marketable securities.

Liquidity

With our cash position and market value of our silver bullion and
marketable securities, we have slightly under $295 million of liquidity
at December 31, 2006 and no debt. This strong position will provide
us with sufficient funds 1o meet all our corporate, development,
administrative and mineral property obligations for 2007. We will
continue to have discussions with project lenders for a portion of the
construction cests of the Pirquitas mine but funds are in place now
to complete this construction over the next two years,

Cash

At December 31, 2006, we had a cash balance of $229,616,000
and no debt. This compares to a cash balance of $23,030,000 at
December 31, 2005, also with no debt.

Siiver Bullion

We hold 1,953,985 ounces of silver valued at $15,787,000 at the end
of the year. The average cost of our silver bullion is $8.08 (U5$5.85)
per ounce, Cur silver bullion is carried on the balance sheet at the
lower of cost or net realizable value. The market value of our silver
bullion was $29,373,000 for an unrealized gain of $13,586,000 at
December 31, 2006 compared to a market value of $20,083,000
for an unrealized gain of $4,306,000 at December 31, 2005. The
purchase of siflver buflion was made, in part, to recognize that silver
is an investment atternative for our cash reserves and to provide
maximum exposure to silver. Our silver bullion is a highly liguid
asset.

Marketable Securities . )

Our marketable securities at December 31, 2006 have a carried cost
of $5,817,000 and a market value of $35.617,000 for an unrealized
gain of $29,800,000 compared to a carried cost of $4,985,000 and a




market value of $15,087,000 for an unrealized gain of $10,102,000 at -

I, : . .
December 31, 2005. These investments were made in various mineral
exploration companies and are considered to be liquid.

Long-term Contractuai Dbligations
The following table discloses our contractual obligations for office.rent
of our Vancouver office:

- Payments due by Period
S 1-3 4-5 After5
Total Less Than  Years  Years, Years
($} 1 Year ($). s B {$)

67,000 -

L.ease obligations 341,000 274,000

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES -

Controls and Procedureln '

Disciosure Control and 'Procedures .

Qur management, with tne participation of the President and Vice
President, Finance, have'er’valuated the effectiveness of our disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in the rules of the CSA and the SEC)
as at December 31, 2006 and have concluded that such disclosure

controls and procedures are effective.
. 7

Management’s Annual Feport on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting

The following report is previded by management in respect of internal
control over financial repo.ting (as defined in the rules of the GSA and
the SEC): .
- Pl ' -
(1) Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
adeguate internal control- over financial reporting. All internal
control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent
limitations and may not prevent or detect misstatéments.
Therefore, even ttilose systems determined to be effective can
provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial

statement preparation and presentation. Also, projections of -

- any evaluation of; effectiveness to future periods are subject

1o the risk that controls may become inadequate because of *

charges in condi |ons or that the.degree of compliance with
the policies or prc cedures may deteriorate.

2y Our management has used the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (CCSO) framework
to evaluate the effectiveness of ourinternal control over financial
reporting.

(3 As at December 31, .2006, management assessed the
effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting and
concluded that such internal control over financial reporting
is effective and that there are no material weaknesses in our
internal control over financtal reporting.

-

4y PricewaterhouseCoopers  LLP who has audited our
consolidated  fi n.anmal statements for the vyear
December 31, 2006 has alsc issued a report on our financial
staterments and: 1|I1ternal contrals under the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).

ended
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Changes in Internal Controf Over Financial F.‘eporrmg
There have been no changes in our intermal control over financial
reporting during the year ended December 31 20086, that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to affect our internal control
over financial reporting. |
: i
Related Party Transactions p .
During the year ended December 31, 2008, we recorded expense
reimbursements of $363,000, compared 10 $277 000 in 2005, from
companies related by common directors or offlcers At December 31,
2008, acceunts recsivable include $45,000, compared to $77,000
in 2005 from these related partles Any amounts’ ‘due to/from related
parties are non-interest bearing and without specific terms of repayment.
Any transactions for expense reimbursement with F‘elated parties are at
normal business terms. [

.\ . i
Critical Accounting Estimates . [t
The preparation of our consolidated financial statements requires
management to use estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and !tabllItIeS as well as revenueﬁ and expenses. Qur
accounting pclicies are set out in full in note 2 of.the annual finandial
statements. . t}
] . :
Mineral Property Costs " !
We regularty review the net c:ajrrying value of each mineral property for
conditions that suggest impairment. This reviewlirequires significant

. judgment where we do not have any proven and probable reserves

that would enable us to estimate future cash flows to be compared
to the carrying values. Factors considered in the a};ssess'ment of asset
. impairment include, but are not limited to, whether there has been a
significant decrease inthe market priceof the property. whether therehas
been a significant adverse change in the'legal, regulatory, accessibility,
title, environmental or political’factors that coukd affect the property’s

—value; whether there has been an accumulation of coets significantly in

excess of the amounts onglnally expected for the pll'?pertys acquisition,
development or cost of holding; whether exploranon activities produced
results that are not promising such that no more work is being planned
-in the foreseeatle future and whether the company has significant funds
to be able te maintain its interest in the mineral pro?erty.
i ; [

Where we do have proven and probable reserves Iias is now the case
at our Pirquitas property, the expected undlscounted future cash flows
from an asset are compared to its carrying vatue These future cash

flows are developed into models using assumpticns that reflect the long- -

term operating plans for an asset given our best estlmate of the most
probable set of economic conditions. Commod|ty prices used reflect
market conditions at the time the models are developed These models
are updated from time tc time, and lower prices are'Used should market
conditions deteriorate. Inherent in these assumptsons are significant
risks and uncertainties. i : |t
l .

In 2006, two properties were written-off and a $101 000 expense was
recorded, Changes in market conditions, reserve estimates and other
assumptions used in these est|mates may result in future writedowns.

H

Stock-based compensation - |

We provide compensation beneflts to its employees directors, officers
anag consuitants through a share option plan. Thﬁ fair value of each
option award is estimated on the date-of the grant using the Black-
Scheles option pricing model. Expected volatility is'based on historical
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volatility of the company’s stock. The company utilizes historical data to
estimate option exercises and termination behaviour with the vatuation
model. The risk-free rate for the expected term of the option is based
on the Government of Canada yield curve in effect at the time of the
grant. Actual results may differ materially from those estimates based
on these assumptions. .

Asset Retirement Obligations
The amounts recorded for asset retirement costs are based on estimates
included in closure and remediation plans. These estimates are based

on engineering studies of the work that is required by environmer]tai'

laws or public statements by managernent which results in an obligation.
These estimates include an assumption on the rate at which costs may
inflate in future periods. Actual costs and the timing of expenditures
could differ from these estimates.

Income and Resource Taxes

The determination of our future tax liabilitiés and assets involves
significant managerment estimation and judgment involving a number of
assumptions. In determining these amounts we interpret tax legislation
in a variety of jurisdictions and make estimates of the expected timing of
the reversal of future tax assets and liabilities. We also make estimates
of the future earnings which affect the extent to which potential future
tax benefits may be used. We are subject to assessment by various
taxation authorities, which may interpret tax legislation in a manner
different from our view. These differences may affect the final amount
ar the timing of the payment of taxes. When such differences arise we
make provision for such items based on our best estimate of the final
outcome of these matters. - .

Changes in Accounting Policies

Recent Canadian accounting pronouncements

Financial Instruments

Effective January 1, 2007, we have adopted CICA Handbook Section
3855 Financial Instruments—Recognition and Measurement, CICA
Handbook Section 3865 Hedges and CICA Handbook Section 1530
Comprehensive Income {the “Financial Instrument Standards™). As
we have not previously. undertaken hedging activities, adoption of
Section 3865 will have no impact on us. Prior. to January 1, 2007, the
principal accounting policies affecting our financial instruments related
to marketable securities that were valued at the lower of original cost

-and quoted market value.

The adoption of the Financial Instrument Standards will result in our
classifying marketable securities and cash equivalents as available for sale
investments and all derivative and other financial instruments as held for
trading assets or liabilities measured at fair value. We have no derivative
financial instruments or other financial instruments held for trading at
December 31, 2006. Transitional adjustiments in respect of these avallable
for sale assets will be recorded to the opening investment balances and
accumulated other comprehensive income on January 1, 2007.

As a consequence of adopting the Financial Instrument Standards
on January 1, 2007, accumulated other comprehensive income will
increase by approximately $29,800,000 with a cormesponding increase
of approximately $29,800,000 in investments. As a result of the adoption
of this standard, the carrying value of this investment is increased by
$29,800,000, with a comesponding increase, net of tax, to accumulated
comprehensive income. This represents the net gain on measuring the

* fair value of available for sale investments, which has been not recognlzed

on a fair value basis prior to January 1, 2007.

Upon adoption of the financial instrument standards, all regular-way

"purchases of financial assets are accounted for at the settlement date.

Transaction costs on financial assets and liabilities classified other than
as held for trading will be treated as part of the investment cost.

Gains or losses associated with items designated as held for trading
are recorded in the income statement, separate from any interast or
dividends earned on these investments. Gains or losses associated
with itermns classified as avafiable for sale will be separately recorded as
unrealized within our other comprehensive income until such time the
investment is disposed of or incurs a dectine in fair value that is on an
other-than-temporary basis, at which {ime any gains or losses will then
be realized and rectassified to the income statement, We have elected
to designate cash equivalents (consisting of mainly commercial paper
and banker's accepiances) and marketable securities (alf of which ars
investments in commaon shares), as available for sale.

Financial Instruments and Other Instruments

Our financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, silver
bullion, marketable securities, accounts receivable and accounts
payable. It is management’s opinion that we are not exposed to
significant interest, currency or credit risks arising from our cash and
cash equivalents, accounts receivable and accounts payaple.

Marketable securities and silver buliion are, by their nature, subject to
market price and exchange rate fluctuations. We value our marketable
securities and sitver bullion at the lower of cost and market. There were
unrealized gains of $29,800,000 relating to marketable securities and
$13,586,000 relating to sitver buttion at December 31, 2006 comparad
10 unrealized gains of $10,102,000 relating to marketable securities and
$4,306,000 relating to silver bullion at December 31, 2005.

We are exposed to currency risk on the acquisition and exploration
expenditures on our properties since we have to settle expenditures
gither in local curency or U.S. dollars. Qur expenditures are negatively
impacted by increases in value of either the U.S. dollar or focal currencies
versus the Canadian dollar.

Qff-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not have any cff-balance sheet arangements that have or
are reasonably likely to have a cumrent or future effect on our financial
condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, resuits
of operations, liguidity, capital expenditures or capital resources that are
material to investors.

Qutstanding Share Data

The authorized capital consists of unlimited common shares without par
value. As at March 1, 2007, the following common shares, options and
share purchase warrants were outstanding:

Number of Exercise Remaining

Shares Price ($) Life {years)

Capital stock 61,871,570 - -
Stock options 4,230,500 8.00- 35.34 0.3-48
Fully diluted 66,102,070 — -
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RISKS AND UNCERTAINTlES

The Pirquitas property is I:)ur only mineral property under development
and we may not be able rio successiully establish mining operations.
The Pirquitas property i3 our only mineral property currantly uncler
development. The develo'prnent of our Pirguitas property and the future
development of any othe} properties found to be economically feasible

“and approved by the bocard will require the construction ang operation

of mines, processing plants and related infrastructure. As a result, we
are and will be subject to all of the risks associated with establishing
new mining operations in'cluding:

* the timing and cost.l which can be considerable, of the
construction of mini'ng and processing facilities;

* the availability and ([OSI of skilled labor and mining equipment;

* ths availability and (',ost of appropnate smelting and refining
arrangements;

* the need o obtain necessary en\nronmenial and other
governmental appr:‘)vals and permits and the timing of the receipt
of those approvals :and permits;

= the availability of funds to finance construction and development
activities;

* potential opposition from non-governmental organizations,
environmental groups or local groups which may delay or prevent
development activilles; and

. potenti.':lzl increases"in construction and operating costs due to
changes in the cost of fuel, power materials and supplies. .

The costs, timing an'd complexities of mine construction and
development for our P.;rquitas property and our other projects may
be greater than we anticipate hecause the majority of our property
interests are not Iocate('j in developed areas and as a result may not
be served by appropriaite road access, water and power supply, and
other support infrastrucfure. and cost estimates may increase as more
detailed engineering work is completed on a project. It is common in
new mining operationst to experience unexpected costs, problems

and delays during construction, development and mine start-up. In -

addition, "delays in theI commencement of mineral production often
oceur, Accordingly, we (l:annot assure you that our activities will result in
profitable mining operatjons at the Pirquitas property or any of our other
mineral properties. I -

We have no revenue from operations and no ongoing mining operaﬂons
of any kind.

We are a mineral exp;oration and development company and have
no revenue from operlations and no ongoing mining operations of
any kind. Qur properties are in the exploration stage, and we have
not defined or delineal'ed any proven or probable reserves on any of
our properties, other tnan the Pirquitas property. Mineral exploration
involves significant risk because few properties that are explored contain
bodies of ore that woéxld be commercially” economic to develop into
producing mines. If our current exploration programs do not result in the
discovery of commercu.al ore, we may need to write-off part or all of our
investmeant in our ex|stnng propertles and we will be required to acqutre
additional properties. |

The determination of \}vhether any mineral deposits on our properties
are economic is affected by numerous factors beyond our control.
These factors include:

I

I
SILVER STANDARD RESOURCES INC. 2008 ANNUAL REPORT
{a gevelopment staga company)
t

+

¢ the metallurgy of the mineralization forming the mineral deposit;

¢ market fluctuations for metal prices;

+ the proximity and capacity of’ natural resource markets and
processing equipment; and }

« government regulations governing prices, taxes royalties,
land tenure, land use, importing and expomng of minerals and
environmental protection.

We may not have sufficient funds to develop ournmfneraf properties or
to complete further exploration programs. 1}
H ]
We have limited financial resources {cash and cash equivalents of
$229,616,000, silver bullion of $15,787,000 and markstable securities
of $5,817,000 as of December 31, 2006), do not generate operating
revenue, and must finance our exploration activity'fand the development
of our mineral properties by other means. We intend to fund our
immedliate plan of operations and the developrnent of our Pirquitas
property from our working capital. In the future, ur ability to continue
our exploration and development activities, if an'y‘ will depend.on our
ability to develop the Pirquitas property and generate operatlng revenue
or obtain additional external fi nancang ~or
d

The sources of external financing that we may use for these purposes
include public or private offerings of equity and debt. In ‘addition, we
may enler into ong or more strategic alllancesl or joint ventures, or

may decide to sell certain property interests, and may utiize one or -

a combination of all of these alternatives. Thé financing allernative
chosen by us may not be available to us on acceptable terms, or at
all, If agditional financing is not available, we may'3have to postpone the
development of, or sell. properties.
We have a history of Iosses and expect o mcur Iosses for the
foresesabls future. ‘ 11

Woe recorded a profit of $16,382,000 for the year ended December 31,
2008, but have incurred losses during each of the following periods:

l
|

« $5,870,000 for the year ended December 31, 2005; and
+ 51,518,000 for the year ended December 31, 2004.
: B ’
We expect to continue to incur losses unless and until such time as
the Pirquitas property enters into commercial productlon and generates
sufficient revenues to fund continuing operauons The development of
the Pirquitas property and any other mineral property will require the

commitment of substantial financial resources. )

The amount and timing of expenditures will depend on a number of
factors, including the progress of ongoing explorl'altion and development,
the results of consultants’ analyses and recommendations, the rate at
which operating losses are incurred, the execuy'on of any joint venture
agreements with strategic pariners, and our a_xgquisition of additional

property interests, some of which are beyond our control. We cannot -

assure you that we will ever achieve proﬂtal)ility.I

i
There are differences in U.S. and Canadian practices for reporting
mineral resources. I

i
Qur resource estimates are not directly comparable to those made in
filings subject to SEC reporting and disclosure requirements, as we
generally report resources in accerdance with Canadian practices.

| 39
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These practices are different from the practices used to report resource

.estimates in reports and other materials filed with the SEC in that
the Canadian practice is to report measured, indicated and inferred

resources. In the United States, mineralization may not be classified asa
“reserve” unless the determination has been made that the mineralization
coulkd be econcmically and legally produced or extracted at the time the
reserve determination is made. United States investors are cautioned
not to assume that all or any part of measured or indicated resources

will ever be converted into reserves, Further, “inferred resources” have

a great amount of uncertainty as to their existence and as to whether
they can be mined legally or economically. Disclosure of “contained
ounces” is permitted disclosure under Canadian regulations; however,
the SEC only permits issuers to report “resources” as In place tonnage
and grade without reference to unit measures. Accordingly, information
concerning descriptions of mineratization and rescurces contained in
this prospectus, or in the documents incorporated herein by reference,
may not be comparable to informaticn made public by United States
companies subject to the reporting and disclosure requiremenis
of the SEC.

Cur reserve and resource estimates are based on interpretation and
assumptions and may yield less mineral production under actual
conditions than is currently estimated.

Inmaking determinations about whether to advance any of our projects
10 development, we must rely upon estimated calculations as to the
mineral reserves and grades of mineralization on our properties. Until
ore is actually mined and processed, mineral resarves and grades
of mineralization must be considered as estimates only. These
estimates are imprecise and depend upon geoclogical interpretation
and statistical inferences drawn from drilling and sampling whigh
may prove to be unreliable. We cannot assure you that:

* reserve, resource or other mineralization estimates will be
accurate; or
* mineralization can be mined or processed profitably.

Any material changes in mineral reserve estimat:as and grades of
mineralization will affect the economic viability of placing a property
into production and a property’s return on capital. QOur reserve
and resource estimates have been determined and valued based
on assumed future prices, cut-off grades and operating costs that
may prove to be inaccurate, Extended declines in market prices for
silver, gold, tin and zinc may render portions of our mineralization
unecenomic and result in reduced reported mineral reserves.

Any material reductions in estimates of mineralization, or of our
ability to extract this mineralization, could have a material adverse
effect on our results of operations or financial condition. Wa cannot
assure you that mineral recovery rates achieved in small scale tests
will be duplicated in large scale tests under on-site conditions or in
production scale, -

Mining is inherently dangerous and subject to conditions or events
beyond our control,

The development and operation of a mine or mine property is
inherently dangerous and involves many risks that even a combination
of experience, knowledge and careful evaluation may not be able to
overcome. These risks include:

* unusual or unexpected geologica! formations; -

* metallurgical and other processing problems;

*» metal losses; '

+ environmental hazards;

* power cutages;

+ labor disruptions;

* industrial accidents;

+ periodic interruptions due to inclement or hazardous weather
conditions; .

» flooding, explosions, firg, rockbursts, cave-ins and landslides;
and .

» the inability to obtain suitable or adequate machinery, equipment
or labor.

" These risks coutd result in damage to, or destruction of, mineral

properties, production facilities or other properties, personal injury,
environmental damage, delays in mining, ingreased production costs,
monetary losses and possible legal liability. We may not be able to obtain
insurance to cover these risks at economically feasible premiums, or
at all. Insurance against certain environmental risks, incuding potential
liability for pollution and other hazards as a result of the disposal of
waste products occurring from production, is not generally available to
companies within the mining industry. We may suffer a material adverse
effect on our business if we incur losses refated to any significant events
that are not covered by our insurance policies.

Changes in the market price of sitver and other metals, which in the past
have fluctuated widely, will affect our operations.
Our profitability and long-term viability will depend, in large pari, on
the market price of siiver, gold, tin, zing, lead and copper. The market
prices for these metals are volatile and are affected by numerous factors
beyond our control, including:

* global or regional consumpticn patternsf

* he supply of, and demand for, these metals;

* speculative activities;

¢ the availability and costs of metal substitutes;

» expectations for inflation; and

* political and economic conditions, including interest rates and

currency values.

We cannot predict the éffect of these factors on metal prices. A decrease
in the market price of silver and other metals would affect the profitability
of the Pirquitas property and could affect our ability 10 finance the
exploration and development of any of our other mineral properties.
The market price of silvar and cther metals'may not remain at current
levels. In particular, an increase in wordwide supply, and consequent
downward pressure on prices, may result over the longer term from
increased silver production from mines developed or expanded as a
result of current metal price levels.

We are subject to significant governmental regulations.
Qur exploration activities are, and the development of the Pirquitas

property is, subjact tc extensive federal, state, provincial, territorial and
local laws and regulations governing various matters, including:

* environmental protection;
* the management and use of toxic substances and explosives;




* the management of rnatural resources,

+ 1he exploration of mneral properties;

* exports;

= price controls; :

* taxation and mining royaltieS'

*. labor standards and occupational health and safety including
mlne safety, and

» historic and culturat preservation.

Failure to comply with zpplicable laws and regulations may result in
civil or criminal fines or| penalties or enforcement actions, including
orders issued by regulat:lary or judicial authorities enjoining or curiailing
operations or requiring corrective measures, installation of additional
equipment or remedial :actions. or the imposition of additiona_l local
or foreign parties as joirt venture partners, any of which could result
in significant expenditures. We may also be required to compensate
private parties SUffering‘ loss or damage by reascn of a breach of
such laws, regulations or permitting requirements. It is also possible
that future laws and re:gulations‘ or mere stringent enforcement of
current laws and ragula:lions by governmental authorities, could cause
additional expense, capiltal expenditures, restrictions on or suspensions
of our activities and delays in the exploration and development of our
properties.

We require further pe.i'mifs in order to conduct our cument and
anticipated future operc"itions. and delays or a fallure ta obtain stch
permits, or a failure to cpmpfy with the terms of any such permits that
we have obtained, would adversely affect our business.

QOur current and anﬁ'cipated future operations, including further
exploration, devalopment activities and commencement of production
on our mineral properties, require permits from various governmentat
authorities.

We cannot assure you :pal all permits that we require for our operations,
including any construct'ion of mining facilities or conduct of mining, will
be obtainable or reneml/able on reasonable terms, or at all. Delays or
a failure to obtain such required permits, or the expiry, revocation or
failure by us to comply {rvith the terms of any such permmits that we have
obtained, would adversely affect our business.

Cur activilies are subfi'ect to environmental laws and regulations that
may increase our costs and restrict our operations.

All of our exploration and potential development and production
activities in Argentina, 'Australla.’ Canada, Chile, Mexico, Peru and the
United Stales are subi_e:rct to regulation by governmental agencies under
various envircnmental laws. To the éxtent that we conduct exploration
activities or undertake new mining activities in other countries, we
will also be subject 1D environmental laws and regulations in those
jurisdictions. These Iav:fs address emissions into the air, discharges into
water, management o's waste, management of hazardous substances,
protection of natural relsources. antiquities and endangered species and
. reclamation of lands Idisturbed by mining operations. Envirenmental
legislation in many cot.ntnes is evolving and the trend has been towards
stricter standards and enforcement, increased fines and penalties
for non-compliance, :more stringent environmental assessmenis of
propased projects and increasing responsibility for companies and their
officers, directors and employees. Compliance with environmental laws
and regulations may require significant capital outtays on our behalf and

a
|
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may cause material changes or delays in cur intended activities. Future

changes in these laws or regulations could have 'a significant adverse

impact on some portion of our business, causmg us to re-evaluate

those activities at that time.

i

Land reclamation requirements for our expforation properties may be

burdensome. gl
1
X . .
Although variable depending.on location and the governing authority,
tand reclamation requirements are generally inwposed on mineral
exploration companies (as well as companies with mining operations)
in order to minimize long term effects of land dlsturbance Reclamation
may inciude reguirements to: i
L)
-« control dispersion of potentiatly deletericus efflusnts; and
s reasonably re-astablish pre-disturbance land forms and

vegetation, .
; i

In order to carry out reclamation obligations |mposed on us in connection
wilh our exploration and potential development activities, we must
allocate financial resources that might othervwsa be spent on further
exploration and development programs. Certam of our projects have
been subject to historic mining operations and certain of the properties
that were histarically mined by us are subject 10 ré'mediation obligations.
We have set up a provision for our rectamation bonds but this provision
may not be adequate. If we are required to carry out unanticipated
reclamation work, our financial position could be“fadversety affected.

Cur properties may be subject to uncertain title. .

!
We own, lease or have under option, unpatenied and patented mining
claims, mineral claims or concessions which cbnstitute our property
holdings. The ownership and validity, or title, ‘of unpatented mining
claims and concessions are often uncertain and: may be contested. We
also may not have, or may not be able to obtaln, all necessary surface
rights to develop a property. We have not cond:ucted surveys of all of '
the claims in which we hold direct or indirect interests. A successful
claim gontesting our title to a property will cause us to lose our rights
to explore and, if warranted, develop that property. This coutd result
in our not being cornpensated for our pricr e’kpenditures relating to

the property. y
Political or economic instabiiity or unexpected regulatory change in the
countries where our properties are located could adversely affect our
business. R

’ ' i il
Certain of our properties are located in countries, provinces and
states more likely to be subject to political and economic instability, or
unexpecied legislative change, than is usually ihe case In certain other
countries, provinces and states. Qur mineral.faxploration or potential
development activities coukd be adversety affected by:

il

* political instability and violence;

* war and civil disturbance; i

* labor unrest; i

* expropriation or nationalization; h

* changing fiscal regimes and uncertain regulatory environments;

* fluctuations in currency exchange rates; E .

* high rates of inflation; f

« changes to royalty and tax regimes; 1;
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* underdeveloped indusirial and economic infrastructure; and
* the unenforceability of contractual rights and judgments.

There can be no assurance that we will successfully acquire additional
commercially mineable mineral rights.

Most éxploration projects do not_resutt in the discovery of commercially
mineable ore deposits and no assurance can be given that any anticipated
level of recovery of ore reserves will be realized or that any identified
mineral deposit will ever qualify as a cormmercially mineable {or viable}
ore body which can be legally and economically exploited. Estimates of
reserves, resources, mineral deposits and production costs can alsc be
affected by such factors as environmental permitting regulations and
requirements, weather, environmental factors, unforesesn technical
difficulties, unusual or unexpected geological formations and work
interruptions. ' . -

Material changes in ore reserves, grades, stripping ratios or recovery
rates may affect the economic viability of any project. Our future growth
and productivity will depend, in part, on our ability to identify and acquire
additional commercially mineablg mineral rights, and an the costs and
results of continued exploration and potential development programs.
Mineral exploration is highly speculative in nature and is frequently non-
productive. Substantial expenditures are required to:

* establish ore reserves through drilling and metallurgical and other
testing technigues; T

* determine metal content and metallurgical recovery processes to
extract metal from the ore; and :

* construct, renovate or expand mining and processing facilities.

In addition, if we discover ore, it would take several years from the
initial phases of exploration until production is possible. Curing this
time, the economic feasibility of production may change. As a result of
these uncertainties, there can be no assurance that we will successiully
acquire additional commercially mineable {cr viable) mineral rights.

rates.
\ . . -

We maintain our bank accounts primarily in Canadian and U.S. dollars.
We expect that our revenue, if any, will be in U.S. dollars while certain of
our costs are incurred in other currencies. In particular, any appreciation
in the currencies of Argentina, Australia, Chile, Mexico or other countries
where we carmy out exploration or development activities against the
Canadian or U.S. dollar will increase our costs of carrying on operations
in such countries. With the development of our Pirquitas property,
our costs denominated in the currency of Argentina have increased
significantly over past levels and we have significantly greater exposure
to Argentinean currency fluctuations. In addition, any decrease in the
U.S. dollar against the Canadian dollar will result in a loss on our books
to the extent we hold funds in U.S. dollars.

Wae face industry competition in the acquisition of exploration properties
and the recruitment and retention of qualified personnel,

We compete with other exploration companies, many of which
have greater financial resources than us or are further advanced in
their development, for the acquisition of minerat claims, leases and
other mineral interests as well as for the recruitment and retention of

We may be adversely affegted by fiuctuations in foreign exchange

qualified employees and other personnel. Competition for exploration
resources at alt levels is currently very intense, particularly affecting
the availability of manpower, drill rigs and supplies. In particular,
we face competition for qualified perscanel and equipment for
our Pirquitas property, which may increase our estimated costs of
developing the project or result in delays. We expect that a significant
number of expatriate employees will be required in the early stages of
the development of the Pirquitas property 1o hire and train ihe local
workforce, if we require and are unsuccessful in acquiring additional
mineral properties or qualified personnel,-we will.not be able to grow
at the rate we desire or at all. ’

Some of our directors and officers have confiicts of interest as a result
of their involvernent with other natural resource companies.

Some of aur directors and officers are directors or cofficers of other
natural resource or mining-relaied companies such as, at present, our
President, Robert Quartermain, who serves as a director and officer
of Radiant Resources Inc. and as a director of Canplats Resources
Corperation, Vista Gold Corporation, and Minco Silver Corporation
(with which we have a strategic alliance to jointly pursue silver
opportunities in China). In addition, our Senior Vice President, Joseph
J. Ovsenek, is a director of Esperanza Silver Corporation {with which
we have an agreement for the exploration of silver projects in Pery).
These associations may give rise to conflicts of interest from time
to time. As a result of these conflicts of interest,. we may miss tha
opportunity to participate in certain transactions, which may have a
material adverse effect ‘on our financial position.

We may experience difficulty atiracting and retaining qualified
management to grow our business, which could have a material,
adverse effect on our business and financial condition.

We are dependent on the services of key executives, including Mr.
Quartermain, and other highly skilled and experienced executives and
personnel focused on advancing our corporate objectives as well as
the identification of new opportunities for growth and funding. Due to
our relatively small size, the loss of these persons or our inability to
attract and retain additional highly skilled employees required for the
development of the Pirquilas property and our other activities may have
a material adverse effect on our business and financial condition.
Enforcement of judgments or bringing actions outside the United
States against us and our directors and officers may be difficult.

We are organized under the law of, and headquartered in, British
Columbia, Canada, and none of our directors and officers are citizens
or residents of the United States, other than our Vice President, Project
Development. In addition, a substantial part of our assets are located
outside the United States and Canada. As a result, it may be difficult
or impossible for an investor to (i) enforce in courts outside the United
States judgments against us and our directors and officers obtained in
United States courts based upon the civil liability provisions of United
States federal securities faws or (i) bring in courts outside the United
States an original action against us and our directors and officers to
enforce liabilities based upon such United States securities laws.

Under U.S. federal tax rides, we may be ciassifiad as a passive foreign
investrment company (a PFIC}, which may resqft in special and generally
unfavorable U.S. federal tax consaquences to our U.S. shareholders.
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As a non-U.S. corporation, we may be a PFIC depending on the
percentage of our gross mcome which is “passive”, within the meaning
of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code of 1988, as amended, or the
percentage of our assetsl that produce or are heid to produce passive
income. We.were a PFIC‘, in our 2006 taxable year, and we may be a
PFIC in subsequent taxable years. If we are a PFIC for any taxable year
during a U.S. shareholde:r's holding period in our common stock, such
U.S. shareholder may be subject to increased U.S. federal income-tax
liability on the sale of common shares or on the rece1pt of dividends.
The PFIC rules are complex and may be unfamiliar to U.S. shareholders.
Apcordmgly. u.s. sharepolders are urged to consult their own tax
advisors concerning the application of the PFIC rules to their investment
in our common shares.

CAUTION ON FORWAfiD -LOOKING STATEMENTS

The MD8A contains forward -looking statements within the meaning of
the United States Privatd Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and
Canadian securities Iaw:: cenceming the anticipated developments in
our operations in future pericds, our planned exploration activities, the
adequacy of our ﬂnancia] resources and other events or conditions that
may occur in the fuiure. iThese staternents relate to analyses and other
information that are based an forecasts of future results, estimates of
amounts not yet deterrnulnable and assumptions of management.

Statements concerning mineral reserve and resource estimates may
also be deemed to consmu:e forward-locking statements.to the extent
that they involve estsmams of the mineralization that will be encountered
if the property is developed. Any statements that express or involve
discussions with respect to predictions, expectations, beliefs, plans,
projections, objectives, ilassumptions_dr future events or performance
(often, but not always, fusing words or phrases such as “expecis”,
“anticipates”, “plans”, “projects", “pstimates”, “assumes”, “intends”,
“sirategy”™, “goals”, "otljectives". “potential” or variations thereof, or
stating that certain acuc'ns events or results “may”, “could”, "would”,
“might” or “will" be taken occur or be achieved, or the negative of
any of these terms and similar expressions) are not statements of
historical fact and maslr be “forward-looking statements”. Forward-,
looking statements arejsubject {o a variety of known and unknown
risks, uncertainties and 9ther factors that could cause actual events or
results to differ from tho|5e expressed or implied by the forward-looking
statements, including, without limitation: uncertainty of production at our
mineral exploration properties; risks and uncertainties associated with
new mining operations:'w risks related io our ability.tc obtain adequate
financing for our planned development activities and to complete
further exploration prog'rams; our history of losses and expectation of
future losses; difference's in'U.S. and Canadian practices for reporting
resources, risks and uricertainties relating to the interpretation of dril
results and the geology'. grade and continuity of our mineral deposits;
unpredictable risks and hazards relatedtothe development and operation
of a mine or mine propirrty commeodity price fluctuations; risks related
to governmental regu1ai|ons. including environmental regulations; risks
related to delay or failure: to obtain required permits, or non-compliance;
increased costs and r:estn'ctions on operations due to compliance
with environmental laws and regulations; risks related to reclamation
activities on our properlties: uncertainties refated to fitle to our mineral
properties; risks related to political instability and unexpected regulatory
change; our ability tol successfully acquire additional commercially
mineable mineral rights; currency fluctuations; increased competition in
the mining industry far broperties and qualified personne!; risks related
to some of our directors' and officers’ involvernent with other natural
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resource companies; and our ability to attract. and retain quahfed
personnel and management. o

This list is not exhaustive of the factors that may afféct any of our forward-
looking statements. Forward-looking statements are statements about
the future and are inherently uncertain, and our, actual achisvements
or other future events or conditions may differ materially from those
reflected in the forward-looking statements due, 1o a variety of risks,
uncertainties and other factors, mcludlng, without limitation, those
referred to in this MD&A under the headxng “Rlsks and Uncertainties”.

Our forward-looking statements are based on the beliefs, expectations
and opinions of management on the date the statements are made, and
we do not assume any obligation to update forward -loaking statements
if circumstances or management’s beliefs, expectations or opinions
should change. For the reasons set forth above.’you should not place

undue reliance on forward-looking statements, ™
: |

!i
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Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The preparation and presentation of the accompanying consolidated financial statements, Management's Discussion and Analysis (*MD&A") and alt
financial information in the Annual Report are the responsibility of management and have been approved by the Board of Directors.

The consolidated financial staterments have been prepared in accerdance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. Financial
statements, by nature, are not precise since they include certain amounts based upcn estimates and judgments. When alternative methods exist,
management has chosen those it deems to be the most appropriate in the circumstances. The financial information presented elsewhere in the
Annual Report is consistent with that in the consolidated financial statements.

Management, under the supervision of and the participation of the President and Vice President, Finance, have a process in place to evaluate
disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial reporting as required by Canadian and .S, securities regulations. We, as
President and Vice President Finance, wilt certify our annual fiings with the CSA and SEC as required in Canada by Multilateral Instrument 52-109
and in the United States as required by the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that management fulfills its responsibilities for financial reporting and is ultimately responsible for
reviewing and approving the consolidated financial statements. The Board carries out this responsibility principally through its Audit Committes which
is independent from management.

The Audit Committee is appointed by the Board of Directors and reviews the consolidated financial statements and MD&A: considers the report of
the external auditors; assesses our adequacy of the internal controls, including management's assessment described below; examines.the fees and
expenses for audit services; and recommends to the Board the independent auditors for appointment by the shareholders. The independent auditors
have full and free access 1o the Audit Committee and meet with it to discuss their audit work, our internal control over financial reporting and financial
reporting matters. The Audit Committee reports its findings to the Board for considaration when approving the consolidated financial statements for
issuance to the shareholders and management’s assessment of the internal control over financial reporting.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

44 | Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting,
Management has assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006 using criteria established
in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on this

evaluation, managerment concluded that our internal conirol over financial reporiing was effective as of December 31, 2006,

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, our auditors, has audited management's assessment of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2006 as stated in their report which appears herein.

Robert A. Quantermain . Ross A. Mitchell
President Vice President, Finance

March 1, 2006
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Independent _[Auditors’ Report S L I

TO THE SHAHEHOLDEIHS OF SILVER STANDARD RESOURCES INC.
We have completed an mtegrated audit of the consolidated financial statements and internal contral over fi nancaal reporting of Srtver Standard Resources
Inc. as of December 31, 2006 and audits of the Company’s December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004 consolrdated financial statements Qur opinions,

i
based on our audits, are presented below. : "

Consolidated financial statements ! ‘

We have audited the acoc[»mpanwng consolidated balance sheets of Siver Standard Resources Inc. as at December 31, 2006 and Decermnber 31, 2005,
and the related consohdated statements of eamnings (loss) and deficit and cash flows for each of the three Yyears in the period ended December 31, 2008.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements

based on our audits. | I

We conducted our audits nl:)f the Company’s financial statements as at December 31, 2006 and 2005 and for the three years in the period ended December
31, 2006 in accordance wrth Canadian generally accepted auditing standards and the standards of the Public Company Accoulntrng Oversight Board
(United States), Those stctndards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fi nancial statements are
free of material mlsstatement An audit of financial statements includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. A fi nancta] statement audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
and evaluating the overall ﬁnanual statement presentation. '’ |1

In our opinion, the consohdated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material- respects the financial posmon of the Company as
at December 31, 2006 .=nd December 31, 2005 and the results of its operations and ils cash flows for each of the three years in-the period ended
December 31, 2006 in accordance with Canadian generally accepted aoc:ountrng principles. o

1,
1 '!

Intemal control over fi mnclal reporting
We have also audited managements assessment, included in Managements Report on Internal Conitrol Over Financial Reporting, that the Company

maintained effective interr'al controt over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in internal Control- integrated Framework
issued by the Committee'of Sponsoring Crganizations of the Treadway Commission {COSQO). The Company's management is responsible for maintaining
effective internal control olver financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financiat reportjng‘.‘_ Oer responsibility is to
express opinions on management’s assessment and on the effectiveness of the Company’s intemal control over financial reporting‘pased on our audi.

We conducted our audit :ot internal control over financiat reporting in accordance with-the standards of the Public Company'Accoi’Jnting Qversight Board
{United States). Those Sletndards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over
financial reporting was m.arntamed in all material respects. An audit of internal control over financial reporting includes obtaining an understandcng of internal
control over financial reportrng evaluating management's assessment, testing and evaluating the design and cperating effectlveness of internal control, and
performing such other pracedures as we consider necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions,

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of fn'anclal statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A companys intermal control
over financial reporting lncludes those paolicies and procedures that () pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detaJI accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (i} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are reoorded as necessary
to permit preparation ofl financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being rnade only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (i} pro\nde reasonable assurance

regarding pravention or trmely detection of the unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
I

financial statements. ! . ) R

. .
Because of its inherent I'Imrtatrons. internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or datect misstatements. Also, pro;ectlcns of any evaluation
of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that conirols may become inadequate because of changes in condrt:ons or that the degree of

compliance with the pollrl,[es or procedures may deteriorate. . y

v

In our opinion, menagement's assessment that the Company maintained effective internal control over fi nancraJ reporting as at December 31, 2006 is fairy
stated, in all material respects based on criteria established in Intemal Control— integrated Framework issued by the COSO. Futthen'nore. in our opinion,
the Company malntarned in all material respects, effective internal control aver fi nancral reporting as of December 31, 2006 based on cntena established in

Intema! Contm{—lntegr* ted Framework issued by the COSO. '!

Prictmmirheuibovporw LLF | :
Chartered Accountants . AN !l

Vancouver, British Colurnbia, Canada M
March 1, 2007 - - ' - :
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
as at December 31, 2006 and 2005

{in thousands of Canadian dollars) 2006 {$) 2005 {8)
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 229,616 23,030
Sitver bullion (note 6} 15,787 14,085
Marketable securities {note 7} 5,817 4,985
Accaunts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts $nil (2005—3nil) 3,746 1,238
| Prepaid expenses and deposits 630 496
| 255,596 43,844
Restricted cash (note i0) 2,104 190
Restricted silver bullion (note 6) - 1,692
Value added tax recoverable {ncte 8} 1,327 -
Mineral property costs and property, plant and equipment (note 9) 211,986 173,562
471,013 219,288
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 3,074 1,990
Accrued liabilities - 1,215 788
Current portion of asset retirement obligations {note 10) 1,073 722
' 5,362 3,500
Asset retirement obligations (note 10} 2,336 759
Future income tax liability (note 15) , 26,745 21,839
46 I 34,443 26,008
SHAREHOQLDERS' EQUITY ’
Share capital (note 11)

Cormmon shares—unlimited shares authorized, no par value 442,265 219,971
tssued and outstanding 61,648,120 common shares (2005 —51,849,241) )
Value assigned to stock options {notes 11 and 12) 20,798 9,778
Value assigned to warrants {notes 11 and 13) - 6.96;5
Contributed surplus 649 -
Deficit (27,142) (43,524)
436,570 193,190
471,013 219,288

Commitments {ncte 18)

Approved by the Board of Directors

A |

John R. Bredie, FCA
Chairman of the Audit Commitiee

e

R. E. Gordon Davis
Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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i
Consolidated Statements of Earnings (Loss) and Deflc:1t )
for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 '
~.{in thousands of Canadian dollars, except per share amounts) 2006 ($) 2005 {$)! 2004 ($)
EXPLORATION AND MINERAL PROPERTY COSTS I
Property examination andlexploration 267 434‘:..‘ 471
Mineral property costs written-off mm 3r2 -
Reclamation and accretion (hote 10) 2,1 507 252
T (2,499) {(1,313) {723)
EXPENSES ) !
Salaries and employee belneﬂts 2,160 1,037 692
Salaries and employee benefits —stock-based compensation (note 12} 9,954 3,468 1,783
Depreciation 142 74 57
Internal control over financial reporting 363 22,!;3: -
Professional fees 614 1 TEIS“ 122
General ’and administration —other 3,762 2,172 2,202
General and administratioin—stock-based compensation {note 12) 7 2,981 567: 668
Foreign exchange loss (ge;jn) 75 15 : {i71)
) I (20,051) {7.732) {(5,353)
OTHER INCOME {EXPENSES} ; ‘
Investment income . 5,984 881 1,102
Gain (loss) on sale of marketable securities (note 5) (2,667) 2.28§ 2,577
Write-up (down) of marketable securitiés 52 (1 5} {52
Gain on sale of mineral properties - 173 20 931
Gain en sale of joint venture interest inote 5) , 35,390 % -
' 38,932 3,175 4,558
4 .
Earnings (loss) for the year 16,382 (5.87(?_) (1,518)
Deficit— Beginning of year (43,524) {37.,654) (31,632)
Adjustment for stock-based compensatwn {note 3) - = . {4,504)
Deficit—End of year {27,142) . {43,524} T (37.654)
' I
Earnings {loss) per share (note 4) y
Basic and diluted earnings {loss) per share 0.28 {0.1 %) (0.03)

|

| ,
3

|

s are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

{in thousands of Canadia;r dollars) - 2006 ($) 2005 ($) 2004 ($)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES ] .
Earnings {loss} for the year 16,382 (5,870} (1,518)
Items net affecting cash o
Depreciation 142 - 74 57
Mineral property costs written-off ) 1 372 -
Gain on séte of mineral properties (173) - (902)
Stock-based compensation . 12,935 4,035 2,451
Write-down {up) of marketable securities - . {52} 15 52
Asset ratiremant obligations : 2,053 | 444 (318)
{Gain) loss on sale of marketable securities ' 2,667 (2.289) (2,577)
Foreign exchange gain : () (14) {7}
Danation of shares 230 - -
Gain on sale of joint venture interest (note 5) {35,390) - -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1 - -
Changes in non cash working capital items
Accounts receivable : {2,590) (576) (303)
Prepaid expenses and deposits ’ ' (134) (198) (353)
Accounts payable .. 1,155 621 545
Accrued liabilities : 427 675 53
Current portion of asset retirement obligations ' - (273) (240) 312
Increase in foreign vatue added tax recovery (net) ) (1,327} - -
Cash used in operating activities {3,827) (2,951) (2,508)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES .
Shares and warrants issued for cash 214,863 ~ 1,795 60,334
* Share issue cash costs : . {11,596) = (928)
Cash generated by financing activities 203,267 1,795 59,406
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Mineral property costs . (39,379) (20,933 . {12,7986)
Construction in progress ) - (1,826) Co- =
Purchase of property, plant and equipment.- {1,782) (1,202) (710)
Purchase of silver bullicn _ - - (15,780
Proceeds on sale of property, plant and equipment 13 - 53
Cash acquired on business combination ’ - - N
Reclamation deposit advance ‘ - - (47)
Purchase of marketable securities ' (378) (2,459) {2,755}
Proceeds on sale of marketable securities 52,410 3,077 4,319
lncrease in investment of restricted cash ) - {1,912) - -
Cash provided by {(used in} investing activities ) 7,146 {21,517) {27,625}
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 206,586 (22.673) 29,275
Cash and cash equivalents —Beginning of year 23,030 45,703 16,428
Cash and cash equivaients —End of year 229,616 23,030 45,703

Supblementary cash flow information (note 16)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2008, 2005 and 2004 (tabular amounts expressed in thousands of Canadian doliars unless othenwse stared)

1. Nature Of !Operations

We are in the business oflacquiring. exploring, holding and developing
silver mineral properties, viith a portfolio of core properties in Argentina,
Australia, Canada, Chile, Mexmo Peru and the United States. We plan to
ultimately develop the propemes to bring them to production, structure
joint ventures with others/| option or lease properties to third parties, or
sell the properties outrigr:n. In October 2008, we made a production
decision for the Pirquitas property that is located in the province of
Jujuy in northwest Argeniina. The mine is estimated to require 21 to 24
months to construct at an estimated cost of US $146 million.

Management has esﬁrnated that we wil have adequate funds
from existing working caprtal to meet our corporate, development,
adminisirative and properiy obllgatlons for the coming year, including the
construction of the P:rqmtas property. We will penodically need to obtain
additional financing, and \nzvhi!e we have been successful in the past, there
can be no assurance that.we will be able to do so in the future.

The recoverability of the' amounts shown for mineral properties and
related deferred costs is dependent upon the existence of economically
recoverable reserves, oer ability to obtain necessary financing to
complete the development, and upon future profitable production. The
amounts shown as deferrad expenditures and property acquisition costs

BASIS OF PRESENTA'I ION

I
I

represent net costs to date, less amounts amomzed and/or written-off,
and do not necessarily represent present or future, values

Although we have taken steps to verify title to mineral properties in
which we have an interest, in accordance with in¢|ustry standards for
the current stage of exploration of such properties, these procedures do
not guarantee our title. Property title may be subject to unregistered prior
agreements or transfers and may be affected by undetected defects.

2. Significant Accounting"Policiés

GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PHIIJCIPLES

These consclidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted @ccountmg principles
(Canadian GAAP). The significant differences between these principtes
and those that would be applied under us' generally . accepted
accounting principles and requirements promulgaied by the Securities
and Exchanga Commission (collectively US GAAP) as they affect the
company, are disclosed in note 20. ‘T

k

]

The consolidated fi nancual stalements include the accounts of the cornpany and its wholly-owned subsndlanes the most significant of WhICh are

presented in the followmc; table:
!
Subsidiary |
Candelaria Mining Company
Mina Pirquitas, Inc. :
Maverick Silver Inc.
Rio Grande Mining Company
Socledad Minera Berenduela S.A,
Minera Silver Standard Chile S.A. -
Pacific Rim Mining Corpnlaration Argentina, S.A.
Silver Standard Australia Pty Limited
777666 B.C. Ltd. '
Siiver Standard Durange S.A'de C.V.
Silver Standard Exploracl.iones SA daC.\V

. 1 : -
All mter—company transactions and balances have been eliminated on consolidation.

I'
i |

Location , Ownership Project
Delaware .. 100% Candelaria
Delaware "100% Pirquitas

Nevada 1 100% Maverick Springs
Nevada 100% $hafter

Peru 100% ‘Berenguela

Chile 100% Challacollo
Argentina 100% Diabiilos
Australia 100% ‘Bowdens
Canada 100% SnoMeld/Squhurets
Mexico " 100% 'Pitarrilla

Mexico ’ 100% ‘Veta Cotorada

I|

We have entered intoc a rllurnber of joint venture agreemenits, the most significant of wh|ch relate to the Mavenck Springs and San Luis properties. We
have a 55% interest in e'ach'of these two joint ventures. We recognize our proportionate share of exploration costs of each jQI.nt venture.

2

USE OF ESTIMATES l

[}

The préparation of ﬁnanlcial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management t§ make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial staterments and relaled notes. Significant areas where management's
judgment is applied are'asset impairment, stock-based compensation,. future income tax vajuation reserves, ore reserve determlnatlons and asset

retirement abligations. Actual results could ditfer from those estlmates\

i
!
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2. Significant Accounting Policies, continued’

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain reclassifications of prior year balances have been made to
conform to the current year presentation. These reclassifications have
had no impact on previcusly reponted total current assets, total assets,
working capital position or results of operations, and does not affect
previously reported cash flows from operating or financing activities.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION
Qur functional currency is considerad to be the Canadian dollar.

Qur subsidiaries are integrated foreign operations which are transtated
into Canadian dollars using the temporal method, Monetary items are
translated at the exchange rate in efiect al the balance sheet date; non
monetary items are translated at historical ‘exchange rates. Income
and expense ilems are translated at the average exchange rate for the
period. Translation gains and losses are refiected in the consolidated
statements of earnings {loss) unless they relate to a specific mineral
property in which case they are capitalized. '

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS )
Cash and cash equivalents include cash, bank balances and short-term
investments with original maturities of three months or less and are
stated at cost, which'approximaies market value.

SILVER BULLION

. Silver bullion s valued at the lower of original cost or net realizable
value.

MARKETABLE SEGURITIES .
Marketable securities are carried at the lower of original cost and quoted
market vatue,

MINERAL PRCOPERTY COSTS AND PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPMENT

Mineral property costs

Ws record our interests in mineral properties at cost. Costs include
the costs of acquiring mineral properties and related exploration and
development expendituras, interest expense allocable to the cost of
devefoping mining properties and to construct new facilities, halding
costs to maintain a property and related foreign exchange amounts
are deferred. These costs are amortized using the units-of-production
method against future production following commencement of
commercial production or, are written-coft if the properties are sold,
allowed to lapse or abandoned. General exploration is expensed in the
period incurred. o
Option payments received are treated as a reduction of the carrying
value of the related mineral property and deferred costs untit the
payments are in excess of costs incﬁrred, at which’'time they are then
credited to income. Options payments are at the discretion of the

optionee; and accordingly, are accounted for on a cash basis or when

receipt is reasonably assured.

Our management regularly reviews the recoverability of the carrying
value of each mineral property. Where information and conditions

suggest impairment, estimated future cash flows are calculated using
estimated future prices;, proven and probable reserves, weighted
probable outcomes and operating capital and reclamation costs on an
undiscounted basis. If it is determined that the future cash flows are
less than the carrying value, a write-down to the estimated fair value
is expensed for the period. Where astimates of future net cash flows
are not available and where other conditions suggest impairment,
management assesses if carrying values can-be recovered. If the
carrying values exceed estimated recoverable values, then the costs are
written-down 10 fair vaiues with the write-down expensed in the year.

Management's estimates of future mineral prices, recoverable resources,

initial and operating capital and reclamation costs are subject te certain

risks and uncertainties that may affect the recoverability of mineral

property costs. Although management has made its best estimate

of these factors, it is possible that changes could occur that could

advarsely affect management’s estimate of the net cash flows to be
generated from its properties.

Property, plant and aquipmant
Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost less accumulated

' depreciation and include plant’ and equipment related to minerat

properties and property and equipment related to corporate offices.
Depreciation is calculated over the useful life of the asset at rates ranging
from 10% to 30% per annum once the asset is put in service. Leasehold
improvements are amortized over the shorter of their economic lives
and the lease term plus lease renewals, if any, only when such renewals
are reasonably assured. Depreciation charges on assets that are directly
related to mineral propertigs are alliocated to that mineral property.
We assess if an impairment loss exists when events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the camying amount of an asset may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount
of a long-lived asset exceeds the sum of the undiscounted cash flows
expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. The amount of
the loss is measured as the amount by which leng-lived asset's carrying
value exceeds its fair value.

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

We recognize a liability for our legal obligations associated with the
retirement of property, ptant and equipment when the liability is incurred.
A liability is recognized initially at fair value and the resulting amount is
capitalized as part of the asést’s carrying value unless the asset has
been previously written-off, in which case the amount is expensed.
The liability is accreted over time through periodic charges to earnings
where the assets have previously been written-off or to mineral property
costs where the assets are in the pre-production stage. In subseguent
periods, we adjust the carrying amounts of the asset and the liability

" for changes in estimates of the amount or timing of underlying future

cash flows. The fair value of the legal obfigation for asset retirement is
assessed each reporting period.

It is reasonably possible that our estimates of our ultimate reclamation
and site restoration fiability could change as a result of changes in
regulations or cost estimates. The effect of changes in estimated costs
is recognized on a praspective basis.
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STOCK BASED COMPE NSATION

Compensation expense for stock options granted to employees or
non-employees is measmled at the fair value at the grant date using
the Black-Scholes valuauon mociel and is recognized over the vesting

period of the options granted In situations where stock options are

granted in exchange for s'emces refated to specific mineral properties,
the expense is capitallzed against that mineral property. The value
assigned to stock cptlonslshown on the balance sheet is subsequently
reduced if the options are exercised and the amount so reduced is then
credited to share capital.}/—\ny values assigned to stock options that
have expired are credited 'to contributed surplus.

INCOME TAXES | ’ N

The liability method of inGome tax allocation is used and is based on
differences between fi nanual reporting and tax bases of assets and
liabilities. Temporary differsnces arising from the difference between the
fax basis of an asset or liability and its carrying amount on the balance
sheet are used to calculate futuré income tax liabilties or assets.
Future income tax Iiabilitiel:s or assets are calculated using the tax rates
anticipated to apply in the periods that the temporary differences are
expected to reverse. Future tax assets are recognized to the extent that
they are considered more likely than not to be realized.

EARNINGS (LOSS} PERR COMMON SHARE

Earnings {loss) per sharelis calculated based on the weigrited average
number of cormmon shares issued and outstanding during the year.
We follow the treasury [stock method in the calculation of diluted

earnings per share. Under this method, the weighted average number

of shares includes the platential net issuances of common shares for
“in-the-money” options a'nd warrants assuming the proceeds are used
to repurchase commen ¢ hares at the average market price during the
peried, if dilutive, The e!ffect of potential |ssuances of shares under
options and warmrants w:lJuld be anti-dilutive if a loss is reported, and
therefore basic and dilutei'd losses per share are the same.

3. Changes i'n Accounting Policies

STOCK-BASED COMF'ENSATION

Effective January 1, 2004 the company adopted the Canadian Institute
of Chartered Accoumanls ({CICA) amendments to Section 3870,
“Stock-Based Compen:atlon and Other Stock-Based Payments”,
which requires an expense to be recognized in the financial statements
for, all forms of employee stock-based compensation, including stock
options, as well as for olher stock-based payments made in exchange
for goods and services. The adoption of the fair value method resulted
in a cumulative increase of $4 504,000 to the opening deficit at January
1, 2004 and increases clf $335,000 1o share capital and $4,169,000 to
value assigned 10 stock pptlons. at January 1, 2004.

*
“
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RECENT CANADIAN ACCOUNTING PHONOUNCEMENTS
Financial Instruments "
Effective January i, 2007, we have adopted CICA" Handbook Section
3855 Financial Instruments —Recognition and Measurement, CICA
Handbook Section 3865 Hedges and CICA Handbook Section 1530
Comprehensive Income (the.“Financial Instrument Standards”). As
we have not previously undertaken hedging activities, adoption of
Section 3865 will have no impact on'us. Prior 1o January 1, 2007, the
principat accounting policies affecting our fi nancml instruments related
to markeiable securities that were valued at the Igwer of original cost
and quoted market value. ly

The adoption of the Financiai Instrument Standards will result in our
classifying marketable securities and cash equivalents as available for
sale investrnents and all derivative and other fi nancual instruments as
held for tradmg assets or liabilities measured atitfalr value. We have
no derivative financial instruments or other fi nancnal instruments held
for trading at December 31, 2006. Transitional adlustments in respect
of these available for sale assets will be recorded to the opening’
investment balances and accumulated other comprehenswe income
on January 1, 2007.

As a consequence of adopting the Financial In'strument Standards
on January 1, 2007, accumulated other comprehenswe income
will increase by approximately $29,800,000 with a corresponding
increase of approximatety $29,800,000 in |nvestments As a result of
the adoption of this standard, the carrying value 'of this investment is
increased by $29,800,000, with a correspondmg increase, net of tax,

" to accumulated comprehensive income. This represents the net gain

on measuring the fair value of available for sale investments, which has
been not recognized on a fair value basis prior to January 1, 2007.

Upon adoption of the ﬁnancial ingtrument stanqll;ards. all regutar-way
purchases of financial assets.are accounted for atl the seitlement date.
Transaction costs on financial assets and liabilities classified other
than as held for trading will be treated as part of the investment cost.
i
Gains or losses associated with items designated as hetd for trading
ara recorded in the income statement, separate from any interest or
dividends earned on these investments. Galns or losses associated
with itemns classified as available for sale will be separately recorded
as unrealized within our other comprehensive income until such time
the investment is disposed of or incurs a decling in fair value that is
on an other-than-temporary basis, at which time any gains or losses
will then be realized and reclass:f ed to the mcome statement. We
have elected to demgnate cash equivalents (conS|stmg of mainly
commercial paper and . banker's acceptances} and marketable
securities (all of which are investmenis in common shares), as
available for sale. ' o
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4. Earnings (Loss) Per Share

The_ computations of basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share are as
follows:

6. Silver Bullion

Balance sheet presentation—December.31, 2006

b-n thousands of Ounces Total Market Unrealized
2006 (5) 2005 (%) 2004 (9 Canadian dollars) {000's) cost(®) wvalue(d) - gain(d)
Earnings (loss} for the year (000's) 16,382 (5.870) (1,518) Silver bullion 1,954 15,787 20,373 13,586
. Restricted silver bulion - - - -
Basic weighted-average common . 1,954 15,787 29,373 13,586
shares (000's) 58,652 51,683 48,311 .
ljiluuve potential from stock options Balance sheet presentation—December 31, 2005
and warrants {000's) 252 1,876 928
- i thousands of Ounces Total  Market Unrealized
Dilutive weighted-average common Canadlian doliars) .(000's}  cost($) value($) gain ($)
shares (000's) . 58,904 53,659 49,239 ) : .
Silver bullion 1,745 14,085 17,938 3,844
Earnings (loss) per share: Restricted silver bullion 200 1,692 2,154 462
Basic earnings (loss) per share 0.28 .11 (0.03) 1,954 15,787 20,093 4,308
Diluted earnings {(loss) per share 0.28 {0.11) (0.03)

5. Sale of Joint Venture Interest and
Marketable Securities

On Agrit 10, 2008, the égreement for the sale of our 50% interest in the

Manantial Espejo property to our joint venture partner, Pan American
Sitver Corp., closed for a gain on sale of $35,390,000. The fair value
of the 1,950,000 common shares of Pan American received at ¢losing
was $55,056,000. During the fourth quarter of 2006, all our shares in

Pan American were sald for net proceeds of $51,985,000. A Igss on )

sale of marketable securities of $3,101,000 has been recorded to give
us a net gain of $32,289,000 from the sale of this interest. This loss on
sale of marketable securities was offset by gains of $434,000 on the
sale of other marketable securities in 2008.

At Decernber 31, 2005, we had lodged a US$1,679,000 bank letter
of credit with the U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land
Management relating to reclamation obligations on the Candelaria silver
mine in Nevada (note (o). Under the terms and conditions with our
banker, we have the right to lodge collateral in Canadian dollars, US
dollars or silver bulion. We had lodged silver bullion as collateral such
that it had a coverage ratio value of 110% (US$1,847,000) of the letter
of credit amount. As at December 31, 2005, 209,454 {2004 —284,650)
ounces of silver bullion were lodged as collateral. In 2006, the reclarmation

.cbligation was reduced to US $1.637,000 and we lodged this amount

in U.S. doflars, thereby releasing our bullion collateral.




7. Marketable Securities - ‘

At December 31, we held shares and share purchase warrants as follows:

SILVEER STANDARD RESOURCES INC.' 2008 ANNUAL REPORT
{a develapment siage campany)

Number of

F Number of shares / j
: shares 2006 Market warrants 2005 Market
{in thousands of Canacdian do.lars) .(000's) Cost (5} Value ($) (000's) Cost (3)- Value ($)
. . . I
Esperanza Silver Corporation Kt 5,480 1.5 17,472 5310 1 .558 4,513
Minco Silver Corporation (i} . 4,845 3,126 13,567 4,960 3.2(30 9,424
Sivermex Resources Ltd. ‘ 2,500 300 2,050 1,500 150 150
Vista Gold Corp. (i) 171 294 1,749 71 {1“ 712
Other investments I 506 779 127 288
| 5,817 35,617 ° 4,985 15,087

]
{1 At December 31, 2006, 1,: : 240,000 (2005 — 2,480,000} shares were subject to an escrow agreement.
{i} In 2005, we held 171,000 share purchase warrants of Vista Goid Corp. which were exercised in 2006. We hold no share purchase warrants .vn any company as at

December 31 2006,
4

8. Value Added Tax Recoverable

We have recorded the VE:I'UG added tax (VAT) paid in Argentina and
related.to the Pirquitas property as a recoverable asset. Argentinean
law states that VAT paid prior to production is recoverable once the
company reaches the grc:»duction stage. In October 2006, we made
a production decision on this property and any VAT paid in Argentina
related to Pirquitas is exp‘=cted to be recoverable through production
from the proven and prob.ible reserves from this property. The amount
recoverable at December 31, 2006 is estimated to be $1,327,000
(2005 —nil).

In countries where we have paid VAT and where there is uncertainty
of the recoverability, the VAT payments have either been deferred with
mineral property costs relatlng 1o the property or expensed if it relates
to mineral exploration. If, we ultimately recover amounts that have
been deferred, the amount received will be applied to reduce mineral
property costs. - '

ll

N

9 Mineral Property Costs and
.Property, Plant And Equlpment

(in thousands of Canadian doh‘ars), 2006 ($) 2005 (3}
I

Mineral property costs 207,88!7 171,525
Construction in progress (c) 1,829

Mining equipment and machinery {c) 1.29|§ 1,336

Other 1,624 1,128

212,538 173,987

Accumulated depreciation (552) {425)

) 211,986 173,562

i.'
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9. Mineral Property Costs and Property, Plant And Equipment, continued

At December 31, mineral property costs are as follows:

Acquiéition Exploration Future tax Total Totat
{in thousands of Canadian doflars) ~ . costs ($) costs ($) effects ($) 2006 ($) 2005 {($}
Argentina . . . L .o
Diablillos ' 5,376 1,916 - 7,282 6.885
Manantial Espejo 4 - T - - 20,955
Pirquit_as 56,308 11,020 13,858 81,187 74,927
Other B 23 150 - 173 180
Australia " )
Bowdens i - 10,892 7.890 3511 22,293 21,382
. Other . - 238 - 238 225
Canada
Sitvertip ’ ‘ 1,818 254 - 2,072 2,066
Snowfield 125 1,793 - 1,918 -
Sulphurets - 2,393 1,265 - 3,648 3,648
Sunrise Lake - . . ) 1,234 61 - 1,295. - 1,280
Chile . .
Challacollo . . ‘ 2,505 3,007 354 5,956 "5,513
Other 0] 178 T - 228 227
Mexico -
Pitarrilla 12,880 . 18,523 1,249 32,752 11,194
San Marcial 1,250 779 290 2,319 2,045
Veta Colérada 3,976 839 - 1 4815 584
Other 741 1,394 - 2135 -~ 1,829
Peru :
Berenguela 12,936 3,139 6,268 22,343 4,536
San Luis , - 1,537 154 1.59} 135
United States
Candelaria 2,981 3,078 154 6,213 5,806
Maverick Springs 837 1,926 356 2,509 2,189
Shafter 2,610 3,240 870 6,720 6,119
118,925 62,217 26,745 207,887 171,525




B A

The componenis of acqui:.;itién and exploration costs incurred during
the year are as follows: |

{in thousands of Canadlian doliars) 2006 ($) 2005 ($)
!
Balance—Beginning of ye‘ar 171,525 150,532
Acquisit.ion costs for the y'ear 27,638 1,845
Exploration costs I .
Assaying | . ) ooen 1,035
Camp costs 4,370 2,780
Consulting ‘ 2,113 1,020
Drafting/engineering I 392 985
Driling ! 6.283 4,743
Environmental ' 196 125
Field costs 1.073 2,903
Geology ! 958 1,202
- Labour costs | . I 4,044 2,229
Lega! ' . 180 . 323
Maps and prints | 287 20
Property holding costs! 1,481 635
Value added tax ‘ (84) 1,138
Exploration costs for the year 22244 19,238
Property costs associate'd with future )
income taxes ' ' 7,718 282
Mineral property costs ;Nn'tten—oﬁ ) (101)" (372)
Disposal of mineral property relating to sale
of joint venture interest | (21,137) -
Balance—End of year | 207,887 171,525
a) Diabliitos, Argentma

b}

<)

d)

We own a 100% 6 interest in the mineral rights for the Diablilfos
silver-gold pro;ect located in the province of Salta in north-
western Argentlna

Manantlal Espejo, Argentina

We sold our 50% interest in the Manantial Espejo property
located in Santa Cruz province in southern Argentina in 2006
for a net gain 01 $32,289,000 (note 5).

Plrquitas, Argentina

We own a 100% interest in the surface and mineral rights for
the Pirquitas sil":er praperty in the province of Jujuy in northern
Argentina. In OFtober 2008, a production decision was made
an’this property. The mine is estimated to require 21 to 24
months to construct at a planned cost of US $146 million,

plus value added tax. We spent $1,829,200 during the year on. ‘

construction, ircluding engineering and the purchase of pipes
for the gas plpeline. with a further $1,298,000 spent on the
purchase of moblle equipment.

Bowdens, Au:stralia I

. We own a 100% interest in the Bowdens project in New South

Woales, Australi|a. There is a commitment to pay the original
vendor of the property AUS$1,500,000 on the commencement

e)

f}

g)

h)

i)

)]

k)

"

~ Sunrise Lake, Canada

SILVER STANDARD RESQURCES INC. 2008 ANNUAL REPORT
{a davetopmant stage comnany)
!
i
. 1 .
of production, and grant a 2% net smelter return royalty up
to US$5,000,000 and 1% thereafter. These obligations are
collateralized by certain properties in the Bowdens project.
. it
Snlvemp, Canada 'i‘
We own a 100% interest in the Silvertip project located in
northern British Columbla Canada. There is a 5% net profits
royalty on certain of the non-core claims on the property.
I

Snowfield, Canada "
We own a 100% interest in the Snowfi eid project located in
British Columbia, Canada. The project is contlguous with the
silver-gold Sulphurets project. 0

‘

Sulphurets. Canada

“We own a 100% interest in the Sulphurets project located in .

British Columbia, Canada. Thereis a 1 2% net smetter returns
- royalty on production in excess of current resources of silver
and gold already contalned in the property

P

We own a 100% nterest in the Sunrise Lake deposit in
Canada’s Northwest Temitories. The property is subject to a
-5% net profits royalty interest. i
Challacollo, Chile: '

We own 100% of the Challacollo silvé[ project in northern
Chile, which is subject to (i) a 2% production royalty capped
at' US$850,000 and; {i) a 2% producq';:n royalty increasing
to 3% once the production royaity in () is fully paid. The 3%
production royalty can be acquired at any time for a total of
US$1,500,000. . i

|
l

i

Pitarrilla, Mexico i

The company owns a 100% interest in the Pitarrilla property
located in the State of Durango, Mexlco The property is
subject to a finder's fee of the greater,jof (8} US$5,000 and
{b) 2% of direct exploration, payable every six months, There
is also a 0.25% net smetter returns royalty applicable to all

gold and silver prociuced from the prc'iperty The maximum -

amount payable under the finder's fee and net smelter royalty
is US$500,000. ii
San Marcial, Mexico , .
We own a 100% interest in the San Marcial silver property In
Sinola State, Mexico. The property is suﬁject to a US$100,000
payment upon commencernent of comn;'uercial production and
a 3% net smelter returns royalty, providl;ald that each 1% of the
royalty can be acquired for US$600,000.

Veta Colorada, Mexlco b

- In Novermnber 2005, we announced agreemenls o acquire a

100% interest in the Veta Colorada sd\ir‘er property located in
the State of Chihuahua, Mexico. Under the agreements, we
will pay the vendors a total of LUS$3, 500,000, subjsct to a due
diligence raview. To'December 31, 2005[ we paid US$170,000
in non-refundable payments to the vendors and in 2006 we

|
+ i
i
i

1
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9. Mineral Property Costs and Property, Plant And Equipment, continued

m)

n}

o)

completed the acquisition with a cash payment of $3,360,000
plus US$495,000 of VA, which is refundable. The property is
subject to a 1% net smelter returns royatty.

Berenguela, Peru

In early 2006, we completed the acquisition of a 100% interest
in the Berenguela property located in the province of Lampa in
southarn Peru. The consideration paid was US$2,000,000 in
cash {of which US$600,000 was paid in 2005), 530,504 of our
common shares with a fair value of $9,814,000 (US$8,000,000)
and the grant of a 2% net smelter returns royalty on copper
produced from the property to a maximum of US$3,000,000.

San Luis, Peru

In September 2005, we entered into a joint venture agreement
with Esperanza Sitver Corporation (Esperanza) for the
exploration of tha San Luis property located in the Ancash
Depariment, Peru. Under the terms of the agreement, we
currently hold a 56% interest in the property, having elected
10 increase our initial 50% interest to 55% by funding the first
US$500,000 in exploration expenditures. We completed this

.initial funding in 2006. Under the terms of the agreement, we

will incur with Esperanza the next US$1,500,000 of exploration
expenditures in proportion to cur respective interests. To the
end of 2006, US$1,355,000 of the US$1,500,000 has been
spent. Once US$1,500,000.has been expended, we can elect
to increase our interest o 70% by paying all costs required to
complete a feasibility study and our interest can be increased
to 80% by paying all costs required to place the property into
commercial production.

Candelaria, U.S.A. ) .

We own a 100% interest in the Candelaria silver mine in
Nevada and have lodged environmental bonding in the amount
of US$1,637,000 (notes 6 and 10) relating to this property,

P)

a)

Maverick Springs, U.S.A. -

In June 2003, we signed an exploration -and development
agreement with Vista Gold Corp. (Vista) in which we wil
have exposure to the silver resources hosted in the Maverick
Springs'gold-silver property in northern Nevada, U.S.A. Under
the terms of the agreement, we were to contribute io Vista
US$1,200,000 over a period of four years commencing from
October 7,-2002, towards exploration programs, lznd holding
costs and option payments to earn our interest. We and Vista
would then enter into a joint venture agreement. At December
31, 2005, we had met our expenditure commitment to Vista
and vested our inerest in the praperty. We and Vista will now
enter into a joint venture agreement governing their respective
rights and obligations in respect of the property. Subsequent
to October 7, 2008, Newmont Mining Corporation (Newmaont)
has a one time back-in right to acquire a 51% interest in the
property on payment of 200% of exploration expenditures,
incurred by Vista and us, and all costs to complete a feasibility
study in excess of US$2,000,000. In addition, net smelter
returns royalties are payable on production from the property
to Newmont and the underlying property owner. Subsequent
to the end of the year, Newmont's back-in right expired
unexercised,

Shafter, U.S.A.

We own a 100% interest in the Shafter silver mine located in
Presidio County, Texas, U.S.A. All significant permits necessary
i0 place the property in production are valid or in process of
being renewed. There is a 6.25% royalty payable on metal
production from a narrow strip of land that contains a minor
amount of the mineral resource.
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10 Asset Re1|1rement Obligations

During the year ended December 31, 2006, we expensed
$2,131,000 (2005— $50? 000: 2004 —-$252, 000) in on-going, non-
legally required envuronmental and reclamation cosls, aceretion of
asset retirement obllgatlons and changes in the provision for asset
retirement obligations.

At December 31, 2006, $3 409,000 (2005~-%$1,481,000) was recorded
by us as a provision for future asset retirement obligation expenses for |
its various mineral propertles. of which $1,073,000 (2005—$722,000)
is considered current. - |

COur assel retirement obligations relate {0 legal obligations associated
with site restoration and claan- -up costs of our various mineral properties.
The three properties that clompnse the majority of the obligations are the
Duthie and Silver Standarl:j Mine properties located in British Columbia,
Canada and the Veta Colorada property located in Mexico.

A reconciliation of the prow5|on for asset retirement obligations is
as follows: 1

{in thousands of Canatlian dollars) 2006 (3} 2005 (3)
{
Balance-Beginning of yclaar_ 1.481 1,248
Liabilities settted during the year {273) {241)
Accretion expense 273 74
Revisions in estimated czish flows 1.928. 400
Balance—End of year l 3,409 1,481
{in thousands of Canadian c'ofiars) 2006 (3) 2005 (3)
* Balance sheet presentation
Current portion 1,073 722
Long-term portion 2,336 759

i |
SILVER STANDARD RESOURCES INC. 2006 ANNUAL REPORT
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~ s ) N ,
The provision for asset retirement obligations is based on the following
key assumptions: j
* H

*  assetretirement obligation payments over ’t‘he next five years are
estimated as follows: 2007—$1,073.009; 2008—-$681,000;
2009--$565,000; 2010—$375,000; 21 ]'—. $188,000.

s total undiscounted cash flows of %9.905,000 {2005—
$2,183,000}.

e expected timing of payments is over 1he5.years 2007 to 2017
(2005 —2006 to 2018). a

*  acredit adjusted risk-free rate at which the estimated payments
have been discounted at 10% (2005—10%).

At December 31, 2006, we have lodged $2,104,000 (2005—
$1:882,000) in security deposits with various government agencies in
relation to our reclamation obligations. Of the amount lodged, $166,000
{2005—$190,000) is in the form of cash deposds and $1,908,000
{2005 —$1,692,000) is in the form of a letter of credit. In 2008, the letter
of credit was collaterized by the fodging of U.S, dollars and in 2005 the
tetter of credit was collaterized by the lodging of silver bullion (note 6).
!
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11. share Capital

. Number * Amount
{in thousands of Canadian doliars except per sharg data) of shares )
Authorized .-
Unlimited common shares, no par value
Issued
Balance—December 31, 2003 42,604,832 113,537
Issued during the year !
For cash
Private placement () 2,955,000 37,132
Exercise of options (note 12) 525,700 2,963
Exercise of warrants {note 13) 2,686,620 13,420
Finder’s fees on private placement (b) 31,250 393
For mineral property 2,680,500 50,089
Value of options exercised {note 12) - 691
= Adjustment (note 3) - 335
Share subscriptions 92900 455
Share issue costs (b) - (1513
Balance—December 31, 2004 51,576,802 . 217,502
Issued during the year
.58 | For cash
. Exercise of options (note 12) 259,269 1,610
Exercise of warrants {note 13) 10,000 - 185
o For mineral property ' 3,170 45
Value of aptions exercised (note 12) - 583
Value of warrants exercised - 46.
Balance —December 31, 2005 N 51,849,241 218,971
tssued during the year \
" For cash
Public offering (a) 7,200,000 182,663
Exercise of options (note 12) 668,750 6,548
Exercise of warrants (note 13) 1,386,625 25,652
For mineral property _ 530,504 9,814
Value of options exercised (note 12) -, 2,583
Value of warrants exercised - - 6,400
Donations 11,600 230
Share issue costs - {(11,596)
‘Balance—December 31, 2006 61,646,120 442,265

a)  On May 16, 2006, we closed a public offering of 7.2 milion commen shares for gross proceeds of $182;663.000. The price received
was $25.37 (US $23.00) per share. After deducting underwriting fees and offering expenses of $11,586,000, nei proceeds were

$171,067,000.

b} InJanuary 2(504, we issued 2,955,000 units at $14,80 per unit for gross proceeds of $43,951 090 which were assigned to the components
of the units: $37,132,000 to shares and $6,819,000 to warrants. Each unit consisted of one common share and one-half of one common
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share purchase vlvarrant Each whole warrant is exercisable, upon payment of $18.50, into one common share until January 15, 2006. The
company issued an additional 31,250 units valued at $465,000, which were assigned $393,000 to shares and $72,000 to warrants, issued
26,000 warranis|valued at $120,000, and paid 5928 000 in cash as finder's fees and other costs relating to this placement for total share

issue costs of $1 513 000.

12 . Stock 01:!>tions

. i .
The.changes in values assigned to stock options are as follows:

{in thousands of Canadian doilars)

i

Values at January 1

Adjustment for stock-based compensation (note 3} .

Values of options issued

Values of options exerilzised
Vatues of options forteited or expired

Values at December 31 |

2006 (S)  2005(3) 2004 ($)
9778 ! 167 171
- - 4,169
13686 | 4,194 2,518
(2583 | (683 ,  (691)
(83 - -
fi
20,798 0,778

8,167

The company has a comprehensive stock option plan for its employees, directors, officers and self-employed consultants. The plan provides for the
issuance of incentive opt'ions to acquire up to a total of 8% of the issued and outstanding common. shares of the company.~The exercise price of
each option shall not be less than the closing market price of the company's stock on the award date. The options can be granted for a maximum
term of 5 years with vestlng provisions determined by the company. Currently, the vesting periods range up to three years. New shares from treasury

are issued on the exerC|< e of stock options.

- i

The changes in stock options issued are as follows:

i,
] 2006 -
| Weighted
average
Number exercise
| of shares price {$)
| )
Options outstanding at \llanuary 1 - 2,613,200 12.85
Granted 2,551,500 29.30
Exercised \ (668,750) 9.79
Forfeited ‘ {30,000) 16.73
Expiredt ' {10,000 20.50
: I
Options outstanding at December 31 4,455,950 2068
Options exercisable at December 31 2,253,200 24.48

2005
Weighted-
average
Number exercise
of shares price ($)
1,889,969 10.26
)
982,500 - 16.52
(259,269) 6.21
- 1 —_—
2,613,200 12.85
1,881,950 11.68

. 2004

i Weighted

i average
Number exercise
ofshares  price ($)
1,845,669 7.37
. 570,000 " 15.36
(525,700) 5.64
[ B
.z - -
1,889,969 10.26
1,628,719 9.49

"

As of December 31, 20(|)6. incentive stock options represent 7.2% {2005—5.0%; of issued and cutstanding commen capital. ;The aggregate intrinsic
value of vested share options {the market value less the exercise value) at December 31, 2006 was $34,750,000.
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12. Stock Options, continued

During 2005, 95,000 stock options previously granted at exercise prices of $18.42 and $20.01 were re-priced at $14.47. A further 20,000 in stock
options set to expire during the year were extended three years on the same terms as the original grant, The modifications of the terms of the awards
have been treated as if it were an exchange of the original award for a new award. The incremental fair value of the re-priced award was $134,000
and the fair value of the extended award was $103,000. The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding and exercisable
at December 31, 2008:

Weighted average

Exercise Options Options N remaining
price (3) outstanding exercisable Expiry date - contractual life {years)
4.25 15,400 15,400 January 1, 2007 0.0
8.00 170,400 170,400 August 2, 2007 0.6
9.10 252,650 252,650 January 31, 2008 . . 1.1
18.12 10,000 10,000 February 17, 2008 : 1.1
12.85 180,000 180,000 December 22, 2008 20
14.47 25,000 . 25,000 September 16, 2009 2.7
14.47 32,500 32,500 Qctober 4, 2009 B 2.8
14.47 387.500 387,500 December 31, 2009 b 3.0
14.00 70,000 70,000 - - May 12, 2010 - 3.4
16.73 781,000 337,250 December 20, 2010 4.0
18.73 40,000 10,000 January 19, 2011 4.1
21.30 826,500 - July 27, 2011 4.6
24.31 50,000 25,000 September 22. 2011 - 4.7
27.78 90,000 30,000 November 7, 2011 49
35.34 1.415.(500 707,500 December 12, 2011 ’ 5.0
22.68 4,455,950 2,253,200 ' 3.9

4 £

During the year ended December 31, 2008, 2,551,500 (2005 —982,500) options were granted to employees, directors and consuitants at a weighted
average strike price of $29.30 (2005 —$16.52} and average fair value of $11.39 (2005—$5.91) per option based on the Black-Scholes option pricing
model. We amortize the fair value of stock options on a straight-line basis over the respective vesting period of the stock options. The fair value of
options that was charged to the statements of loss and deficit was $12,835,000 in the current year (2005 $4,035,000; 2004—$2,451,000) with
an additiona! $751,000 (2005—$159,000; 2004 - $67,000) value deferred as mineral property costs. Of the"amount charged to the staternents of
loss and deficit in 2006, $2,981,000 {2005-—$567,000; 2004 —$668,000) was allocated to general and administration relating 1o consultants and
directors and $9,854,000 (2005 —$3,468,000; 2004—$1,783,000) was allocated to employee salaries and benefits. The assigned value of options
exercised during the year that have been credited to share capital was $2.583,000 {2005—$583,000; 2004 —$691,000). At December 31, 2008, the
non-vested stock option expense not yet recognized was $17,861,000 and this expense is expected to be recognized over the next 2.5 years. The
intrinsic value of options exercised (the market value less the exercise price value on the date of exercise) was $9.884,000 in 20086.

The fair value of stock options for all options issued, repriced or extended was estimated at the grant date based on the Black-Scholes option pricing

. model, using the following weighted average assumptions:

2006 2005 2004
Expected dividend vield (95) _ . . INil Nit Nil
Average risk-free interest rate (%) ’ 40 37 3.2
Expected life {years) s - 3.3 28 2.7
Expected volatility (%5) a7 51 74

Option pricing models require the input of highly subjective assumptions. The expected life of the options considered such factors as the average
length of time similar option grants in the past have remained outstanding prior to exercise and the vesting period of the grants. Volatility was
estimated based upon historical price observations over the expected term. Changes in the subjective input assumptions can materially affect the
estimated fair value of the options.
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13 Warrants|

The changes in warrants outstandlng are as follows:

|

| 2006
: I Weighted
) average
Number exercise
‘ of shares price {$)

!

1
Warrants outstanding at .'lanuary 1 1,509,125 18.50
Granted - -
Exercised | * (1,386,625) 18.50
Expired . | {122,500) . 18.50

N

SILYER STANDARD RESOURCES INC. 2008 ANNUAL REPORT

{a development stage company)
il
1

2005 . o

2004

Weighted Weighted

average I average

Number exercise Number exercise

of shares price ($} . of shares . price {$)

i

1,519,125 18.50 2, ?79 520 499
- - 1 519 125 18.50 -

{10,000} 1850 - (2,779,520) 499

= - - -

1,509,125 18.50 1,519,125 18.50

- 1]
Warrants outstanding at December 31 -

14. related Party Transactions

During the year ended [I)ecember 31, 2008, we recorded administrative, technical services and expense reimbursements of $363,000 (2005—
$277.000; 2004 —$235,600) from companies relatad by common directors or officers. At December 31, 2008, accounts receivable include $49,000

Any transactlons for expense reimbursement with related parties are at normal business terms. g

15 . Income ':I'axes

1
i
;
A

i

" (2005 —877,000) {from thjese related parties. Any amounts due from related parties are non-interest bearing and without specifi c terms of repayment.

E
a) Theincome taxes shown on the consolidated statements of earnings (Ioss) and deficit differ from the amounts obitained by applying statutory
i

rates due to 1heI following:

J
2006 (8} 2005 ($)

(in thousanids of Canadian dollars except for percentages) 2004 ($)
- U
Statutory tax rate 34.1% 134.9% 35.6%
o 1 . i
Loss for the year before taxes 16,382 (5,870) {1,518)
. - i?
" 1
Provision far incl:ome taxes based on siatutory rates . 5,590 2. 047) (540)
Differences in foreign tax rates (10) |i (104) ()]
Tax benefits not recognized « (5,580) + 2,151 544

- ” -
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15. Income Taxes, continued

b)

)

Future income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the camying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reperting purposas and the amounts used for income tax purposes. Significant components of our future tax assets and liabilittes as of

December 31 are as follows: -

fin thousands of Canadian dollars) 20086 {$) 2005 ($) .
" Long-term future tax assets B )
Property, plant and equipment and resource properties - 23,320 20,210
Capital and non-capital loss carry-forwards - 16,986 16,450
Foreign resource pools ! 7.446 6,544
Share issuance costs 3,133 247
Marketable securities 1,082 -
Other i 205 -
T_otal future tax assets ) 52,172 43,451
Long-term future tax liabilities ‘
Future income tax liability for resource properties (58,305) {46,097)
Valuation allowance for future tax assets (i) {20,612) (19,193}
Future income tax liability (26,745} (21,839)

{y Future tax assets have been recognized 1o the extent the future taxable amounts related to {axable temporary differences for which a
future tax liability is recognized can be offset. We believe it is more likely than not that we will realize the benefits of these deductible
differences, net of the existing valuation allowance at Decembar 31, 2008.

At December 31, the company has the following estimated

operaling losses:

{in thousands of Canadian doflars) 2006 ($) 2005 ($)
Argentina 9,400 9,200
Australia 2,500 8,200
Canada ~ 2,600 8,900
Chile _ 64 " 87
Mexico 21,000 11,000
Peru - 479 210

10,000 8,700

U.S.A.

1

The operating losses expire between 2007 to 2026, with the
exception»of\those for Chile and Australia which are available

indefinitely to reduce future taxable income.

The company has capital losses in Canada of $3,473,000
{2005—%$3,473,000}, which are available indefinitely, but can

only be utilized against future taxable capital gains.

16. Supplementary Cash Flow

) Information

Ouring the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, we
conducted non cash financing and investing activities as set out below.
Non-cash operating activities are n.ot' presented.

fin thousands of Canadian dofars) 2006 ($) 2005 (§) 2004 ($)
Non-cash financing activities
Shares issued for mineral properties 9,814 45 50,089
Shares acquired for mineral property (250) - - ©11)
Shares issued for donations ' 230 - -
Non-cash investing activities
Mineral properties acguired through

issuance of shares (9,814 (45} (50,089)
Shares acquired for mineral

proparties 250 - 911

No income taxes or interest was paid in 2006, 2005 or 2004.
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. I i

We have cne operating selgment which is the exploratibn and development of minaral properties, Mineral property expenditffres by préperty are
detailed in note 9. Substalnnally ali of our earnings or losses for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 were mcurred in Canada.
Segmented assets by geographic location are as {ollows:

F

P 'iz

_ i 2006 ($)
| U ‘nited
1 {in thousands 'of Canadian dollars) Argentina ©  Australia Canada Chile - Mexico Peru States Total
i | . I
} Mineral property costs anc'rl ‘ i
1 property, plant and equipment 1,777 22,632 9,828 ' 8,183 42008 24,036 15,532 211,986
{ [ :?
| 1 i b 2005 ($)
|[ . ' United
{in thousands of Canadian doflars) Argentina Australia Canada Chile Mexico Peru States Total
, i
- 't
Mineral property cosis ancl . ‘ I
property, plant and equment 104,283 21,608 7.581 5,740 15,5656 ° 4,671 14,114 173,562

B ) TR

I

18 Commltments '

We have committed to payments under operating leases for the rental
of our corporate head off; ,e space in Vancouver. The future minimum

payments are $274,000 i in 2007 and $67,000 in 2008.

i
|
a)

|
1.
|
|
i
l

b)

|
i
1
!

¢)

———— e e e e o

19 Financial

Instruments

The estimated f.[air valugs of cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivlabre. restncted cash, value added tax
recoverable, and| accounts payable_ and accrued fiabilities
represent their faEr value unless otherwise disclosed. The fair
value of marketab‘le securities is disclosed in note 7 and the fair
value of silver bullion is disclosed in note 6.

Fair value

Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange: risk arises from changes in foreign cumency
fluctuations. We [do not use any denivative instruments to

reduceé our exposurs to fluctuations in foreign currency

exchange rates. |

Creditrisk -

Financial instrumelants that potentially: subject the company to
credit risk consisi of cash and cash equivalents and accounts
receivable. We deposit cash and cash equivalents in high credit
quality financial mstmments ‘We have no security or collateral

for funds held in mese financial instruments..
I

i

|l
20 Material Differences Between
Canadian and United States
Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles (GAAP) '
I
al We prepare our consolidated fi nancnal staterments  in
accordance with accounting pnnmples ‘generally accepted
in Canada (Canadian GAAP), which differ in certain respects
from those principles that we would have followed had our
consolidated financial statements been prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States and requirements promulgated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission {SEC) {collectively U.S. GAAP). The
major differences between Canadian and l]JS GAAP and their
effect on the consolidated financial statemqnts are summarized
below: - ! “

) Under Canadian GAAP, the costs of acquiring mineral
properties and related exploration and development
expenditures are deferred. SEC staff have interpreted
U.S. GAAP to require that mineral property exploration
and land use costs must be expensed as incurred,
until commercially mineable deposits are determined to
exist within a particular property, as cash flows cannot
be reasonably estimated prior to i-‘:uch determination.
Accordingly, for U.S. GAAP pumposes, for all periods
presented, we have expensed allland use costs for mineral
properties and deferred exploration costs that have been
incurred by us, for which commercialty mineable revenues
do not exist. When proven and probable reserves are
determined for a property and a final feasibility study

1
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20. Material Differences Between Canadian and United States Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), continued

i)

iv)

prepared, any subsequent exploration and development
costs of the property would be capitatized. Once in
production, any subsequent development costs would
be {reated as production costs charged to production.

In early April 2006, a Feasibility Study Update for our.

Pirquitas property was completed. This study defined
proven and probable reserves and, as a conseguence,
exploration and development costs relating to this
property from March 31, 2008 have been deferred under
U.S. GAAR :

For Canadian GAAP, cash flows relating to mineral
property exploration and land use costs are reported as
investing activities. For U.S. GAAP, these costs would be
characterized as operating activities.

Under U.S, GAAPR, securities that are available for sale
are recorded at fair value and unrealized gains or losses
are included as part of comprehensive income. An
impairment on available-for-sale securities is recorded
in income if such loss is determined to be other than
temporary. Under Canadian GAAP, marketable securities
are valued at the lower of cost and market with any write-
down recorded as a charge to earnings.

Under Canadian GAAR before the introduction of
Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (CICA)
1581, “Business Combinations”, tha fair value of shares
issued by an acquirer to effect a business combination
was based on the quoted market price of shares at the
date of acquisition. Under U.S. GAAP, the fair value of
shares issued is based on the market price surrounding
the date the business combination agreement is agreed
to and announced. '

Canadian GAAP provides for investments in jointly
controlied entities to be accounted for using proportionate
consolidation. Under U.S. GAAPR investments in
incorporated joint ventures are to be accounted for
using the equity method, Under an accommodation of

the United States Securities and Exchange Commission, - ’

the accounting for joint ventures need not be reconciled
from Canadian to U.S. GAAP. The different accounting
treatment aifects only the display and, classification
of- financial staterment items and not net income or

shareholders’ equity.

v)

For U.5. GAAP purposes, we previously accounted for
employee stock-based compensation arrangements
using the intrinsic value methed prescribed in -
Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25,
“Accounting for Stock lssued to Employées" and
related interpretations. Accordingly, since stock options
are granted at exercise prices that are at or above the
duoted market value of our commmon shares at the date
of grant, there is no compensation cost recognized Aby
the company for options granted to employees. We
adopied the fair value based method of accounting
for employee stock-based compensation under U.S.
GAAP effective January 1, 2005 using the modified
prospective  transition method. Under this method,
we recognized employee stock-based compensation
beginning January 1, 2005 as if the fair value method
had been used to account for all employee awards
granted, modified, or settled in fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 1994. Results of prior years have
not been restated.

For Canadian GAAP purposes, we adopted, as of
January 1, 2004, the CICA's amendments to Section
3870, “Stock-Based Compensation and ather Stock-
Based Payments”, which required the fair value
method, to. be applied to. employee stock-based
compensation. ' o

Effective January 1, 20086, we adopted Statement
of Financial Accounting Standard\(SFAS) No. 123R,
“Share Based Payment” for all employee stock-based
awards granted, modified or settled after the effective
date using the fair value measurement method,
Compensation cost is recognized over the period during
which an employee is reguired {0 provide service in

i éxchange for the award—the requisite service period.

For unvested awards outstanding as of the effective
data, compensation will be recognized based upon
the grant-date fair value determined under SFAS No.
123 *“Accounting for Siock-Based Compensation”.
Upon adoption of SFAS i23R using the modified
prospective method, there was no cumulative
affect adjustment required and. no differences exist
between the accounting for employee stock-based
compensation expense in 2006 between Canadian
and U.S. GAAP.
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Consolidated sunl"nmarized balance sheets: ; f,‘
; N
] .
. I 2006 ) 2005
] Canadian Adjustments U.S.GAAP Canadian Adjustmébts U.S. GAAP
{in thousands of Canadian dolfars) GAAP ($) (%) . (%) GAAP ($) ($) {8
o | ’ i ' i ’
Agsets :
Current assets (ai) 255,596 29800 - 285,396 43,844 10,102 53946 -
Mineral property t:.:osts {a)i} . 207,887 {203,858) 4,029 171,525 (171 ,'5:25) -
Other assets 7,530 - 7,530 3,919 D - 3,919
i . 471,013 {174,058) 296,955 218,288 . (161,423) 57,865
: 1
Liabilities | ¥
Current abilities ' 5,362 - 5,362 3,500 | - 3,500
| .
Other liabilities } C 29,081 {26,745} 2,336 22,598 {21,839) 759
, | 34,443 {26,745) 7.698 26,008 {21,839) 4,259
- 1
Shareholders' Elquity . : "
. . . N . - - - » . N
Share capital (aii} 442,265 {1,198) 441,067 . 219,971 (1,198) 218,773
Stock options (a)v) . 20,798 (5,459) 15,339 9,778 (5.;459) 4319
- . N . e +
Warrants f . - - - 6,965 B 6,965
i )
Contributed surplus 549 C - 649 : - ‘] - -
Accumulated other comprehensive . ‘ K
income (@) - - 29,800 20800 - 10,102 10,102
) P .0 . ! . . et
. . [
Deficit (a)i) and (ajl) - (27,142) (170,456) {197,598} (43,524) (143,029) (186,553}
o 436,570 (147,313 289,257 193,190 . {139,584) 53,606
. l 471,013 (174,058) 296,955 218,288 (161.'423) 57,865
i - "
| . :
i 1
{
| 1l
' i
| o
! : f
! .
% I
f
| \ )
|
}
! '3
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2(). Material Differences Between Canadian and United States Generally

c}-

d)

g}

Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), continued

Consolidated summarized statements of loss:

{in thousands of Canadian dollars) 2006 (3) 2005 ($) 2004 (%)
Earnings (loss} in accordance with Canadian GAAP N 16,382, (5,870) (1.518)
Mineral property costs for the year (a)i) (45,671) (21,083) (62,560)
Mineral property costs written-off during the year {a)i} io1 372 -
Stock-based compensation (ahv) - - . - 27398
Gain on sale of joint venture interest - 18,143 - -
Loss in accordance with U.S. GAAP . (11,045) (26,581) {61,680}
Other comprehensive income (@i}
Unrealized gain {Joss) on available-for-sate securities (ali) 17,083 9,583 (2.955)
Reclassification adjustments for realized (gain) loss on available-for-sale securities 2,615 {2,274) (2,525)
Total comprehensive earnings (loss) in accordance with U.S. GAAP 8,653 {19,272) {67.160)
Basic and diluted loss per share in accordance with U.S. GAAP (0.19) (0.51) (1.28)
Basic and diluted weighted-average common sharas {000's) 58,652 51 683 48,311
Consolidated summarized statements of cash flows:
{in thousarnids of Canadian dollars) 2006 (%) 2005 {8} 2004 ($)
Cash flows from operating activities
Pursuant to Canadian GAAP (3.827) (2.951) {2,508)
Mineral property oosts_ (@ {35,980) " (20,933) (12,796)
Pursuant to U.S. GAAP (39,807) (23,884) {15,302
Cash flows from investing activities ]
Pursuant to Canadian GAAP (7.146) (21,517) (27.625)
Mineral property costs (a)i) 35,980 20,933 12,796
Pursuant to U.S. GAAP 43,126 (584) {14,829)

Other disclosures

The following additional information would bé presented if these consolidated financial statements were presented in accordance with

U.S. GAAP:

) Accounts receivable
L

(in thousands of Canadian dollars) 2006 () 2005 (%)

Value added tax . | 2,233 786
Qther receivables 1,513 452
3,746 1,238
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' if

.

| ,
Pro-forma s}ock-based compensation disclosures ; 'f
. L] .

3

. 1
We adopted the fair value method of valuing stock options granted to employees on January 1, 2005. Had wa recogmzed employes

stock-base| compensation éxpense under the fair valus method based on the fair valug of awards at the grant date consistent with

the provusmhs of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123,-the company’s Ioss and loss per share under U.S. GAAP

would have been as follows: ' ) [
.
!

{in thousands] of Canadian doflars) 2006 (3} 2005 (%) 2004 ($)
it

Loss in accordance with U.S. GAAP ' {11,045} (2(:‘»'."581) A {61,680)

Add: Empt'clyee stock-based compensation expense included in reported earnings (loss) 12,534 3,838 ’ -
Deduct: Ernlployeestock-based compensation expense determined under the fair value. d

method | {12,534) (3,838) (2.330)

Pro-forma loss under U.S. GAAP . {11,045) {26,581) (64.010)

Pro forma basic and diluted loss per share in accordance with U.S. GAAP {0.19) (0.51) (1.32)
"

The fair ValllJB of each option granted o employees was estimated usmg the Black-Schotes option pricing model wilh the following
weighted a\I/erage assurmptions: ) i

’ - ) 2006 2005 " 2004
Expected dividend yiekd (% ) I . NIl i N
Average risk-free interest rate (%) 41 "! 38 - 3.2
Expected life (vears) 3.4 29 2.7

49.4 504 . 740

Expected volatility (%)
e
The wenghted average fair value of optlons granted to employees for the year ended December 31, 2006 was $11.55 (2005—$5.89;

2004 —87. 41)

1+
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|
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20 Material Differenées Betweén Canadian and United States Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), continued

iy Development stage enterprise

| i We meat the definition of a development stage enterprise under Staterment of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 7, Accounting
‘ . and Reporting by Developiment Stage Enterprises. The fpllowing additionat disclosures are required under U.S. GAAP:

| . ‘ Consolidated summarized statements of loss and deficit and cash flows since October 1, 1993, the date we made a strategic decision
to concentrate on the acquisition and exploration of bulk silver mineral properties in North, Central and South America.

‘ Consolidated loss and deficit:

‘ _ Period from October 1, 1993 (inception)

{in thousands of Canadian dollars) © to December 31, 2006 ($)
Mineral property exploration and r;eclamation 223,460
General and administration, salaries, professional fees ) ] - L . 44,632

Other income ~ ) ‘ - (69,418

Net loss for the period from Cetober 1, 1993 to December 31, 20086, being the deficit

accurmudated during the development stage 198,574
Opening retained earnings, October 1, 1993 ' ) {976)
Ending deficit, December 31, 2006 . 197,598

Consolidated cash flows:

68 | _ ‘ Period from October 1, 1993 (inception)
: {in thousands of Canadian doflars)  ~ . : to December 31, 2006 ($)
Operating activities . (150,438}
g

Investing activities 02223

Financing activities ) ’ 356,692

Increase in cash and cash and cash equivalents 228,485

Cash and cash equivalents— October 1, 1993 . 1,13

Cash and cash equivalents— December 31, 2008 : 229616
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SILVER STANDARD RESOURCES INC! 2008 ANNUAL REPORT
(a development stage company)

t o
iv}  Additionas sII'lareholders' equity disclosure requiréd under FAS No. 7.

Common Shares

' ! Other
» Vzlues Values Compre- . Total
: . assigned assigned hensive Retained share-
1} Issue ‘Number O to to income éarnings holders’
in thousands of Canadian doliars Price of Amount options warrants (loss) :;(deficit) equity
except per stiare and share data) (%) shares % - ® ($) s . (5) ($)
Balance—(:)ctober 1,1993 3,409,791 2,272 ] - - - 3 976 3,248
Issued for cash 0.75 2,810,000 2,108 - - - - 2,108
For mineral properties 072 25,000 18 . - - - :i - 18
Assigned value to options issued - 3t2 : - - - - 312
Gain (loss) for year - - - - 2102 ' 155 2257
Balance—!September 30, 1994 6,244,791 4,710 - - 2102 " 1,131 7,943
Issued for clash . ' I :
Private placement 1.01 2,570,000 2,500 - - - - 2,590
Nor—cash ’ ; :
Mineral properties 4.13 15,000 B2 - - - - 62
Allotted shares issued 4,08 75,000 306 - - - - 306
Assignec values to options issued - 18 - - L - 18
Gain {loss) r:'or year - - - - {1.046) p (2,459 (3,505)
Balance— September 30, 1995 8,904,791 7,686 - - 1,056 | {1,328 7,414
Issued for Gash T
Private placement 427 2,550,000 10,8280 - - - if - 10,890
Special warrants 4.00 2,000,000 8,000 - - - i = 8,000
Non-cash ’ )
Mineral properties 5.21 85,000 443 - - - ‘! - 443
Finder’s Il'ees - (554) - - - & - {554)
Assignle(: valuss fo opticns issued - 17 - - - q{ - 17
Gain (loss}) lfor year - - : - - {58) ' (8.874) (8.932)
Batance-lDecember 31,1996 13,539,791 26,482 - - 998 li (10,202) 17,278
Issued for (r:ash ; i
Private flacement 5.00 680,000 3,400 - - - - 3,400
Exercise:_of options 5.72 25,000 143 - - - - 143
For special warrants 4.30 745000 3,203 - - - - 3203
Non-cash . {i
Mineral properties 4,95 311,006 1,541 - - - - 1,541
Finder's fees 5.00 20,000 100 - - - - 100
Assigned valuges to options issued - 810 -- - - 1 - 810
Share'issue costs - (317) - - - - {317
Gain (oss) ifor vear - - - - (537) . (18,557) (19.094)
Balance— December 31, 1997 15,320,797 35,362 - - 461 f (28,759) 7,064
Issued for cash |
Exercise of options 570 10,000 57 - - -y - 57
For special warrants 5.50 630,000 ~ 3465 - . - - - 3465
Non—cash ) . ! ‘
Mineral properties 3.84 85,000 326 - - - - 326
Assigne-':i values to options issued - 155 - - - - 155
Share issue costs - (285) - - - - (285)
Gain (loss) for year - - - — (454 ' (6.386)  (6,840)
39,080 - - 7 3,942

Balance— December 31, 1998

|
|
|

16,045,797

| (85,145)

S

| 69
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2008 ANNUAL REPORT SILVEER STANDARD RE‘SOURCIES INC.
(a dovelopment stage company) *

-

20. Material Differences Between Canadian and United States Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), continued

Common Shares

Values Values Compre- Total
' assigned assigned hensive Retained share-
Issue Number to to  income earnings holders’
in thousands of Canadian doliars Price of Amount options warrants {loss}  (deficit) equity
.except per share and share data} 3) shares (5} () ($) ($) %) ($
Issued for cash -
Private placement 1.40 1,388,144 1,944 - - - - 1,944
Exercise of options 1.75 100,700 176 . - - - - 176
Exercise of warrants . 183 567,955 1,096 - - - - 1,096
Non—cash
Mineral properties 2.20 50,000 {1.033) - - - - {1,033
On business combination 1756 2,285,451 5,142 - - - - 5,142
Share issue costs - (118) - - - - {116}
Gain {loss) for year - - - - - 8 {8.672)  (8,664)
Balance—December 31, 1999 20,438,047 46,289 - - 15 {43,817} 2,487
Issued for cash . -
Private placernent 1.50 1,633,334 | 2,450 - - - - 2,450
Exercise of opticns “1.75 807,100 1,413 - - - - 1,413
Exercise of warrants 1.80 1,273,858 2,038 - - - - - 2,038
Non—cash -
Mineral properties 2.22 27,500 81 - - - - 81
Finders fees 1.50 86,666 130 - - . - - 130
Fractional shares repurchased (48) - - - - - -
Share issue costs - {134) - - - - {134}
Gain {loss) for year 1 - - - - (13) {5.777) {5,790}
Balance—December 31, 2000 24,266,458 52,247 - - 2 {49,594)_ 2,655
Issued for cash . ]
Privats placerent 235 1914000 4,495 - - - - 4,495
- Exercise of options 205 1,941,225 3.976 - - - - 3,976
Exercise of warrants 1.56 1,733,000 2,703 - - - - 2,703
Non-cash ] -
Mineral properties 2.88 1,000,000 2,882 - - - - 2,882
Finder's fees 2.35 59,270 139 - - - - 139
Assigned valug to warrants issusd - - - ' 326 - - 326
Share issue costs ' - (165) - - - - (165)
Gain (loss) for year - - - - - (15,317} (15,317}
Balance—December 31, 2001 30,913,953 66,277 - 326 2 (64,911) 1,694
Issued for cash . ‘ ' .

" Private placement 421 4,750,000 19,979 - - - - 19,979
Exercise of options 263 - 895734 1,827 - - - - 1,827
Exercise of warrants 3.10 1,584,301 4,919 ' - - - - 4,919

Non—cash
Mineral properties 6.33 198,706 1,258 - - " - - 1,258
Finder's fees 4.01 80,640 323 - - - - . 323
On conversion of conv. debenture 4,80 360,636 2,092 - - - - 2,092
For mineral properties payable 5.48 596,917 3,280 - - - 3,280
Assigned values to options issued - - 161 - - - 161
Assigned value of exercised options/ -

warrants - 339 13) . . (326) - - -

Donations 410 10,000 41 M - - - 1
Share issue costs - (656) - - - - {656}

Gain {loss) for year - = - - 1,045 (19,282) (18,237}

Balgnpe— December 31, 2002 39,190,887 99,679 148 - 1,047  (B4,193) 16,681/
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Common Shares

|
|
|
|
1

y
|

:
!
I
N

L

l' Values Values Compre- : Total
. 4 . assigned assigned  hensive Retained share—
j } ' Issue Number to ‘to  income earnings  holders’
! fin Ihousand:"; of Canadian dotiars .. Price ot Amount options warra_nts (loss) ;l(deficit) equity
! except per share and share data) (5) shares (3) (] {$) % (5} $)
i : b
"t Issued for Cash ]
L Exercise of options 3.99 536,372 2,140 - ¢ - - - 2,140
:;' Exercise'of warrants 3.99 2,779,589 11,088 - - - - 11,089
I " Subscriptions received on ’ ‘
{ warrants - . 455 - - S 455
ll . Non-cash ‘ _ i
t Mineral [?ropenies 6.95 88,004 812 - - © - - - 612
| On sett!a;ment of interest 7.52 9,980 75 - - - - 75
! Assigned values to options '
f issued - - 187 - _— - 187
l Assigne‘id'value of exercised : q-
i options - 165 {165} - -y - -
:[ Share is'sue costs - (54) - - _— - {54)
| Gain (loss) for year - - - - 7,226 5, (14,099) (6,873)
l Balance--December 31, 2003 42,604,832 114,161 170 - 8,273 {98,292) 24,312
{ Issued for cash ! '
i Private ;IJIace:men: 12,57 . 2955000 37,132 - 6,819 - g - 43951
] Exercise of options 5.684 525,700 2,963 - - - . - 2,963
:. Exercise of warrants 5.00 2,686,620 13,420 - - - - 13,420
| Non-cash' "
i Mineral properties 18.71 2,880,500 50,165 - - - B -~ 50,165
'i‘ Finder’sI fees 1258 31,2580 393 - 182 - ' - 585
b Assigned values to options ,
f iss.:uedlI ‘ - - 53 - - - 53
' Assigned value of exercised I
‘ options - 154 (86) - - - 63
, Shares|issued on warrant l
{ subscriptions 4.90 92,900 - - - - - -
| Share issue costs - (1.513) - - - - (1.513)
l Gain (Ioss'a) for year - : - - - - {B1,680) (B1.680)
] Adjustment for stock-based comp. - - - — (5.480) . - {5.480)
i Balancer-l— December 31, 2004 51,576,802 218,875 137 7,011 2,793 " (159,972) 66,844
| Issued for cash ‘ "
l Exercise of options 621 259,269 1,610 - - - - 1610
!i Exercis':e of warrants 18.50 10,000 185 - - - - 185
‘! Non-cast;
. Mineral properties 14.20 - 3,170 45 - - - - 45
‘I Assign'ed values to options i
1’ issue]d - - 4,194 - - - - 4,194
. Assigred value of exercised “
f optio'ns - 12 (12) - -, - -
J! Assigr{ed value of exercised L
' warrants - 46 - (46) -4 - -
’ Gain {logs) for year - - - - 7,309 , (26,581} (19,272)
' Balance—December 31, 2005 51,849,241 218,773 4,319 6,965 10,102 {186,553) 53,606
. it
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2008 ANNUAL REPORAT SILVIER STANDARD RESQURCES INC. |

(a davalopmeni stage company)

20 Material Differences Between Canadian and United States Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), continued

v)

Common Shares

Values ) Values Compre- Total
: ) assigned assigned Con- hensive Retained share— .
Issue Number _to .. to tributed income earnings _ holders’.
(in thousands of Canadian dofiars Price ‘of Amount options warrants  Surplus floss) (deficit) equity
except per share and share data) 3] shares (% (%) % - {5 (%) ($) (S)
Issued for cash -
Public Offering 25.37 7,200,000 182,663 - ' - - - ~ 182,663
Exercise of options 979 668,750 6,548 - - - - - 6,548
Exercise of warrants 1850 1,386,625 25,652 .- - - - - 25,652
Non-cash : .
Mineral properties 18,50 - 530,504 9,814 - - - - - = 9,814
Assigned values to options -
issued - - 13,686 - - - - 13,686
Assigned value of exercised . -
options - 2,583 {2,.583) - - - - -
Assigned value of exercised -
warranis - 6,400 - {6,400) - - - -
Donations .20.91 11,000 230 - . - - - - 230
Share issue cosis - (11,5986) - - = - - {11,596)
Ortions expired/forfeited - - (83 - 83 - - -
Warrants expired - — - {566) 566 - -- -
Gain (loss) for year ' - - - - - 19,6898 (11,045) 8,653
Balance —December 31, 2006 61,646,120 441,067 15,339 - 649 29,800 (197,598) 289,257

Rental Expense

The total rent expense charged to the statement of earnings (loss) in 2006 was $266,000 (2005 —$244,000; 2004 —$141,000).

) Impact of recently issued ascounting standards

i

iit)

Emerging Issues Task Force issued EITF 04-08, "Accounting for Stripping Costs in the Mining Industry”. The consensus concluded
that stripping costs incumed during the production phase of a mine are variable production costs that should be included in the costs
of the inventory produced during the period that the stripping costs are incurred. This consensus is effective in 2006 and had no effect
on our results of operations or financial position. '
b ¢

In June 2006 FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes- an interpretation of SFAS Statement
No. 109". This interpretation provides guidance on recognition’ and measurement of uncertainties in income taxes and is effective for
our 2007 fiscal year end. We do not have a significant effect on our results of operations or financial position.

In September 2006 FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurement” to define fair value, establish a framework for measuring
fair value and to expand disclosures about fair value measurements. The statement only applies to fair value measurements that are
already required or permitted under current accounting standards and s effective for fiscal years beginning after Novermber 15, 2007.
We do not expect the adoption of this Interpretation to have a significant effect on the company’s results of operations or financial
position. ’
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